
Brawley City Council & 
Successor Agency to 

Brawley Community Redevelopment Agency 
Agenda 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, April 15, 2014@ 6:00 PM 

City Council Chambers 
383 Main Street 

Brawley, California 92227 

Don Campbell, Mayor 
George A. Nava, Mayor Pro-Tempore 
Donald L. Wharton , Council Member 
Sam Couchman, Council Member 
Helen M. Noriega, Council Member 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
Jim Hamilton, City Treasurer 

Dennis H. Morita, City Attorney 
Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager/ 

Executive Director 

INVOCATION Pastor Mike Necuik, El Redentor Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes) this is the 
time for the public to address the Council on any item not appearing on the 
agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council. The 
Mayor will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state 
your name for the record. You are not allowed to make personal attacks on 
individuals or make comments which are slanderous or which may invade an 
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individual's personal privacy. Please direct your questions and comments to 
the City Council. 

a. Proclamation declaring National Library Week April 14-19, 2014 in the City of 
Brawley. Pp 5 

b. Proclamation declaring Telecommunications Weeks April 14-19, 2014 in the City 
of Brawley. Pp 6 

3. CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or 
members of the public may request consent items be considered separately at a 
time determined by the Mayor. 

a. Approve Accounts Payable: 

b. Approve Minutes: 

March 27, 2014 Pp 7-21 
April 4, 2014 Pp 22-35 
April 10, 2014 Pp 36-50 

April 1, 2014 Pp 51-56 
April 8, 2014 General Fund Workshop 
Pp 57-58 

c. 2 nd Reading and Adoption of Ordinance No. 2014-02: Ordinance of the City 
Council of the City of Brawley, California Adding Article II to Chapter 27 Article 
XII of the Brawley Municipal Code to Assure Fair Housing Protections for 
Individuals with Disabilities. Pp 59-62 

d. Approve Resolution No. 2014-_: Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Brawley, CA Amending the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 City of Brawley Budget for 
Non-Departmental in the amount of $333,333,00 to recognize the Penalty 
Assessed by the State Water Resources Control Board. Pp 63-64 

e. Approve Resolution No. 2014-_: Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Brawley, CA Amending the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 City of Brawley Budget for 
Non-Departmental in the amount of $50,000 to recognize the Arson Reward. 
Pp 65-66 

f. Authorize Letter of Support for Assembly Bill 2149: San Diego County Regional 
Communications System. Pp 67-71 

g. Authorize issuance of a Will SeNe Letter to Caltrans for water service associated 
with the proposed Brawley Bypass Landscaping Project. Pp 72-74 

h. Approve La Valencia Estates, Unit 3, Replacement Subdivision Agreement. 
Pp 75-83 
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4. REGULAR BUSINESS 

a. Review and Potential Action regarding Consolidated Contracting Opportunity for 
Public Dial-A- Ride Paratransit Services - IVT Ride; Presentation by Yazmin 
Arellano, Public Works Director, Mark Baza, ICTC Executive Director and Kathi 
Williams, ICTC Senior Transit Planner. Pp 84-88 

b. Review and Potential Action regarding Resolution No. 2014-_ : Resolution of 
the City Council of the City of Brawley, California Declaring an Emergency, 
Ratifying Action Taken by the City Manager and Approval of Emergency Repairs 
for Deteriorated Waterline and Impacted Street on South Western Avenue. 
Pp 89-95 

c. Review and Potential Action to Accept FY 2012/2013 Audited Financial 
Statements. Pp 96-213 

d. Appointment of Designees for International Council of Shopping Centers 
RECON, May 18th to - May 201

h, 2014 in Las Vegas, NV. 

5. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 

a. Monthly Staffing Report for April 2014 - Shirley Bonillas, Personnel & Risk 
Administrator. Pp 214 

b. Update on City of Brawley Roadway Projects - Yazmin Arellano, Public Works 
Director. 

6. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 

a. Minutes for Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Brawley 
Redevelopment Agency Meeting February 26, 2014. Pp 215-216 

b. Minutes for Parks & Recreation Commission February 19, 2014. Pp 217 

c. Minutes for Airport Advisory Commission February 19, 2014. Pp 218 

d. Minutes of the Brawley Public Library Board Meeting February 12, 2014. Pp 219 

e. Minutes for Brawley Planning Commission February 5, 2014. Pp 220-221 

f. Minutes for Imperial Valley Enterprise Zone February 20, 2014. Pp 222-225 
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7. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 

8. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

9. TREASURER'S REPORT 

a. Investment Summary Report as of December 31, 2013. Pp 226~227 

10. CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT 

11. CITY CLERK'S REPORT 

12. CLOSED SESSION 

ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel - Initiation of Litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) 
of subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9. There are two (2) potential 
cases. 
PERSONNEL MATTERS (G.C. Section 54957) 

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
Title: City Manager 

ADJOURNMENT Next Adjourned Meeting, April 29, 2014@ 6:00 PM, City Council 
Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California. Supporting Documents are available 
for public review in the Office of the City Clerk, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California 
92227 - Monday through Friday during Regular Business Hours; Individuals who require 
special accommodations are requested to give 48 hours prior notice. Contact: Office of 
the City Clerk @ 760-351-3080. 

Alma,,,1Jena¥~ City Clerk 
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•?~ In Honor of National Library Week 
April 1.3-J.9, 201.4 

WHEREAS, libraries everywhere play a vital role in supporting the quality of life in their communities; 

WHEREAS, our nation's school, academic, public and special libraries make a difference in the lives of millions of Americans, today, more 
than ever; 

WHEREAS, librarians are trained professionals, helping people of all ages and backgrounds find and interpret the information they need 
to live, learn and work in a challenging economy; 

WHEREAS, libraries serve as crucial technology hubs for people in need of free internet access, computer training, and employment 
assistance; 

WHEREAS, libraries are part of the American Dream - places for opportunity, education, self-help and lifelong learning; 

WHEREAS, library use is up nationwide among all types of library users, continuing a decade-long trend; 

WHEREAS, libraries, librarians, library workers and supporters across America are celebrating National Library Week. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that I, Don C. Campbell, Mayor of the City of Brawley, California, proclaim National Library Week, April 
13-19, 2014. I encourage all residents to visit the library this week to take advantage of the wonderful library resources available at your library. 

Communities thrive at your library. 

In Witness Whereof I hove hereunto set my 
Hand and caused the Seo/ of the City of Brawley 

t. o ~ lh& 15"' day of April, 2014. 

tr (/)~~ 
Don c. Campbell, Mayor Alma Benavides, City Clerk 



In Honor of National Telecommunications Week 
April 13-19, 2014 

WHEREAS, National Telecommunications Week has been designated as April 13th th rough April 19th, 2014; 

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunications professionals serve the public in countless ways as dedicated men and women responding 
to calls and dispatching assistance to help save lives, property and preserve the peace of our citizens; and 

WHEREAS, without the essential communications link provided by Communications Operators, Officers, Firefighters, and EMS, 
personnel would be hampered in their ability to function and serve as guardians of public safety; and 

°' WHEREAS, during National Telecommunications Week, April 13th through April 19th, 2014, these professionals who perform their 
dut ies, often without recognition, are honored for their hard work and dedication. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Brawley does hereby proclaim April 13th through April 19th, 2014 as "National Telecommunications 
Week in Brawley, California" and herein wishes to recognize all Emergency Communications Operators handling police, fire, and medical calls 
who work for the City, County, State and Federal agencies throughout Imperial County by dedicating the week of April 13th through April 19th, 
2014 as National Telecommunications Week for their achievements and professionalism. 

In Witness Whereof I hove hereunto set my 
Hand and caused the Seal of the City of Brawley 
to be affixed an this 15•h day of April, 2014. 

~(lJ~ 
Don c. Campbell, Mayor Alma Benavides, City Clerk 



City of Brawley 

Check Check Date 
Number 
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03/27/201 4 
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03/27/2014 
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03/27/2014 
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03/27/2014 
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03/27/2014 
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03/27/2014 

03/271201 4 
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03/27/2014 

03/27/201 4 
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Printed 

Printed 

Void 
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Printed 

Printed 

Prin ted 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 
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Printed 

Printed 

Printed 
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Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 

Printed 
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Printecl 
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Printed 
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Printed 

Check Register Report 

Vendor Vendor Name 
Number 

A242 

A218 

A414 

A230 

A126 

A126 

A915 

A743 

A461 

A592 

A930 

B390 

B578 

B269 

B747 

B960 

coos 
C544 

C545 

C549 

C664 

C870 

C300 

C902 

C364 

C168 

C249 

C596 

D144 

D478 

D997 

E398 

E01 2 

E295 

F358 

F904 

F348 
F105 

F415 

G466 

G01 0 

G216 

H119 

H182 

H646 

H954 

H156 

H377 

1021 

1559 

1490 

1422 

AT& T 

AE CONSUL T ING, INC. 

AIRWAVE COMMUNICATIONS ENT INC 

ALARM COMMUNICATION EXPERT 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DIV. 

AM COPIERS, INC. 

ELENA AMADOR 

AT&T-CALNET 2 

AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804 

AVAYA FINANCIAL SERVICES 

BRAWLEY AUTO BODY 

BRAWLEY MASONIC TEMPLE ASSO 

BRAWLEY TRACTOR PARTS 

BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC. 

TYMIKA BROWN 

LINDA CALLENS 

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES. JNC 

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, JNC 

NATALIE CASTRO 

LIZA CHACON 

ALAN CHAN 

CHEVRON & TEXACO CARD SERVICES 

CO LAB 

CARLOS COTA 

CREATIVE CONTROL SYSTEMS, LLC 

CURTIS ROADRUNNER LOCK & SAFE 

DANIELS TIRE SERVICE 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEAL TH 

EMPIRE SOUTHWEST LLC 

JAKE ENCINAS 

JESUS ESPINOZA 

THE FAIR STORE 

KAREN FARNESE 

FCI 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. 

TANYA FERNANDEZ 

ESTEBAN GARCIA 

GOYAL ENTERPRISES 

DAY JANE GRANBERRY 

HAAKER EQUIPMENT CO .. INC. 

HACH COMPANY, INC. 

HAZARD CONSTRUCTION CO. INC 

BRIAN M & MEGAN HENDERSON 

THE HOLT GROUP 

HYDRAULICS & BEARING SUPPLY IN 

l.C. PUBLIC HEAL TH-EHS 

IMAGE SALES, INC. 

IMPERIAL COUNTY AUDITOR 

IMPERIAL COUNTY REGISTRAR 
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Check Description 

Telephone Services 317-4/6114 

Airport Hangar Apron Rehab 

Repair Lights #909 P.O. 

Alarm Monitoring/WWTP 

Void Check 

Uniforms/Roberto Orozco 

Copier Maintenance/WTP 

Basketball Scorekeeper 3/21/14 

Teleph<:>ne Services 2112-3/11 

Return Compressor Tool 

City Halt Phone System 

Repair #212 Engineering 

Office Space Rent April 

Air Filters #S9 Parks 

Drum Return 

Basketball Scorekeeper 3/21 /14 

Refund Deposit 385 W Jones St 

Documentation Fee 

Planning Copier Mainl March 

Copier Maint 2/1 -2/28/14 P.O. 

Refund Deposit 10023 Pine Ct 

Refund Deposit 633 Gilmour St 

Travel Adv/Water MeterTralning 

Fuel - Police Department 

District Breakfast/Couchman, 

Refund Deposit 11 30 Pecan St 

Repair Chemical Pump/WTP 

Repair Front Glass Doors/Lions 

Replace Tires/LAMBS Bus 

Fingerprint ApplicaUons 

Water System Fees 131000 1 

Repair Generator/WTP 

Travel Adv/Water MeterTralning 

Refund Deposit 846 Santillan 

Safety Boots/Ralph Walker 

Reimb PW Gun Kit 

Repair Flowmeter 

Mailings - Police Dept 

Basketball Coach 3/4-3/11/14 

Travel Adv Fire Mechanic Acad 

Fuel For Motor Units 

Basketba II Scorekeeper 3/21 /14 

Ball Cage, Shroud #104 Sewer 

HG Free COD TNT, Filter 

Panno Road Construction 

Refund Deposit 1145 Ash Street 

Lead Based Paint Testing 

Couplings 

Splash Pad Review 

ID Cards 

Bond Assessment Collection 

Consolidated Districts Electlo 

Date: 03127/2014 

Time: 3:49 PM 

Page: 

Amount 

36.63 

40.977.00 

720.50 

360.00 

0.00 

2,035.88 

28.03 

32.00 

109.85 

170.51 

150.89 

2.928.31 

500.00 

40.21 

23,848.78 

16.00 

192.74 

365.90 

76.88 

151.45 

66.76 

120.23 

234.25 

36.13 

88.00 

166.44 

1,040.00 

1,763.90 

769.44 

576.00 

819.20 

657.50 

243.97 

64.45 

1,200.00 

37.78 

333.08 

30.18 

72.00 

951 .39 

175.78 

16.00 

494.13 

292.86 

337,789.98 

195.26 

1,200.00 

22.03 

1,500.00 

17.42 

9,877.25 

10,619.58 



Check Register Report 

Date: 03/27/2014 
Time: 3:49 PM 

City of Brawley Page: 2 

Check Check Date Vendor Vendor Name Check Description Amount 
Number Number 

29222 03/27/2014 Void 1301 Void Cheek 0.00 

29223 03/27/201 4 Void 1301 Void Check 0.00 
292211 03/27/2014 Printed 1301 IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., INC. Paint 1,022.92 
29225 03/27/201 4 Printed J242 J BL ASSOCIATES, INC. La Paloma Bond Settlement 10,764.00 
29226 03/27/201 4 Printed J380 JADE SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC. Repair Monitor 615.00 
29227 03/27/2014 Printed K797 KEARNY MESA AUTOMOTIVE CO. Control Arms #907 P.O. 700.26 
29228 03/27/2014 Printed L895 DENISE LARA Refund Deposit 895 W Ronald St 142.28 
29229 03/27/2014 Printed R064 ROBERT LIMON Travel Adv/Water MeterTraining 243.97 
29230 03/27/2014 Printed L211 STELLA LIMON Travel Advtleadership Training 131.90 

29231 03/27/201 4 Printed M004 MCNEECE BROS OIL COMPANY Exhaust Fluid 101.39 

29232 03/27/2014 Printed M393 FRANCISCO MEDINA Refund Deposit 148 H Street 158.79 

29233 03127/201 4 Printed M513 MEDTOX LABORATORIES. INC Evidentiary Drug Analysis 86.80 

29234 03/27/201 4 Printed N045 NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, INC. Fiiters #89 Parks 80.79 

29235 03127/2014 Printed 0233 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Return Lug Nuts 143.56 

29236 03/27/2014 Printed 0880 OFFICE DEPOT. INC. Battery, Key Tags, Scissors 96.06 

29237 03/27/2014 Printed 0125 OFFICE SUPPLY CO. Card Stock/EAL Survey 817.89 

29238 03127/2014 Printed P110 PESTMASTER SERVICES Pest Control Svcs/Building 65.00 

29239 03/27/2014 Printed P521 PETTY CASH-RECREATION DEPARTME Petty Cash - Parks & Rec 76.39 

29240 03/27/2014 Printed P370 PIONEERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Pre-Employment Physicals 145.00 

29241 03/27/2014 Printed P254 PITNEY BOWES INC. Postage Meter Lease 356.40 

29242 03/27/2014 Printed P342 PSOMAS & ASSOCIATES, INC. IV Joint Watershed Sanitary 4,219.14 

29243 03127/2014 Printed P104 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 03/04/14--03/17/2014 PERS 90,328.41 

29244 03/27/201 4 Printed P130 PUBLIC SAFETY CONSUL TING, INC. Consulting Services 9,359.98 

29245 03/27/2014 Printed R651 R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., INC First Aid Supplies 277.37 

29246 03/27/2014 Printed R702 RADIO SHACK Digital Answering System 57.21 

29247 03/2712014 Printed R163 RDO EQUIPMENT CO. Cutting Blade #89 Parks 457.38 

29248 03f27/2014 Printed R177 RDOWATER Coupling Slip 36.53 

29249 03/27/2014 Printed S537 AARON J. SABALA Refund DepfOverPymt 930 K St 189.44 

29250 03127/2014 Printed S663 LUIS SAUCEDO Refund Deposit 1086 W Ronald 63.39 

29251 03/27/2014 Printed S612 ROBERT SILVA Basketball Referee 3/21/1 4 60.00 

29252 0312712014 Printed $495 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO. 187 525 6200 1 2/11-3/1 3(14 2,203.29 

29253 03/27/2014 Void S689 Void Check 0.00 

29254 03/27/2014 Printed S689 STAPLES ADVANTAGE Paper Clips, Post-Its, Calendar 1,381.23 

29255 03/27/2014 Print ad $771 GARY STEVENS Basketball Referee 3121/1 4 60.00 

29256 03127/2014 Printed $849 STILLS ELECTRIC Repair VFD & Meggar Motor 210.00 

29257 03/27/2014 Printed U630 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC Mailings - WTP 129.10 

29258 03/27/2014 Printed U901 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVIC City Han Postage Refill 3.514.35 

29259 03/27/2014 Printed U234 UNIVERSAL PUMP AND CONTROLS Restoeking Charge 658.01 

29260 03/27/201 4 Printed W233 WAGE WORKS Flex One Service Fee/Fab 50.00 

29261 03i27/2014 Printed W221 WAL-MART STORES, INC. #01 -1555 Extension Cord, Paint 530.44 

92 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 573,746.22 
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City of Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vend or Name 

Fund:101 GeneraJFund 
Dept: 000.000 
101-000 .000-205.308 Sr. Center Ft 

WAL-MART STORES, INC. #( 

Dept: 110.000 General Revenues 

1O1-11O.000-410 .910 Utility users 1 
SABALNAARON J.// 

Dept 111.000 City Council 

101 -111.000-750.601 Special Ever 
COLAB/// 

Dept: 112.000 City Clerk 

101-112.000-710 .300 PERS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-112.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

Dept: 112.100 City Clerk - Electio1 

101-112.100-730.200 Technical se 
IMPERIAL COUNTY REGISTf 

Dept: 131.000 City Manager 
101-131.000-710.300 P ER S 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-131.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

101-131.000-750.400 Travel 
CO LAB/// 

Dept: 151.000 Finance 
101-151.000-710.300 PE RS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-1 51.000-721.200 Other operat 
WAL-MART STORES, INC.#( 

101-151.000-740.100 Repa ir & ma 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 03i27/2014 
Time 

Page: 
4:00 pm 

1 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

09553 Items For Senior Center 29261 03/13/2014 03/27/2014 41 3.63 

413.63 

Total Dept. 000000: 413.63 

Refund Oep/OverPyrnt930 K St 29249 03/19/2014 03/27/2014 0.04 

0.04 

Total Dept. General Revenues : 0.04 

District Breakfast/Couchman, 29194 03/21/2014 03/2712014 66.00 

66.00 

Total Dept. City Council: 66.00 

03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03/2512014 03/27/2014 715.54 

715.54 

City Hall Postage Refill 29258 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 13.44 

13.44 

Total Dept. City Clerk: 728.98 

Consolidated Districts Electio 29221 03/20/2014 03/27/2014 10,619.58 

10,619.58 

Total Dept. City Clerk - Elections: 10,619.58 

03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03/25/2014 03127/2014 795.55 

795.55 

City Hall Postage Refill 29258 03/2712014 03/27/2014 048 

0.48 

District Breakfast/Couchman, 291 94 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 22.00 

22.00 

Total Dept. City Manager: 818.03 

03/04/1 4-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03125/2014 03/27/2014 1,837.24 

1,837.24 

02370 Facial ] ssue, Batteries 29261 03/20/2014 03127/2014 12.27 

12.27 



City of Brawley 

Fund/DepUAcct Vendor Name 

AVAYA FINANCIAL SERVICE 

101-151.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL Sf 

101-151.000-750.400 Travel 

LIMON/STELLA// 

Dept: 152.000 Utility Billing 
101-152.000-710.300 P ER S 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-152.000-721.200 Other operat 
WAL-MART STORES. INC. #C 

101-152.000-740.100 Repair & ma 
AVAYA FINANCIAL SERVICE 

101-152.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

Dept: 153.000 Personnel 
101-153.000-710.300 PE RS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101 -153.000-720. 100 Office suppli1 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.Ill 

OFFICE SUPPLY CO.Ill 

101 -153.000-730. 100 Professional 
PUBLIC SAFETY CONSUL Tit 

101-153.000-730.200 Technical se 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE/1 

PIONEERS MEMORIAL HOSI 
PIONEERS MEMORIAL HOSI 

WAGE WORKS/// 

101-153.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

Dept: 171.000 Planning 
101-171.000-710 .300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-171.000-740.400 Rent 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 

Invoice # Invoice Desc. 

24968768 City Hall Phone System 

City Hall Postage Refill 

Travel Adv/Leadership Training 

03/04/14-03117/2014 PERS 

02370 Facial Tissue, Batteries 

24968768 City Half Phone System 

City Hall Postage Refi ll 

03/0411 4-03/17/2014 PERS 

473109-0 Ink 

4731 19-0 Card Stock/EAL Survey 

003/14 Consulting SeNices 

021995 Fingerprint Appllcat1011s 

101488549 Pre-Employment Physicals 

32845 Pre-Employment Physicals 

125AI0304718 Flex One SeNice Fee/Feb 

City Hall Postage Refill 

03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 

10 

Time: 

Page: 

Check# Due Date Check Date 

29180 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 

29258 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 

29230 03/26/2014 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. Finance: 

29243 03/25/2014 03/2712014 

29261 03/2012014 03/2712014 

29180 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 

29258 03/27/2014 03127/2014 

Total Dept. Util ity Bill ing: 

29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 

29237 03/17/2014 03/27/2014 
29237 03/1 7/201 4 03/27/2014 

29244 01/17/2014 03/27/2014 

29199 03/05/2014 03/27/2014 
29240 02/2812014 03/27/2014 
29240 03/04/2014 03/27/2014 
29260 03/17/2014 03/27/2014 

29258 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. Personnel: 

29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 

03/27/2014 
4:00pm 

2 

Amount 

75.45 

75.45 

212.96 

21 2.96 

131 .90 

131.90 

2,269.82 

842.69 

842.69 

12.26 

12.26 

75.44 

75.44 

2,833.77 

2,833.77 

3,764.1 6 

444.79 

444.79 

42.66 
11.87 

54.53 

9,359.98 

9,359.98 

576.00 
95.00 
50.00 
50.00 

771 .00 

14.03 

14.03 

10,644.33 

760.32 

760.32 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Oa:e: 03i27/2014 
Time: 4:00 pm 

City of Brawley qqqq Page: 3 

Fund/DepUAcct Vendor Name Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 988184164 Planning Copier Maint. March 29188 03i01/2014 03/27f2014 76.88 

76.88 

101-171 .000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE City Hall Postage Refill 29258 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 153.70 

153.70 

Total Dept Planning: 990.90 

Dept: 181.000 Information technc 

101-181.000-710.300 PE RS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 03104/14-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03/25/2014 03127/2014 507.48 

507.48 

Total Dept. Information technology: 507.48 

Dept: 191.000 Non-departmental 

101-191 .000-720 .100 Office supplio 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.Ill 473280-0 Copy Paper 29237 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 64.78 

64.78 

101-191.000-730.200 Technical se 
PESTMASTER SERVICESl/I 1353426 Pest Control Svcs/Admin 29238 03/19/2014 03/27/2014 35.00 
PESTMASTER SERVICES/I/ 1353427 Pest Control Svcsf8uilding 29238 03/19/201 4 03/27/2014 30.00 

65.00 

101 -1 91 .000-740.200 Cleaning ser 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI LYUM838274 Cleaning Services 29175 03/21/2014 03/27/201 4 12.70 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN Dl LYUM838278 Cleaning Services 29175 03/21/201 4 03/27/2014 15.00 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI LYUM838280 Cleaning Services 29175 03/21/2014 03/2712014 18.05 

45.75 

Total Dept. Non-departmental: 175.53 

Dept: 211.000 Police Protection 

101-211.000-710.300 P ERS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 03/04114-03117/2014 PERS 29243 03/25/2014 03127/2014 3,362.27 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 28,024.86 

31,387.13 

·101-211 .000-720.100 Office suppl!• 
IMAGE SALES, INC./// 37292 ID Cards 29219 02/27/2014 0312712014 17.42 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3223620738 Folders. Envelopes, Erasers 29254 02/22120 14 03/27/2014 205.60 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3223620739 Highlighters 29254 02/22/2014 03/27/2014 3.77 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3223073368 Toner, Envelopes, Tape 29254 02/15/2014 03/27/2014 220.18 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3223073367 Toner 29254 02/15/2014 03/27/2014 67.49 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3223073366 Toner 29254 02/15/2014 03127/2014 67.49 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3223073365 Toner 29254 02/15/2014 03/27/2014 67.49 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3225238346 Toners 29254 03/08/2014 03/27/2014 384.94 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3225238347 Folders 29254 03/0812014 03/27/2014 285.77 

1,320.15 

101 -211.000-720.500 Electrical sur 
WAL-MART STORES, INC. #( 01834 Extension Cord, Paint 29261 03/06/201 4 03/27/2014 29.97 

29.97 

101-2 '11.000-721 .200 Other operat 
R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., It 322733-0002 First Aid Supplies 29245 03/05/2014 03/27/2014 11.3'1 

11.31 

101-211.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
FARNESE/KAREN// 18252255 Reimb PW Gun Kit 29205 03/1 9/2014 03/27/2014 37.78 

11 
37.78 

101-211.000-725.300 Natural gas 



City of Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA G/J 

101-211.000-725400 Fuel 
CHEVRON & TEXACO CARD 
GOYAL ENTERPRISES/// 

101-211.000-730.200 Technical se 
MEDTOX LABORATORIES, II 

101-211.000-740.100 Repair & ma 
AIRWAVE COMMUNICATIOt'\ 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERI< 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 
DANIELS TIRE SERVICE/If 

101-211.000-740.200 Cleaning ser 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

101-21 1 000-740.400 Rent 
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICE 
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICE 
PITNEY BOWES INC./// 

101-211.000-750.210 Postage 
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP./, 

Dept: 211 .300 Graffiti Abatement 
101-211.300-721.200 Other operat 

WAL-MART STORES. INC.#( 

Dept: 221.000 Fire Department 
'!01 -221.000-710.300 PE R S 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101 -221.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

Dept: 231.000 Building lnspectiot 

101-231 .000-710.300 PER S 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-231 .000-720.100 Office suppli• 
OFFICE SUPPLY COJ/I 

101-231.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 

Invoice # Invoice Desc. 

187 525 6200 1 2/11-3/13/1 4 

40685523 Fuel - Police Department 
G002--01-2014 Fuel For Motor Units 

022014100652 Evidentiary Drug Analysis 

604362 Monthly Maint. Radio ConVPD 
401 2334552 Copier Maint 2/'1-2/28/14 P.O. 
4012245347 Copier Maint 2/1 -2/28/14 P.O. 

226019491 Tire Repair 

L YUM838279 Cleaning Services 

13586405 P.D. Copier Lease - Mar. 2014 
13620940 Documentation Fee 

7060619-MR14 Postage Meter Lease 

2-589-44742 Mailings - Police Dept 

01834 Extension Cord, Paint 

03/04/14-03117/2014 PERS 

City Hall Postage Refill 

03/04/14-03/1 7/2014 PERS 

473219--0 Copy Paper, Pens 

City Ha1ti:fostage Refi ll 

Check # Due Date 

29252 03/1 7/2014 

291 93 03/06/2014 
29210 03/13/2014 

Time: 

Page. 

Check Date 

03/27/2014 

03/27/2014 
03/27/2014 

29233 02/2812014 03/27/2014 

29172 0212812014 03/27/2014 
29189 03/11/2014 03/27/2014 
291 89 03/01/2014 03/27/2014 
29198 03/0712014 03/27/201 4 

29175 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 

29187 03/02/201 4 03(27/2014 
29187 03/13/2014 03127/2014 
29241 03/13/2014 03/27/201 4 

29207 03(14/20 14 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. Police Protection: 

29261 03106/2014 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. Graffiti Abat ement: 

29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 

29258 03127/2014 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. Fire Department: 

29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 

29237 03/20/2014 03/27/2014 

29258 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 

03127/2014 
4:00 pm 

4 

Amount 

28.42 

28.42 

36.13 
175.78 

211 .91 

86.80 

86.80 

688.00 
74.86 
76.59 
20.00 

859.45 

128.34 

128.34 

249.06 
116.84 
35640 

722.30 

30.18 

30.1 8 

34,853.74 

62.31 

62.31 

62.31 

12,128.08 

12,128.08 

51.73 

51.73 

12,179.81 

1,329.34 

1,329.34 

45.10 

45.10 

187.41 



City of Brawley 

FundlDepUAcct Vendor Name 

De pt: 241 . 00 0 An imal Control 
101 -241.000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-241 .000-721.200 other opera! 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 

Dept: 311.000 Engineering 
101-311.000-710.300 P ER S 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-31 1.000-720.100 Office suppli· 
OFFICE DEPOT. INC./// 

101-311.000-721.200 Other operat 
OFFICE DEPOT, INC./// 

101-311.000-730.100 Professional 
PSOMAS & ASSOCIATES, IN 

101-311 .000-730.200 Technical se 
ALARM COMMUNICATION E: 
ALARM COMMUNICATION E: 

101-311.000-7 40.200 Cleaning ser 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

101-311.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, I 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

101-311.000-750.500 Training 
CHAN/ALANI/ 

Dept: 411.000 Community Develo 

101-411.000-710.300 P E RS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-411.000-720.100 Office suppli1 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.I// 

101-411.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 03127/2014 
Time: 

qqqq Page: 

4:00 pm 

5 

Invoice # Invoice Oesc. Check# Dlte Date Check Date Amount 

Total Dept. Building Inspection: 

03/04/14-03/1 71201 4 PERS 29243 03/2512014 03/27/2014 

347814/2 Gloves. Bleach, SoapTrash Bag~ 29224 03/13/2014 03127/2014 

03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 

696808598001 Battery, Key Tags, Scissors 

696808598001 Battery, Key Tags. Scissors 

94932 IV Joint Watershed Sani ta1y 

07586 Alarm Monitoring/Public Works 
07584 Alarm Monitoring/Sts-Utilities 

L YUM838743 Cleaning Services 

00002XX926114 Mailings - Engineering 
City Hall Postage Refill 

Travel Adv/Water MeterTraining 

03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 

47321 9-0 Copy Paper, Pens 

City Hall FJ°stage Refill 

Total Dept. Animal Control: 

29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 

29236 03/1712014 03/27/2014 

29236 03/17/2014 03/27/2014 

29242 03/12/2014 03/27/201 4 

291 73 03/1312014 03127/2.014 
29173 03/1312014 03127/2014 

29175 03/24/2014 03/271201 4 

29257 03115/201 4 03/27/2014 
29258 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 

29192 03/2612014 0312712014 

Total Dept. Engineering: 

29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 

29237 03120/201 4 03/27/2014 

29258 03127/201 4 03/27/2014 

187.41 

1,561.85 

213.92 

213.92 

61.29 

61.29 

275.21 

2,628.56 

2,628.56 

60.43 

60.43 

35.63 

35.63 

4,219.14 

4,219.14 

90.00 
90.00 

180,00 

26.02 

26.02 

45.09 
12.74 

57.83 

234.25 

234 . .25 

7,441.86 

482.22 

482.22 

45.09 

45.09 

12.62 

12.62 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 03i27l2014 
Time: 4:00 pm 

City of Brawley qqqq Page: 6 

Fund/De pUAcct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

rotal Dept. Community Development: 539.93 

Dept: 511.000 Parks 

101-51 1.000-71 0.300 P ER S 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 1,114.16 

1,114.16 

101-51 1.000-720.600 Plumbing su1 
RDOWATER 9780 Sprinkler 29248 03/13/2014 03/27/2014 35.95 

35.95 

101-511.000-721 .200 Other operat 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 34740212 Valve Box 29224 03/10/2014 03/27/2014 21 .52 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 34743012 Return Valve Box 29224 03/10/2014 03/27/2014 -21.52 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 347188/2 Wasl1ers, Bolts, Nuts 29224 03/07i2014 03/27/2014 4.26 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 348423/2 Key 29224 03/1 8/201 4 03/27/2014 1.70 

5.96 

Total Dept. Parks: 1,156.07 

Dept: 521.000 Recreation & Lions 

101-521 .000- 710.300 PERS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 03104/14-03/1712014 PERS 29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 1,140.60 

1,140.60 

101 -521.000-720. 100 Office suppli• 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.Ill 473240·0 Copy Paper 29237 03/20/2014 03/2712014 64.78 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3225238344 Legal Pads 29254 03/08/2014 03/2712014 3.99 
STAPLES ADVANTAGEI// 3225238343 Legal Pads 29254 03/0812014 03/27i2014 4.53 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3225238345 Paper Clips, Post-Its.Calendar 29254 03/08/2014 03/27/2014 69.98 

143.28 

101-521.000-720.300 Chemicals 
BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC./// BPl195687 Drum Return 29184 02/26/20 14 03/27/2014 -80.00 

-80.00 

101-521 .000-720.600 P lumbing su1 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 347997/2 PVC, PVC Pipe 29224 03/14/20 14 03/27/2014 13.82 
RDO WATER 9881 Coupling Slip 29248 03/14!2014 03/2712014 0.58 

14.40 

101-521.000-720.800 Janitorial suf 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 348633/2 Soap, Trash Cans, Murphys Oil 29224 03120/2014 03/27/2014 17.17 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 348712i2 Key, Padlock, Trash Bags 29224 03/20/2014 03/27/2014 30.22 

47.39 

101-521 .000-721 .100 Uniforms 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI LYUM821 197 Uniforms/Abelardo Ambriz 29175 01/31/201 4 03/27/2014 331.56 

331.56 

101-521.000-721 .200 Other operat 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 34851812 Keys, Key Ring 29224 03/1 9/2014 03/27/2014 6.08 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 34871 2/2 Key, Padlock, Trash Bags 29224 03/20/2014 031271201 4 45.29 
PETTY CASH-RECREATION Petty Casl1 - Parks & Rec 29239 03/19/2014 03/27/2014 20.94 
PETTY CASH-RECREATION Petty Cash - Parks & Rec 29239 03/19/2014 03/27/2014 55.45 
R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO .. I~ 322750-0002 First Aid Kit Supplies 29245 03/05/2014 03/27/201 4 125.33 

253.09 

101-521.000-721 .900 Small tools 8 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 348633/2 Soap. Trash Cans, Murphys Oil 29224 03120/2014 03/27/ 201 4 36.35 

36.35 

101 -521.000-725.300 Natural gas 14 



City of Brawley 

Fund/DepUAcct Vendor Name 

SOUTHERN CALI FORNIA GP. 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GP. 

101-521.000-740.100 Repair & ma 
CURTIS ROADRUNNER LOG 

101-521.000-740.200 Cleaning ser 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

101-521.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

Dept: 521.100 Recreation League 
101-521.100-730.200 Technical SG 

AMADOR/ELENN/ 
BROWN/TYMIKA// 
FERNANDEZ/T ANY Al/ 
GRANBERRY/DAY JANE// 
SILVA/ROBERT// 
STEVENS/GARY Ii 

Dept: 551 .000 Library 
101-551.000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

101-551 .000-740.400 Rent 
BRAWLEY MASONIC TEMPL 

101-551 .000-750.200 Communicat 
AT&T-CALNET 2111 

10·1-551.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE 

Dept: 551.100 Library Grant - LAii 
101-551.100-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

Fund: 202 CDBG 
Dept: 650.546 11-HOME-7664 Ger 

202-650.546-730.200 Technical se 
HOLT GROUP/THE// 

HOLT GROUP/THE// 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. 

189 525 2700 2 2/7-3/11114 

187 425 2700 7 2/7-3/11/14 

14213 Repair Front Glass Doors/Lions 

L YUM836437 Cle<1ning Services 

City Hall Postage Refill 

Time: 
Page: 

Check # Due Date Check Date 

29252 03/13/2014 03/27/2014 
29252 0311 3/2014 03127/2014 

29197 03/07/2014 03/27/2014 

29175 03/17/2014 03/27/201 4 

29258 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 

otal Dept. Recreation & Lions Center: 

Basketball Scorekeeper 3/21/14 29177 03/2412014 03/27/201 4 

Basketball Scorekeeper 3/21114 29185 03/24/2014 03/27/2014 
Basketball Coach 3/4-3/11114 29208 03/251201 4 03/27/2014 
Basketball Scorekeeper 3/21/14 29211 03/24/2014 03/27/2014 
Basketball Referee 3/21/14 29251 03/24/20 14 03/27/2014 
Basketball Referee 3/21/1 4 29255 03/24/2014 03/2712014 

Total Dept. Recreation Leagues: 

03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 

Office Space Rent April 29182 03/241201 4 03/27/201 4 

Telephone Services 2112-3111 29178 03/12/2014 03/27/2014 

City Hall Postage Refill 29258 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. Library: 

03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03/25/201 4 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. Library Grant · LAMBS: 

03/27/2014 
4:00pm 

7 

Amount 

2,082.34 

92.53 

2,174.87 

1, 763.90 

1,763.90 

32.01 

32.01 

13.49 

13.49 

5,870.94 

32.00 
16.00 
72.00 
16.00 
60.00 
60.00 

256.00 

256.00 

1,556.92 

1,556.92 

500.00 

500.00 

109.85 

109.85 

5.60 

5.60 

2,172.37 

502.71 

502.71 

502.71 
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

P14-03-599 Lead B~s@d Paint Testing 
P14·02-597 Lead B3°~d Paint Testing 

Total Fund General Fund: 

29216 03/13/2014 03/27/2014 

29216 02/2012014 03/27/2014 

97,871.28 

600.00 

600.00 



City of Brawley 

Fund/DeptJAcct Vendor Name 

Fund:211 GasTax 

Dept: 312.000 Street Maintenanc1 
211-3'1 2.000-710.300 P ERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

21 1-31 2.000-721.100 Uniforms 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

Fund: 411 Capital Projects - Park: 

Dept: 512.010 Alyce Gereaux Parl 
411 -512.010-730 .100 Professional 

1.C. PUBLIC HEAL TH-EHS/// 

Fund: 421 Capital Projects - StreE 

Dept: 310 .000 Street Projects 
421-310.000-730.100 Professional 

J BL ASSOCIATES, INC./// 

Fund: 451 Developer Impact Capi 

Dept: 000. 000 
451-000.000-201.750 Retention - 1-

HAZARD CONSTRUCTION C 

Dept: 312.400 Street constructior 
451-312.400-800.300 lmprovemen 

HAZARD CONSTRUCTION C 

Fund: 501 Water 

Dept: 000.000 

501-000.000-205.200 Water depo~ 
CALLENS/LINDN/ 

CASTRO/NATALI Elf 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 03127/2014 
Tirne: 

Page: 
4:00 pm 

8 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Check Date Amount 

:>tal Dept. 11-HOME-7664 Gen Admin: 

Total Fund CDBG: 

03/0'l/14·03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03125/2014 03/27/2014 

L YUfvl821 203 Uniforms/Saul Sandoval 29175 01/31/2014 03/27/2014 

Dept. Street Maintenance & Improve.: 

Total Fund Gas Tax: 

Splash Pad Review 29218 03/1 9/20 14 03127/2014 

iept. Alyce Gereaux Park Renovation : 

La Paloma Bond Settlement 

16012 Panno Road Construction 

16012 Panno Road Construction 

16 
Refund Deposit 385 W Jones St 
Refund Deposit 10023 Pine Ct 

d Capital Projects - Parks: 

29225 03/0512014 03/27/2014 

To tal Dept. Street Projects: 

Capital Projects - Streets: 

29214 0 3114/2014 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. 000000: 

29214 03/1 4/2014 03127/2014 

Total Dept. Street construction: 

Developer Impact Capital: 

29136 03/18/2014 

29190 03/19/2014 
03/27/2014 

03/27/201 4 

1,200.00 

1,200.00 

1,200.00 

1.635.20 

1,635.20 

165.78 

165.78 

1,800.98 

1,800.98 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

10,764.00 

10,764.00 

10,764.00 

1 D,764.00 

-687.00 

-687.00 

-687.00 

13,740.00 

13,740.00 

13,740.00 

13,053.00 

192.74 
66.76 



INVOICE APPROVAL U ST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 03/27/2014 

Time: 4:00pm 

City of Brawley qqqq Page: 9 

FundJDepUAcct Vendor Name Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

CHACON/LIZA// Refund Deposit 633 Gilmour St 29191 03/ 19/2014 03/27/2014 120.23 

COTA/CARLOS// Refund Deposit 1130 Pecan St 29195 03/1 9/2014 03/27/2014 166.44 
ESPINOZA/JESUS// Refund Deposit 846 Santillan 29203 03/1 9/2014 03/27/2014 64.45 

HENDERSONfBRIAN M & ME Refund Deposit 1145 Ash Street 29215 0312012014 03/27/2014 195.26 

LJ\RNDENISE// Refund Deposit 895 W Ronald S 29228 03/19/2014 03/27/2014 142.28 
MEDINA/FRANCISCO// Refund Deposit 148 H Street 29232 03/1 9/201<'1 03/27/2014 158.79 
SABALA/AARON J.f/ Refund Dep/OverPymt 930 K St 29249 03/1 9/2014 03/27/2014 188.58 
SAUCEDO/LUI SI/ Refund Deposit 1086 W Ronald 29250 03/18/2014 03/27/2014 63.39 

1,358.92 

Tota l Dept. 000000 : 1,358.92 

Dept; 321.000 Water Treatment 

501 -321.000-710.300 PER S 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 03/04114-03/17f2014 PERS 29243 03/2512014 03/27/2014 2,296.93 

2,296.93 

501 -321.000-720.100 Office supplii 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.Ill 458679-0 Folders. Cripboards, Binders 29237 0310312014 03/27/2014 168.48 
RADIO SHACK/I/ 019348 CD-Rs 50 Pk 29246 03103/2014 03127/2014 14.03 
RADIO SHACK/// 0221 55 USB Flash Drive 29246 03/1 2/2014 03127/2014 21.59 

204.1 0 

50 1-321.000-720.300 Chemicals 

BRENNTAG PACI FIC INC./// BPl3861 07 Aluminum Chlorohydrate 29184 01/2912014 03/27/2014 15,719.97 

BRENNTAG PACI FIC INC.II/ BPl393146 Sodium Hypochlori te 29184 02/201201 4 03/27/2014 5,099.88 

BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC.I/I BPl393148 Sodium Hypochlorite 29184 02/2612014 03/2712014 3,1 08.93 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 347090/2 Knife, Blades, Nozzel 29224 03/0612014 03/27/2014 15.28 

23,944.06 

501 -321.000-720.600 Plumbing su1 
HYDRAULICS & BEARING Sl 31154 Couplings 29217 02/04/2014 03127/2014 22.03 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 347706/2 Nipples, Caps 29224 03/1 212014 03/27/20 14 5.19 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 347713!2 Nipples. Caps 29224 03/1 2/2014 03/27/2014 4.63 

31.85 

501 -321.000-721.100 Uniforms 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI L YUM821224 Uniforms/Raul Bernal 29175 01 /3 1/2014 03127/2014 304.29 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI L YUM821235 Uniforms/Ralph Walker 29175 01131/2014 03/27/2014 321.84 
FAI R STORE/THE// 3712 Safety Boots/Pete Guzman 29204 12/13/2013 03127/2014 150.00 

FAIR STORE/THE// 3714 Safety Boots/Art Reyes 29204 12123/2013 03/27/2014 150.00 

FAIR STOREfTHE// 3727 Safety Boots/Ralph Walker 29204 02/05/201 4 03/27i2014 150.00 

1,076.13 

501 -321.000-721.200 Other operat 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 348381812 Batteries, Chip Brushes 29224 02/0612014 03/27i2014 18.76 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 343939/2 Roller 29224 02/07/2014 03/27/2014 2.86 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 34692912 Filters 29224 03/05/2014 03/27/2014 81.99 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 346988/2 Washers, Nuts, Screws 29224 03/06/2014 03/27/2014 96.21 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 347090/2 Knife, Blades, NozzeJ 29224 0310612014 03/27/2014 9.84 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 347341 12 Glovas, Knee Pads. Glasses 29224 03/09/2014 03/27/2014 59.05 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 347716/2 Paint 29224 03/1 2/2014 03/27/20 14 7.43 

R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., It 322774-0002 First Aid Kit 29245 03/06/2014 03/2712014 55.08 

R.J . SAFETY SUPPLY CO., Ir 322773-0002 First Aid Kit Refill 29245 03/06/2014 03127/2014 29.93 

UNIVERSAL PUMP AND COi' 2560 Restocking Charge 29259 02/25i2014 03/27/2014 658.01 

1,019.16 

501 -321.000-730.200 Technical se 
STILLS ELECTRIC/// 3193 Repair VFD & Meggar Motor 29256 03/07/2014 03/27/2014 210.00 

210.00 

501-321.000-7 40.100 Repair & ma 17 
AM COPIERS, INC./!/ 29127 Copier MaintenanceJWTP 29176 01/30/2014 03/27/2014 28.03 

CREATIVE CONTROL SYSTE 2014-06 Repair Chemical Pump/WTP 29196 03/17/2014 03/27/2014 1,040.00 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 03127/2014 
Time: 4:00 pm 

City of Brawley qqqq Page: 10 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

EMPIRE SOUTHWEST LLC/// EPWK0337419 Repair Generator/WTP 29201 03/0512014 03127/2014 657.50 

1, 725.53 

501-32 1.000-750.200 Communicat 
AT & Tiii Telephone Services 317-4/6/1 4 291 70 03/04/201 4 03127/2014 5.07 

5.07 

501-32 1.000-750.210 Postage 
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, I 00003844RR094 Mailings • WTP 29257 03/01120 ·14 03/27/2014 46.27 
UNITED PARCEL SERVlCE, I 00003844RR 104 Mailings - WTP 29257 03108/2014 03127/2014 37.74 
UNITED STATES POSTAL SE City Hall Postage Refill 29258 03/27/201 4 03127/2014 2.38 

86.39 

501-321.000-750.650 Taxes, Fees, 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C H 1450070 Water System Fees 1310001 29200 03121/2014 03/27/2014 819.20 
IMPERIAL COUNTY AUDITOI Bond Assessment Collection 29220 03/21/2014 03127/2014 9,877.25 

10,696.45 

Total Dept. Water Treatment: 41,295.67 

Dept: 322.000 W ater Distribution 

501-322.000-710.300 PERS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 03/04/14-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03/25/201 4 03/27/201 4 2,201.79 

2,201.79 

501-322 .000-721.100 Uniforms 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI LYUM821 203 Uniforms/Saul Sandoval 29175 01/3112014 03/27/2014 0.00 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI LYUM821 203 Uniforms/Saul Sandoval 29175 01/3112014 03/27/2014 165 78 
FAIR STORE.ITHE// 3731 Safety Boots/Miguel Perez 29204 03/10/2014 03/2712014 150.00 
FAIR STORE/THE!/ 3730 Safety Boots/Tony Verdugo 29204 03/10/2014 03/27/2014 150.00 
FAIR STORE/THE// 3715 Safety Boots/J. Gutierrez 29204 12/26/2013 03/27/2014 150.00 
FAIR STORE/THE/I 3713 Safety Boots/J J Galvan 29204 12/17/2013 03/27/2014 150.00 
FAIR STORE/THE/I 3710 Safety Boots/Robert Limon 29204 12112/2013 03127/2014 150.00 

915.78 

501-322.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
RADIO SHACK/I/ 019737 Digital Answering System 29246 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 21.59 

21.59 

501-322 .000-750 .200 Communicat 
AT & Tl// Telephone Servicas 3/7-4/6114 29170 03/0412014 03/27/2014 31.56 

31.56 

501 -322.000-750.400 Travel 
ENCINAS/JAKE/I Travel AdvfWater MeterTraining 29202 03/2612014 03/271201 4 243.97 
LIMON/ROBERT// Travel Adv/Water MeterTraining 29229 03/26/2014 03/27/2014 243.97 

487.94 

Total Dept. Water Distribution: 3,658.66 

Total Fund Water: 46,313.25 

Fund: 511 Wastewater 

Dept: 331.000 Wastewater Collec 

5 11-331.000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 03104114-03/17/2014 PERS 29243 03/25/2014 03/27/2014 604.22 

604.22 

511-331.000-720.100 Office suppli· 

OFFICE SUPPLY CO.Ill 473117·0 Toners, Binder, Eraser, Tape 29237 03/17/2014 03/2712014 375.13 

375.13 

511-331.000-720. 700 Construction 18 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 348284/2 Anchor Kit , Screws. Ptywood 29224 03/1712014 03/27/2014 66.13 



City of Brawley 

Fund/DepUAcct Vendor Name 

511-331.000-721.100 Uniforms 
i\LSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

Dept: 332.000 Wastewater treatm 
511-332.000-710.300 PER S 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

511 -332 .000-720 .300 Chemicals 
HACH COMPANY, INC./// 

511-332.000-721 .200 Other operat 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 

MCNEECE BROS OIL COMP1 

511-332.000-721 .900 Small tools 8 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 

511-332.000-725.400 Fuel 
MCNEECE BROS OIL COMP, 

511 -332.000-730.200 Technical se 
ALARM COMMUNICA TION E: 

51 'l-332.000-740.100 Repair & ma 
FCI 

Fund: 521 Solid Waste 
De pt: 341.000 Solid Waste Collec 
521-341.000-440.740 Solid waste c 

SABALNAARON J.I/ 

Fund: 531 Airport 
Dept: 351.000 Airport 
531-351.000-730.100 Professional 

AE CONSUL TING, INC./!/ 

531 -351.000-740.1 00 Repair& ma 
JADE SECURITY SYSTEMS, 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Dale: 03/27/201 4 
Time: 
Page: 

4.00 pm 
11 

Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

L YUM821 232 Uniforms/Roberto Orozco 

03/04/1 4-03/1712014 PERS 

8721335 HG Free COD TNT. Filter 

347137/2 Batteries, Rake. Shovels, 

191 394 Exhaust Fluid 

347137/2 Batteries. Rake, Shovels, 

191349 Fuel/WWTP 

07572 Alarm Monitoring/WWTP 

1086704 Repair Flowmeter 

29175 01/31/201 4 03/27/201 4 

Total Depl Wast ewater Collection: 

29243 03125/201 4 03/27/2014 

2921 3 03/03/2014 03/27/2014 

29224 03/0712014 03/27/2014 
29231 03/07/2014 03/2712014 

29224 03/07/201 4 03/27/2014 

29231 03106/2014 03127/2014 

29173 03/13/201 4 03/27/2014 

29206 03/04/2014 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. Wastewater treatment: 

Total Fund Wastewater: 

Refund Dep/OverPymt 930 K St 29249 03/19/2014 03/27/201 4 

Total Dept. Solid Waste Collection: 

Total Fund Solid Waste: 

0571 5 Airport Hangar Apron Rehab 29171 03110/2014 03/27/201 4 

093808 Repair Monitor 29226 03/05/2014 03/27/2014 

19 
Total Dept. Airport: 

66.13 

262. 71 

262.71 

1,308.19 

1.996.63 

1,996.63 

292.86 

292.86 

178.64 
19.49 

198.13 

161.05 

161.05 

81 .90 

81.90 

90.00 

90.00 

333.08 

333.08 

3,153.65 

4,461 .84 

0.82 

0.82 

0.82 

0.82 

40.977,00 

40,977.00 

615.00 

615.00 

41,592.00 



City of Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

Fund: 532 Airport Projects 
Dept: 000.000 

532-000.000-201. 750 Retention - !­
HAZARD CONSTRUCTION C 

Dept: 351.1 00 Airport constructio 
532-351.100-800.300 lmprovemen 

HAZARD CONSTRUCTION C 

Fund: 601 Maintenance 
Dept: 801.000 Vehicle Malntenanr 
601-801.000-710.300 P ERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

601-801.000· 720.400 Automotive E 

AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804/// 
AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804//1 
BRAWLEY TRACTOR PART~ 
BRAWLEY TRACTOR PART~ 

HAAKER EQUIPMENT CO .. II 
KEARNY MESA AUTOMOTIV 
NORTHENDAUTOPARTS. II\ 
NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, II\ 
NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, II\ 
NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, II\ 
O'REJLL Y AUTO PARTS/// 
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS/// 
O'REILLY AUTO PARTSI// 
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS/I/ 
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS/ff 
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS/I/ 
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS/!/ 
RDO EQUIPMENT CO.Iii 
RDO EQUIPMENT CO.If/ 
RDO EQUIPMENT CO.I!/ 

601-801.000-720.410 Tires 
DANIELS TIRE SERVICE/// 

601-801.000· 721.1 00 Uniforms 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

601 -801.000-721.200 Other operat 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 

601-801.000-721.900 Small tools 8 

qqqq 

INVOJCE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 03127/2014 
Tirne: 

Page: 

4:00 pm 

12 

Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Check Date Amount 

Total Fund Airport: 

16007 Hangar Area Asphalt Pavement 29214 03/10/2014 03/27/2014 

Total Dept. 000000: 

16007 Hangar Area Asphall Pavement 29214 03/1012014 0312712014 

03/04114-03/1 7/2014 PERS 

2804051868 Hood Shocks #915 P.O. 

2804052048 Shocks #915 P.O. 
44618 Bolts #89 Parks 
44657 Air Filters #89 Parks 

C02186 Ball Cage. Shroud #104 Sewer 
798654 Control Arms #907 P.O. 

494529 Head Repair Kit#915 P.D. 

494599 Return Head Repair Kit 
494759 Headlamp Bulb #3964 F.D. 
495022 Filters #89 Parks 

2648-301 240 Wheel Lug Nut #91 5 P.O. 
2648-301248 Ret~1rn Lug Nuls 
2648-301275 Tail Lamp Bulbs #100 Dist 

2648-301 277 Tail Lamp Bulbs/Shop 

2648-301247 Wheel Lug Nuts #91 5 P.O. 

2648-301508 Wheel Lug Nuts #915 P.O. 
2648-301522 Return Lug Nuts 

P72018 Filters #73 WWTP 
P72250 Oil Dip Stick #73 WWTP 
P72251 Cutting Blade #89 Parks 

226019792 Replace Tires/LAMBS Bus 

L YUM821218 Uniforms/Alejandro Labastido 
L YUM821216 Uniform Jacket/Steve Garcia 

347995/2 Outlet Covers/Shop 

348277/2 Belt, Spray Bottles, Bits/Shop 
20 

Total Dept. Airport construction: 

)tal Fund Airport Projects: 

29243 03/25/201 4 03/27/2014 

291 79 03/17/2014 03/27/2014 
29179 03/17/2014 03/2712014 
291 83 03120/2014 03/27/2014 
291 83 03121/2014 03127/2014 
29212 03/12/2014 03/27/2014 
29227 03/19/2014 03127/201 4 
29234 03/1 7/2014 03/27/2014 
29234 03/1712014 03/27/2014 
29234 03/19/2014 03/27/2014 
29234 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 
29235 03/18/201 4 03/27/2014 
29235 03/1 8/201 4 03/27/2014 
29235 03i18/2014 03/27/2014 
29235 03/18/2014 03127/2014 
29235 03/18/2014 03/27/2014 
29235 03/20/2014 03/27/201 4 
29235 03/20/2014 03/27/2014 
29247 03/1 8/201 4 03/27/2014 
29247 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 
29247 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 

29198 03/21/2014 03/27/2014 

29175 01/31/2014 03/27/2014 
29175 01{31/2014 03/27/2014 

29224 03/14/2014 03/27/201 4 

29224 03/1712014 03/27/2014 

41,592.00 

-17,091.42 

-17,091 .42 

-17,091.42 

341,828.40 

341,828.40 

341 ,828.40 

324,736.98 

832.63 

832.63 

40.15 
180.34 

8.73 
31 .48 

494.13 
700.26 

84.94 
·50.97 
29.46 
17.36 
46.45 

-46.45 
5.73 

11.47 
126.36 

63.18 
-63.18 
268.38 

90.21 
98.79 

2,136.82 

749.44 

749.44 

59.40 

59.40 

118.80 

16.86 

19.20 

36.06 



City of Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804f/I 

AUTO ZONE. INC. #280411/ 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 

R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., It 

601-80'1.000-730.200 Technical se 
ALARM COMMUNICATION E: 

60'1·801.000-740.100 Repair& ma 
AIRWAVE COMMUNIC/\TIOl\i 

BRAWLEY AUTO BODYI// 

BRAWLEY AUTO BODY/// 

601 -801.000-740.200 Cleaning ser 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

601-801.000-750.400 Travel 
GARCINESTEBAN// 

Fund: 802 Payroll Clearing 
Dept: 000 .000 

802-000.000-200.008 Retirement vi 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 03127/2014 
Time: 4:00 pm 
Page: 13 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

2804051 695 Sparl~ Plug Tool/Shop 29179 03/1 7/2014 03127/2014 9.42 
2804052783 Return Compressor Tool 29179 03/1 812014 03/27/2014 -59.40 

348295/2 Cooler Pump, Anonde KiVShop 29224 031171201 4 03/271201 4 63.62 

322897-0002 Fire Extinguisher #208 Streets 29245 03110/2014 03127/2014 55.72 

69_36 

07585 Alarm Monitoring/P.W.-Shop 29173 03/13/2014 03i27/2014 90.00 

90.00 

427034 Repair Lights #909 P.D. 29172 03/20/2014 03127/2014 32.50 
14530 Repair Unil#907 P.D. 29181 03/1912014 03127/2014 1,644.77 

00001457 Repair #212 Engineering 29181 03/24/2014 0312712014 1,283.54 

2,960.81 

LYUM838742 Uniform Cleaning Services 29175 03/2412014 03/2712014 34.08 
LYUM838744 Cleaning Services 29175 03/24/2014 03/27/2014 32.81 
LYUM836433 Uniform Cleaning Services 29175 03/1 712014 03127/2014 34.08 

LYUrvt836435 Cleaning Services 29175 03/171201 4 0312712014 3203 

133.00 

Travel Adv Fire Mechanic Acacl 29209 03126/20 14 03/27/2014 951.39 

951.39 

:ital Dept. Vehicle Maintenance Shop: 8,078.31 

Total Fund Maintenance: 8,078.31 

03/04/14-03/1712014 PERS 29243 0312512014 0312712014 22,373.76 

22,373.76 

Total Dept. 000000: 22,373.76 

>tal Fund Payroll Clearing: 22,373-76 

Grand Total: 573,746.22 

21 



Check Register Report 

Date: 04!0412014 
Time: 2:53PM 

City of Brawley BANK: Page: 

Check Check Vendor Vendor Name Check Description Amount 
Number Dlte Number 

29365 04104/2014 Printed A368 AFLAC INC. Cancer, ICU, Disability 2,953.73 
29366 04/04/2014 Printed C839 CALIFORNIA ST ATE DlSBURSEME Deduallons 2,712.90 
29357 04/04/2014 Printed C110 COLUMBUS BANK & TRUST COMPA Unrcimb. Medical & Dependent 432.28 
29368 04/04/2014 Printed F889 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD Deductions 1,1 53.19 
29369 04/04/2014 Printed G3837 KRISTINA D. GREEN(BAILEY) Deductions 175.00 
29360 04/04/2014 Printed N944 NATIONAL PLAN COORDINATORS Deterred Comp Pl.., #340233-01 6,095.44 

29361 04/04/2014 Printed N187 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION Deferred Compeosl'l!lon #05270 470.00 

29362 04/0412014 Printed S325 SUN COMMUNITY FED. CREDIT UNIO Credit Union Deductions 1,771.00 
29363 04/0412014 Printed U790 U.S. BANK CORPORATE Credit Card ChargeslD Campbell 375.63 

29364 04/04/2014 Printed U110 UNITED WAY OF IMPERIAL COUNTY United Way Deductions 23.00 

10 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 16,162.17 

l 

1 

22 



Check Register Report 

D3le: 04104rlo14 
Time: 11 .54A~ 

City of BrawlBy Page: 1 

Check Vendor VcndorN.ime Check Description Anio;.mt 
Number ,\lumber 

29262 03128/2014 Prinlecl A81 7 AMERICAN BANK Rehab :..oaniAlma A. Sanr.l1ez 36,960.00 
29~63 04i04!2014 P.inted A242 A T & T Teleptione Services 3/19-4/18 243.28 
?.92f.M 04/04!2014 P!inted A414 AIRWAVE COMMUNICATIONS ENT INC Repair K-9 Unit 1,087.95 
29265 04/04/2014 P£inted 1\260 AJRA CONSTRUCTION Emergency Electrical Repair 3,000.00 
292116 04/04/2014 Printed A126 ALSCO AMERICA:\J LINEN DIV. Cleaning Services 133.80 
29267 04104/2014 Printed A743 ELENA AMADOR Basketball Scorekeeper 3!28114 32.00 
29268 04f04r20M Printed A813 AMERiNATIONAL COMMUNITY SERVlC Reconveyance Fee 113 Pecan St 90.00 
29269 04/04t2014 Printed A785 AT&T U-Verse Internet 3/"17-4/16/14 95.00 
29270 041041?.014 Printed A461 AT&T-CALNET 2 Telephone Services 1/12-2i11 3.727.91 
29271 04/0412014 Printad A'/84 AT&T TelE1pho11e Services/Teen Center 100.25 
29272 04/04/2014 Void .A592 Void Check 0.00 
29273 04/0412014 Printed A592 AUTO ZONE, \NC. #2804 Silicon/Shop 8~5.67 

29274 04/04/2014 Printed A70fl AVAYA, INC. Equipmeni Ma1nt/Pubflc Worl(8 4'2.96 
29275 04/04/2014 Printed A305 AYERS DIST'~IBUTING Plastic Eggsi Easter Egy Hunt 272.00 
29276 04104{2014 Printed 8689 BEAMSPEED INTERNET SERVICE Wireless Internet 3/29-4/29/14 69.95 
29277 04(()4120~4 Printed 6971 SHIRLEY BONILLAS Reirnb For LCW Webinar 75.00 
29278 04/0L/2Q14 Printed 6960 TYMIKA BROWN Basketball Scorekeeper 3/28/14 '!6.00 
29279 0410~120~4 Printed C312 CA PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT SYST April 2014 Medical Insurance 68,127.86 
29280 04{QL/2014 Printed C756 CA~BO 2014/2015 Membership Dues 215.00 
29281 04/0C/20:4 Printed C545 CA\fON SOLUTIONS M11ERICA P.W. Scanner Mai'lt. Marcl1 50.31 
29282 04/04/2014 Printed C549 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC Stapics Cartridges/Admin 209.60 
29:28'.'l 04/04/2014 Printed C010 RE3ECA CISNEROS Refund Deposit 1003 CDV: 105.26 
29284 ll4/04/2014 Printed D402 DAPPER TIRE CO .. INC. Tires /1202 Dlslrlbution 364.11 
2921i5 04/04/2014 Prinied 0 155 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES. INC Medical Gloves F.D. #2 70.09 
29286 04/04!?.01 '\ Pr1'li6d 0133 DE'....TA DENT/\- Der.t.:il !.1Surance Apr. 2014 8,784.94 
29287 04/04/2014 Prin~ed 05 16 DE::iARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAT'O Elec. :111aint. St. Hw1/0ct.-Dec::. 7,490.13 
292813 04/04(:2014 Printed E216 EL CENTRO MOTORS Control Arm Nuts #915 P.O. 37.09 
29289 04/04!2014 ?rinted E'l45 ELMS EQU!PMEf'.IT RetL:mOil 410.24 
29290 04/01/2014 " rintcd F358 THE FNR STORE Safety Boots/Pete Sanchez 150.00 
29291 04/0lf.{20"14 ?rlntecl F904 KAREN FARNESE Rcimb Coffee, Donuts, Creamer 101.20 
29292 04104!2014 ?1·inted F264 FIREBLAST GLOBAL Onan GeneraloriBurn Trailar 2,736.96 
29293 04/04i2014 "rlnted F409 FULLCOURT PR:ss #1 o W!ndow Envelopes 831.56 
29294 04104/2014 Printed G.171 GORDON GASTE Rolmb AICP Cer~ficaU0:1 Malnt 43B.OO 
29295 04/04/2014 0rir~led G966 GIBSON & SCHAEFER. INC. Concrete/Siciewalk Hepalr 374.42 

29296 04104/2014 ?rinled G216 DAY JANE GRANBERRY Basketball Scorekeeper 3128/14 16.00 
29297 04/0412014 PrintAd G891 Gl~EEN IT FORWARD lm.1ugural Green It Event 110.00 
29298 04/04/2014 "rir.ted H·1·19 HAAKER EQUIPMENT CO., ING. Stainless Steel Bolts /11 :H 69.34 
29299 04/0412014 " rinled H15B HD SUPP~ Y W.l\TERWORl<S, LTD. Meter 2,609.32 
29300 04/041201'I ;lrir.ted H104 HOLMA.\I PROFESS ONAL COUNSELJNG Em p!oyee .A.sslstance Apr. 20 14 698.69 
29301 04/04!2014 "'rinted H655 HOUR PHOTO Engrave Plate 8.10 
29302 041041?.014 ;::>rlntod H331 JOSE :-ILJERT/\ Refund DepoRit 69? S. 11th St 104.!18 
29303 04104/2014 Orinled 1447 I. V. TERMITE & PEST CONTRO Post Control Svcs F.D. #1 29.00 
29304 0'1/04/2014 ;::irinted 1569 IMP. VALLEY P~OPERTIES, LLC Rf!f\lnd Ovor"ayrieo t 122 I St 111.51 
29305 04/0412014 "'rinted 1402 IMPF.RIAL COi.,;NTY RECORDER riecording Fea,;/435 S Eastern 77.00 
29306 04/04/20-14 Vold :so1 Vold Che:ik 0.00 
29307 04/01i2014 .=>rintod 1301 IMPERl/\L HARDWARE CO., INC. l/lfhee~arrowTire t,26.16 
29308 04{04i2014 0 rinted 1608 IMPERIAL TRUSS & LUMBER CO Stakes, Nalls/1100 Blk Of E St 139.92 
29309 0'110412014 . "rinted 1133 IM;'ERIAL VALLEY CYCLE CENH:I< I Oi1#927 P.O . 300.04 
29::110 04/04i2014 ::>rinte<I J:380 JADI: S:'.:CUl<ITY SYSTEMS, INC. Alarm Monilorlng FD #2 March G4.98 
29311 04/04/2014 ;:>rinted J562 JON:;s BROTHERS GLASS, INC. Repa:r Hlnge8 127.50 
2931:>. 04/.04!2014 Pi ntea L223 LANDMAHK CONSULTANTS. INC. Soil Sompli'l9Strflet qe:iab 4,~.25 

29313 04/0412014 Printed L008 LEWIS 3RISBOIS BISGAARD & Attorney Servictis NationalBeef 2,643.14 

23 



Check Register Report 

Date: 04/C4/2014 

Time: 11:54AM 

City of Brawley Page: 2 

Check Vendor Vendor Name Check Description Amount 
NL:moer Number 

29314 04/04/2014 Printed L559 LIFE-ASSIST, INC King Tub~ Kits/Homela,1d 523.26 

29315 04/04/2014 Printed MS97 MAIN srn=Er SIGNS Sign Posts, ::>ost A.nchora '1,926.60 

293~6 04/0412014 .Orinled MOOI\ MCNEECE BROS OlL COMPANY FuellP.D . 196.97 

293~ 7 C4fOL./2014 Printed M638 ROBERT MQq/\LES Refund Deposit 976 David Sl -12.19 

29318 04/042014 Printed M275 MSC 11\'DUS~RIAL SUPPLY CO. INC. Cordless Drftl/Shop 106.92 

293'19 04/0412014 Ptinted N045 NORTHEND A~TOPARTS, INC. Oil Fii ters/Stock 439.31 

29320 04/041201 4 Printed 0011 DEBRA O'BRIEN Refund Deposit 371 W. D St 124.56 

29321 04/04/2()14 Printed 0567 JIM O'fvlALLEY PLUMBING ?lumbin~J Supplies 7.51 

29322 04/3412C14 Printed 0233 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 0 11 Fiiter Wrench/Shop 1!5.82 

29323 04i:J4i2014 Printed 0125 OFFICE SUPPi Y CO. Tape, Batte:les, Binder Cllps 58.40 
293211 04/04/2014 Printed 0901 ORANGS COMMERCIAL CRED1T E.Coll TestingiNational Beef 6,098.00 

29325 04/04/2014 Printed P344 PADRE JANl-ORIAL SUPPLIES, i!\IC Mop Bucket 73.76 

29326 04/04/2014 Pr:nted P1 10 PESTMASTER SERVICES Peat ControilLions Center 65.00 

29327 04104/201 4 Printed P113 PETTY CASH -C. TY CLERK Petly Cash • City Clerk 15.53 

29328 04/041201 ' Printed Pti03 PGI Roplacad W'ndshield/#91 4 225.00 

29329 04/04i201 4 Printed P370 PIONEERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Pre-Emp oyment Physlcal 312.13 

29330 041011/2014 Printed P903 PRINCIPAL f"INANCIAL GROUP Life lrsuranceiAprit 2014 tl,030.89 

29331 04/04/2014 Printec P300 PRO FORCE MARKE'rlNG, INC. Body Armor 626.93 

29332 01/04/2014 Printed P342 PSOMAS & ASSOCIATES, INC. Servicesrrror.sit Stal.ion 1,500.00 

29333 04104/201'1 Printed 0376 QUILL CORPORl\TION Envelopes 150.77 

29334 04/Mr2014 Printed R200 R 8. B AUTOMATION, INC Solie Waste C1:>ntactor 750.70 

<!9336 04104120 '14 Printed R651 R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., INC First Aid Ki: Refills 393.12 

29336 04/04/201 4 Printed R163 RDO EQUIPMENT CO. Throttle Cable #8fi Parks 31.91 

29337 04/04/2014 Printed R17i' RDOWATEf~ Sp1inl<lcrs 38!:i.57 

29338 04/0412014 Printed H4o2 REDDY ICE, CORPORAT'ON ce 242.19 

29339 04/04/2014 Printed S574 SHARP :::LECTRONICS CORPORAT! Copier Leuse 411-?./11?.014 135.70 

29340 04/04/2014 Printed S612 ROBERT SILVA Bask11tball Referee 3/28114 60.00 

293'1 1 04/04/2014 Printed G.C)85 SIMPLEXGRINNEL LP Fire Exllnquishers Inspection 1.184.22 

29342 04/04/2014 Prir-ted S·195 SOUTHF-:HN CALIFORNIA GAS CO. 015325 6000 2 2i11-3/1:li14 71.02 

:.!9343 04/04/2014 Printed S689 STAPLr:;s ADVANTAGE Calculator, HighlightHrs 842.51 

2934'1- 04104/2014 Printed 8750 ST /\PLES, I 'IC Colored Copy Paper 322.80 

29345 04104/2014 P~lnled $771 GARY STEVENS Basl<ctball Referee 3/28/14 60.00 
29346 04/04/2014 Printeti T808 TIME WARNER CAl:ll.E lnterntlt 8448 42 002 0055391 130.90 

29347 04/04/2014 Printed T306 TIMEPAYVIENT CORP. Drirking Water Se.1Vice P.O. 65.2'1 

29348 04!041201 4 Printed T564 TOTAL TECHtKlLOGY, INC Patcti Cords 417.80 

29349 04/04/2014 Printtid T524 TYCO INTEGRATED SF.:CURITY, Li.C Time & Material Servic-.A 294.35 

29350 04104/2014 P1inted U602 USA BLUEBOOK, INC Return Filters 683.03 
29:351 04Jo4r20H P1inted V079 VERIZON WIRc::LESS SERI/ICES L MDC Notwork Connection 1,965.53 

29362 0/;/04120'14 Printed V452 VISION SERVICE Pl.AN (Ci\). I April Vi:;; ion Insurance 2,285.48 

29353 Oll/04f2014 PrintAd W221 WAL-Mt\RT STORES, !NC. #01-1555 Oximetat. Ink F.P. 11·1 55.C:~ 

29354 04/041201 ·1 Printed W250 WESTAIR GASES & EQU1r>MEN7 INC Oxygen, Ac;etylene Tanks/Shop 137.01 

93 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 180,275.75 
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City er Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

Futid: 101 General Fund 
Dept: 111.000 City Council 

101-111.000-721.110 Food and gn 
PS:TTY CASH ·CFY CLEHK//. 

101-111 .000-740.100 Repair & mo 
TYCO INTEGRATED SECURI 

10·1-111.000-750.200 Communicat 
VERIZON WIRELESS SERVll 

Dept: 112.000 City Clerk 
101-112.000-740.100 Repair&ma 

TYCO 11\i TEGRATED SEC\JRI 

Dept: 131.000 City Manager 
101-131.000-740.100 Repair& mo 

TYCO INTEGRATED SECURI 

101-131.000-750.400 Travel 
GREE]\ IT FORWARD 

Dept 151 .000 Finance 
101-151.000-720.100 Office suppli1 

FULLCOURT PRESSi// 

101-'15'1.000-750.200 Communir:<.1! 
AT& T-CALNET 21/! 

Dept: 153.000 Personnel 
101-153.000-730.200 Technical se 

PIONEERS MEMORlfl.L HOSI 
PIONEERS MEMOrML HOSI 

101-153.000-740.100 Rep<:1ir & ma 
TYCO 1·\ITEGAATED SECURI 

101-153.000-750.500 Training 
BONI 1.LAS/SHIRLEY/f 

Dept: 171.000 Planning 

101-171.000-720.100 Office suppli• 
OFFICE SUPPLY C0 ./1/ 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 04/04!2014 

Invoice fl. Invoice Desc. 

Petty Cash - City Clerk 

20683546 llme & Material Service 

9721847961 !Pads Mobile Broodband 

20683540 Time & Materra1 Ser~ic1:1 

2:}683546 Time & Malarial Serlice 

I "laugural Green II Evant 

26845 #1 G Window Envelopes 

Tclcchone Services 2/20-3119 

101477347 Pre-Employment Physical 
32473 Pre-Empluymer·t P'.'lysical 

20083546 Time & Materii:ll Se'vic:) 

Rcimb For LCW Webinar 

473408-0 Tape, 82-~rles, Binder Clips 

, Tlrne: 
Page: 

1:00 p'1"1 

1 

Check # Due Date Check Date Amount 

29327 03/28/2014 04/04/2014 15.53 

15.53 

29349 12110/2013 04/0412014 73.56 

73.58 

29351 03115/2014 04/01\12014 152.04 

152.04 

Total Dept. City Council: 241.15 

29349 12/10/2013 04/0412014 73.59 

73.59 

Total D~pt. City Clerk: 73.59 

29349 12/10/2013 0410412014 73.59 

73.59 

29297 03/2812014 01110'1/201'1 110.00 

110.00 

Total Dept. City Manager: 183.59 

29293 0312512014 011./04120:4 831.56 

831 .56 

29270 0312012014 04/04J20~4 59.80 

59.80 

Total Dept. Finance: 891 .36 

29329 02/06/2014 04104120:4 267.13 
29329 02/10/2014 04/04/20" 4 t..5.00 

312.13 

29349 12/10/2013 04/04/2014 73.59 

73.59 

292n 0312712014 0410412014 75.00 

76.00 

Total Dept. Personnel: 460.72 

29323 03/2'1 !2014 04/04/2014 58.40 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
::late: G4104/:l014 
'flme: 1:08 pm 

Cily oi l:lrawtcy qqqq P.;ge: 2 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

58.40 

101 -171.000-750.200 Communicat 
/IT& T-CALNET 211/ Telephone Services 2120-3/19 29270 03/20i2014 04/0112014 144.65 

144.65 

1CH 71.000-750.500 Training 
GASTE!GORDONI/ Relmb AICf> CetHlication Maint 29294 03(.l5i2014 04/04/2014 430.00 

439.00 

Total Dept. Planning: 642.05 

Dept: 181.000 Information techno 
101-101.000-721.900 Small tools 8 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY, INC 317 Patch Cords 293<;8 03/26/2014 04/0lff2014 247.80 

247.80 

101-181.000-750.200 Communicat 
VERIZON WIRELESS SERVI< 9721847961 IPads Mobile Broadband 29351 03/15/2014 \) '1/0'1/2014 38.01 

38.01 

Total Dept. Information technology: 285.a1 

Dept: 191.000 Non-<lepartmantal 
101-1 9 1.000-720.100 Office supplli 

CANON SOLUTIONS AMER!< 1437600~8 Staples CartridgesfAdrnin 29282 03/?.7120H :)4/04/2014 198.60 

198.60 

101-191.000-721.200 Other operat 
HOUR PHOTO/// 391402 EngravA Plate 20301 03/2812014 011/04/201 4 6. 10 
RJ . S/\FETY SUPPLY CO., I~ 322736-0002 First Aid Kit Refills 29335 03/05i2014 04(041201'1 38.60 

44.70 

101-191.000-750.200 Communicat 
AT&T-CALNET 211! Telep1101e Servir,es 2120-3/19 29273 03/20i201'1 04/04/2014 332.19 

332.19 

Total Dept. Non-departmental: 575.49 

Dept: 211.000 Police Protection 
101-211.000-720.100 Office suppli1 

QUl'..l. CORPORATION/// 29495 Envelopes 29333 03/18!2014 04/04.'2014 150.77 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 3225743146 Folders. Env!llopes, Paper 29'J43 03/15/2011\ 04/04/20"14 S'T~.01 

721.78 

'i01-211 .00()..721 .110 Food and W< 
FJ\RNESE/KAREl\I/ Reimb C-0flcc, Donuts, Creamer 29291 03/28/2014 04/04/2014 101.20 

101.20 

101-211 .000-721.200 Other operat 
IMPERIAL hARDWARE CO., 319460/2 Wheobarrow Tire 29307 03/27/2014 04/04i2014 26.49 
R.J . SAFETY SUPPLY CO., If 322'!32-0002 First J\fd Refills 29335 03124i2011 04/0412014 33.85 

60.34 

101-21 1.000-721 .900 Small tools 8 
PROFORCC MARKETING, IN 199217 Body Armor 29331 03/14/2014 04/0412014 G26.93 
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY. INC 317 Patch Cords 29348 03/2612014 04/04/20~4 200.00 

826.93 

101-211 .000-725.400 Fuel 
MCl'<EECE BROS OIL COMP1 191600 FuelfP.O. 29316 03/10/2G1'1 04104/2014 50.49 

MCl\EECE BROS OIL COMP1 101911 Fuel!P.D. 29310 031°20/2014 04!04f2014 37.87 
MCNEECE BROS OIL COMP. 192135 F:.tel/P.D. 29316 03/25/2C1•i 04/04/2014 58.53 

MCNEECF. BROS OIL COMP. 192354 fJelfP.D. 29316 0Si3112CH 04/04/2014 50.08 
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City ot Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

·10·1 .211.000-7 40.100 Repriil" & ma 
AIRWAVE COMMUNICATION 
AIRWAVE COMMUNICA":"ION 

101-211.000-740.400 Rent 
TIMEPAYWENT CORP 

101 ·2~1 .000-750.200 Comrnunicat 
AT&T-CALNET 211/ 
VERIZON w:~ELESS SERVlt 
VERIZON WIRELESS SERV1l 

Dept: 211 .300 Graffiti Abatement 
101-211.300-721.200 Other operat 

IMPERIAL HARJ'/l/ARE CO., 

Dept: 221.000 Fire Department 
101-22'1.000-720.100 Office suppll• 

WAL-MART STORES, INC. #C 

101-221.000-720.800 Janitorial su1 
PADRE JA.\JITORl.l\L SUPPLI 

101-221 .000-721.200 Other operat 
WAL-1\llN~T STORES, tNC. ff( 

101-221.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
FIREBLAST Gl.OBl\LI// 
LIFE-ASSIST. INC 
VEFtlZON WIRELESS SERVlt 

101 4 221.000-725.3CO Natural gos 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA G/J 

101-22·1.000-730.200 Technical se 
I. V. TERMll'E & PESi CONT 

-10·1 -221.000-740.200 Cleaning ser 
ALSGO /\MERICAN LINEN DI 

101-221.000-740.400 Rent 
SHAHP ELECTRONICS COH 

101-22~ .000-750.200 Communicat 
AT&T 
AT&~-CALNET 211! 
VE:RIZON WIRELESS SERVI! 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: OMOM2014 

1:0Bpm 

3 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. 

426929 Repair Rodio 
426784 Repair K-9 Unit 

3294286<!-0<!14 Drinkir:g Water Service P.O. 

Telept•oue Services 2/20-3119 
9721047961 IPads Mobi'e Broadband 
972Hl47960 MDC Nelworl< Connection 

349250i2 Brushes, ~oilers, Remover 

06395 Ox'meter, Ink F.D. #1 

3.'13044 Mop Buckel 

06395 Oximetar. Ink F.O. #1 

S 1000886-MB Onar. Gen!lrator/Burn Trailer 
668672 Klr.g Tube Kits/Homol~11d 

B721B4796o MDC Networ~ Co1nection 

015:.125 630C :2 2/11-3113/14 

21237'1 Pest Control Svcs F.O. #1 

LYUM838276 Cleaning Services 

99762566 Copierl.easc 1!1 -2i1/2014 

L:-Verse lmernf.lt 3/17-4116/H 
Teleuhone Services 2/20-3/19 

P.7210'17960 MDC l\Jei,.'brk Connection 

Time: 
Page: 

Chee I<# Due Date Check Date Amount 

292174 02111120• 4 04i'.l4/2014 
29264 12(18/2013 04/04/2014 

29347 03/15/'l014 04/U4'20M 

29270 03i20/2014 04(04/20':4 
29351 03/15/2014 04/C.:4/2014 
20351 03/15/2014 04/04/?.014 

Total Dept. Police Protection: 

29307 03/25f2014 ~4/04.12014 

Total Dept. Graffit i Abatement: 

29353 03126/2014 04/0'1!2014 

29'J25 02105/2014 04.'04/2014 

29353 03/26(2014 04/04i2014 

29292 02/20/:/.014 04/04/2014 
29314 03110/2014 04104i2014 
29351 03/15/2014 04/Q/,/2014 

29342 C3i17i2014 04/04/2014 

2!);j03 03/20/2014 04/04/2014 

29266 03/21/2014 04i04/20M 

29339 02(28/2014 04!U4/'l014 

29269 03/16/2014 04/04/2014 
29270 03i20/~~0'14 04/04/2014 
29351 03/1 !j/2014 04/04!2014 

196.97 

46.44 
1.041.51 

1,087.95 

65.24 

65.24 

1.436.01 
38.01 

1,610.47 

3,093.09 

6,153.50 

43.17 

43.17 

43.17 

17.25 

17.25 

'/3.76 

73.76 

3778 

37.78 

?.,736.96 
523.26 

80.98 

3,341.21 

18.3G 

18.36 

29.00 

29.00 

31.35 

31.35 

13G.70 

135.70 

40.()0 
, 42.46 

38.01 



City o: Brawley 

Fund!Depl/Acct Vendor Name 

Dept: 221.100 Fire Station tf.2 
101-22'1.100-721.200 Other opcrat 

DASH MEDICAL, GLOVES, IN 

101 -221.100-730.200 Technicnl se 
JADE SECLlRITY SYSTEMS, 

101-221.100-750.200 Communicat 
AT & T/li 

Dept: 231.000 Building lnspectior 
101-231.000-750.200 Communic21t 

AT&T-CALNET WI 

101-231 .000-750.600 Contributioni 
CALBO/// 

Dept: 311 .000 Engir.ieerfng 

101-311.000-720.100 Office suppli• 
STAPLE~. INCili 
STAPLES, INC//i 
STAPLES, INC/Ji 

101-311 .000-730 .1 00 ProfcssionAi 
PSOMAS & ASSOC1ATES. IN 

101-31 1.000-740.100 Repair & rna 
AVAYA, INC.Iii 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERI( 

101-3"1 1.000:}-740.400 Rent 
CANON SOLUTIOl'IS AMERI( 

101-311.000-150.200 Communlcat 
AT&T-CALNET 211! 
TIME WARNER CABLE/// 

Dept: 411.000 Community Develo 
1G1-41'1. 000-720. 1 0 0 Office SU ppli· 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE/I/ 

101-411.000-721.900 Srwll tocls 8 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/if 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 04/0~12014 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. 

INV0846561 Medical Gloves f".D. #2 

092082 l\larm Monitorir.g FD #2 Marcl1 

Telephone S erviccs 3/19·4/ 18 

Tcloprone Services 2/20·3/19 

2014/2015 Me.r!llJershlp Dues 

9869oi'!.i31 rens, Era.~ers, Dry Eraser Set 
9870431 91 Tape, Staples, Toner 
995605161 Colo~ed Copy Paper 

95C42 Serviccs/Trarsit Sl<iUon 

2733024845 Equipment Mainl'i-'ublic Works 
988 • 91412 P .W. Scanner Maint. March 

401227tl2C7 Copic' Maint 3/1-3/31/14 P.W. 

Telephone Servir.as 2/20-3/19 
Internet lW-8 42 002 0055391 

3226290509 Calculator, i1igr,ligrters 

3226290509 Calcula!m, Hli;; rlighters 
28 

Time 
Page: 

1:08 pm 

4 

Check # Due Date Check Date Amount 

Total Dept. Fire Departmen t: 

29285 03104/2014 04/04120111 

29310 03/10(£014 04/0'1i201 I) 

29263 03/19/2014 04/04/2014 

Total Dept. Fire Station #2; 

29270 03/2;}/2014 04/t} 1/2014 

29280 03/28/2014 0410412014 

Total Dept. Bufldlng Inspection : 

29344 02/21/201 4 
29344 02/21/2014 
29344 02/26/2014 

04104/2014 
04104/2014 
04/04/2014 

20332 03/14/2014 04/04/2014 

29274 
29'1.81 

03/22/2014 
03/1412014 

01104/2014 
04/04/2014 

292132 03/01/201 4 04/04/201'1 

29270 03120/2014 04/04/2014 
29346 03/'28/20H 04/C4f2014 

Total Dept. Engineering: 

2934'1 03122/2014 04/C4/:tl14 

29;14;~ 03/2212014 0'1/04/2014 

220.47 

3,904.88 

70.09 

70.09 

54.98 

54.98 

243.28 

243.28 

368.35 

92.16 

9.2.18 

215.00 

215.00 

307.18 

25.3 7 
151. 79 
145,64 

322.80 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

103.24 
:i0.31 

153.55 

1 ~ .oo 
11.00 

431.15 
139.90 

571.05 

2,558.4'> 

5.89 

5.89 

53.99 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Dale: 04/04/20:4 
Time: 1:08 pm 

City of Btawley qqqq Pagt:!; 5 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Due Oate Check Date Amount 

53.99 

101-4 1 1.000- 730.200 Technical se 
1\MERINATIONAL GOtv'MUNI' 14-1091 Reoonveyance FP.e 435 E Easta 29268 0312612014 04/0412014 45.00 
/\MERINATIONAL COMMUN!' 14-1080 RAconvayance fcfl ·1 13 Pecnn :: 29268 02/12/20 14 04/04/2814 45.00 
IMPERIAL COUNTY RECOR[ Recording Fees/435 S !::astern 29305 03/27/Z014 04/0412814 77.00 

167.00 

'IO'l-4·! 1.000-750.200 Communicat 
/\ T& T -CALNET 21/i Telephone Services 2/20-3i19 29270 03/20/2014 J4/04/2014 92.19 

92.19 

Total Dept. Community Development: 319.07 

Dept: 511.000 Parks 

101·5·\ ·1.000..720.SUU Electrical su1 
IMPERIAL HARDWAR=. CO .. 348647/ Holvgtm Bulo ?.9307 03/20i201.1 01/01/2014 4.03 

4.03 

101-511.000-720.600 Plumbing su1 
lr·APERIAL HARDV'/ARE CO .. 340085/2 Nipples 29307 03/24/20 14 04/04/201 4 3.93 
O'MALLEY PLUMBING/JIM!/ 87535 Plumbing fa1pplles 29321 03/2012014 04104!2814 7.51 
~mo WATER 10209 Sprlr.kler" 29337 03119/2014 04/04/2014 35.95 
RDOWATER 10357 Sprinkler 20337 03/20(2011 04/0412014 16.61 
RDO 'NATER 10372 Sp•irikler 29337 03i?.0/201 4 04/04(2014 16.6'1 

RDOWATER 10000 Gear Rotor, Sprinklers 29337 03/2412014 04104/2014 00.57 
RDO'vVATER 10713 Sprinklers 29337 03/25/2C14 04/0412014 16.61 
HOO WATER 10714 Sprinl<lers 29337 03125/2014 04/0412014 35.95 
RDO WATER 10805 Sprlnkl:irs 29337 03/26/2014 04/04/2014 154.96 

378.70 

101 -511.000-721.200 Other operat 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 349222(2 Kt'!y Ring, Key 29307 :13/25/2014 04/04/2014 7.27 
IMPERIAL HAROWAl~E CO., 349439/2 F:cld Marki11g Lime 29307 :J3/2'!/2014 04104/20 14 12.1 1 

19.38 

10·1-511.000-750.200 Communicat 
AT&T U-Verse Internet 3/H-4/16i14 29269 03/115/?.014 04/0·1/2014 55.00 

55.00 

Total Dept. Parks: 457.11 

Dept: 521.000 Recreation & Lion~ 
101-5 21 .000-720.300 Chemlcals 

IMPERIAL l·IARDWARE CO ., 349?.79i2 l .:iwn Food 29307 03/2512014 04/0412014 :d3.ll7 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 349558/2 Liquid Ac;d, Chlorine Tablets 29307 03/2.7/2014 04/04i201 4 95.98 

119.35 

101-521.000-720.500 Electrical SUf 

IMPERIAL HARDWAR~ CO., 349371/2 Bulbs 29307 03126/2014 04(04/201 4 24.88 

24.88 

·1 0 1-521 .000-7?.0.600 Plumbing su1 
RDOWATt;R 10706 Sprinkler 2933( 03/25/2014 04/04/?.014 18.31 

18.3'1 
., 0 1-521.000-720.700 Construction 

IMPERl/\L HARDWARE CO., :~49308/2 Trowol, Adhesive, Hoe w:m7 03/26:2014 04/C41'2014 39.08 

39.08 

101 -521.0UU-72 ·r .200 Other operat 
AYERS OIST"{IBUTING/// 9396 Plastic EggsiEaster Egg -lun t 29275 03/'/(l/?.014 04i04/2014 272.00 
HMS EQUIPl\tlEi\JT/// 1063563-000' Oil 29289 03i2!i/2014 04/04/2014 27.40 

ELIViS EQUIP/\IENTJ// 1063565-GOO~ Oif ~9 29289 ()3i25/2014 04/04/2014 142 56 

ELMS EQ,l!PM:::i'-JT/// 1063G6:Hi002 Return ii 29289 ()3/2512814 0410412014 -27.40 



City of Brawley 

Fund/DeptfAcct Vendor Name 

IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 
IMPERIAL HAl~DWARE CO., 

101-521.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 
STAPLES ADVAl\T AGE/// 
STAPLES ADVAf.JTAGEJ// 

101-521.000-730.200 Tschnical so 
PESTMl\STER SERVICESl/I 

101-521.00G-740.200 Cleanlng sor 
ALSCO Nv1ERICAN LINEN DI 

101-52 1.000-740.400 Rent 
i::LMS EQUIPlvlENT/// 

101 ·521.000-750.200 Communicat 
AT&T/Ii 
ATB.T-CALNET 2fii 

Dept: 521.100 Recreation League 
101-521.100-730.200 Technical sc 

AMADOl'~ELENA/! 

aROWNfTYMIKA// 
GRANBERRY/DAY JANEJ/ 
SIL VA/ROBERT/f 
STEVENStGA~YI/ 

Dept: 522.000 Senior Citizens Ce1 
101"522.000-725.300 Naturnl gas 

SOlJTHi=RN CALIFORNIA G.ti 

101-522 .000-730.200 Technical sc 
?EST~A5TER SERVICES/If 

101-522.000-150.200 Communicat 
AT&T-CALNET 21// 

Dept: 551.000 Library 
101-551.000-750.200 Communicat 

AT&T-CALNET 2111 
AT&T-CALNET 2/// 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
O;ite: 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. 

34876112 Sash Cord. Bolt Sn~p 
349392/2 Bolt snaps 

349308/2 Trowel, Adhesive, Hoe 
32257'131117 DlgHal Voice Recorder 
32257'13148 Paper Shredder 

1353554 P~st Control/Liors C1mter 

LYUM836746 Cleaning Services 

1635'12·0001 Krucklo Boom Rental 

Check# Due Data 

29307 03/21/2014 
~9307 03/261201 4 

29307 03i26/2014 
29343 03/15/2014 
29343 03/15/2014 

Tiine: 
Page: 

Check Date 

04/C412014 
04/C4/2014 

04/C'l/2014 
04104/2014 
04/0'1/201 1 

29326 03/2512014 04/°'1/201 4 

29266 03/24/2014 :)4104(2014 

29289 04/02/20'14 04/04/2014 

Telephone Services/Teen Cente1 29271 03/06/2014 
03/20/201'1 

04/04/2014 
04i04/2014 Telephone Servfcas 2120·3/19 29270 

otal Dept. Recreation & Lions Center: 

Gasketboll Scorekeeper ~/28/14 29267 03t28/2C14 04/04/20~4 

Basketball Scorekeeper 3128/1 ll 2927a 03/2812014 04/04/2014 
Basketball Scorel<e~µer 3/28114 29296 03/28/2014 04/04/2014 
Ba3<rnth:il! I {eferee 3!28/14 29340 04103/2014 04101/2014 
Baskotl.Jal ~ Referee 3/28/14 2934!) 03/281201 4 04(04/2014 

Total Dept. Recreation Leagues: 

1939~6 1200 5 2/11-3/13/14 293.t.2 03i17/201 4 04(0412014 

'I 352t.e1 Pest Contro!JSr. Center 29326 0~/19/2014 04/04/2014 

Telephone Service~ 2120-3/;9 2927C 03i20/'201 I\ 04/04/2014 

Total Dept. Senior Cltlz&n s Canter : 

TP.lephone Service~ 2/20-3119 
Telephone Sarvlces 1/12-2/11 

30 

?.9270 03i20/2014 04/04/2014 
292/'G 02/12/20~4 04/04/2014 

Total Dept. Library: 

Total Fund General Fund: 

04/0412014 
1:08 pm 

6 

Amount 

26.89 
10:12 

451.57 

31.18 
38.87 

172.75 

242.80 

35.00 

35.00 

36.34 

36.34 

'267.68 

267.68 

10C.25 
290.17 

390.42 

1,625.93 

32.00 
16.00 
16.()0 
60.00 
60.00 

184.00 

184.00 

52.66 

52.66 

30.00 

30.00 

91.'1:5 

91.45 

174.11 

70.89 
110.62 

181.51 

181.51 

19,630.97 



l 
I 
I 

City ol Brawley 

Fund/Dept!Acct Vendor Name 

Fund: 201 ECO - Program Income 

Dept: 650.100 Housing Rehabil ita 
201-650.100-730.200 Technical se 

AJR.O.. CONSTRUCTIONll/ 

Fund: 202 CDBG 
Dept 650.547 11-HOME-7664 Pro 
202-650.547-850.1 00 Lonns 

AMERICAN BANK/// 

Fund: 211 Gas Tax 

Dept: 312.000 Street Main1enanc1 

211-312.000-720.700 Construction 
IMPERIAL TRUSS & ~UMBEF 
MAIN STREET SIGNS/// 

211-31 2.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
IMPERIA- TRLISS & L'JMBEF 

211-312.000-740.100 Repair & ma 
DEP.4.RTMEt\IT OF TRANSPC 

Fund: 421 Capital Projects. Stre~ 

Dept: 310.000 Street Projects 
421-31 0.000-730.100 Profession<:i l 

LANDMARK CONSULT ANTS, 

Fund : 501 Water 

Dept: 000.000 

501-000.000-205.?.00 WC1ter dapos 
CJSNEROS/REBECN/ 
HUERT Ai JOSE// 
MORJ\LES/R08ERTi/ 
o·m~IENIDEBRAf/ 

Dept: 321.000 Water Treatment 

501·321.000-440.710 Water sales 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: C4f:'l4/20' 4 
firne: 1:08 pm 
Page: 7 

Invoice # Invoice Dase. Check # Due Date Clieck Da1e Amount 

Emo<gcncy Eleclricul Repair 29265 C312812014 04/04f2014 3,000.00 

3,000.00 

Total Dept. Housing Rehabilitation: 3,000.0<I 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

id ECD • Program Income: 3,000.00 

H"{664·440 Rehab Loan/Alma A Sonchez 29262 03121 !2014 03{21l/2014 36,960.00 

36,960.00 

Total Dept. 11-HOME-7664 Program: 36,960.00 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total Fund CDBG: 36,960.00 

D1936 Stakes, Ni!lls/1 100 Blk Of E St 
18315 Sign Posts. Post Anchors 

29308 02/11/2014 04104/2014 
29315 03/13f2014 C4/G4/2::J14 

01937 Channe Lock/1100 Blk Of I:: St, 29306 02/11/2014 04104/2014 

SL~40401 Elec. Maint. St. HwyiOct.·Doc. 29287 01/Hi12014 04/04/2014 

Dept. Street Maintenance & Improve. : 

LE0314-20 Soil Sompllng/Street Re11ab 

Refund :::>eposit 1003 CDVI 
Refund ;)o!)<JSit 697 s. 11th SI 
Refund )ep0$il 976 Oavid St 
Refund :Jeposit 371 W. D SI 

31 

Total Fund Gas Tax: 

29312 03/25/2014 {)4/04(2014 

Total Dept. Street Projects: 

Capital Projects • Streets: 

29283 03/31i2014 04/C4/2014 
29302 0313112014 041C4/2014 
29317 03/2612014 04/04/2014 

29320 03/21/201'1 04/04/20"14 

Total Dept. 000000: 

11 0.77 
4.926.60 

5,037.37 

29.15 

29.15 

7,498.13 

7,498.13 

12,564.65 

12,564.65 

4,940.26 

4,940.25 

4,940.25 

4,940.25 

195.26 
194.58 
42.19 

124.56 

556'.59 

556.59 

'f 
I 

! 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 041C41201A 
Time: 1:08pm 

Cily ol Brawley qqqq Page: 8 

Fund/ Dep t/Acct V endor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Check Date Am o unt 

IMP. VALLEY PROPERTIES, Refund OverPayment 122 I St. 29304 03/20/:.1014 041041201 4 111.51 

111.51 
501-321.000-720.600 Plumbing su1 

USA BLUEBOOK. INCf/i 281J46 Adapaters 29350 02128/2014 0410412014 89.31 

89.31 

501-321.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
USA BLUEBOOK, INC/// 173998 Rot Pump W/Norprane Tubing 29350 1Oi11/20~3 04/04/2014 -5 71.93 

-571.93 

501-321.000-740.100 Repair& ma 
/\VAYA, INC.II/ 2733024845 Equi:irnent MainLIPubli~ Wo.·ks 29274 03/2212014 04104/2014 10324 

103.24 

5C 1-32·~ .000-750.WO Commun:cat 
/\T&T-CALNET 2111 ~ elephona Services 2/20-3/19 29270 03/20/2014 04/04/2014 221 .97 

221.97 

Total Dept. Water Treatment: -45.90 

Dept: 322.000 Water Distribution 

501 ·322.000-720 .600 Plumbing su1 

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS C003334 -:-'apping Sleeve 29299 03112/2014 04/04/2014 437.48 

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS C082728 3rass FHli:1~_1s 29299 0311 212014 0<:/04/2014 934.67 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS C08799n 9all Valves 29299 03(1:!1201 4 04/0412014 916.35 

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS C088761 Meter 29299 02i2 7120111 04/0412014 320.82 

2,609.3 2 

501-322.000-721 .200 Other opcrat 
R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., I~ 322737--0002 First Aid Reflfl 293:15 03/05/2014 04/04/201'1 46.43 
R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO .• It 3227535-00C2 fir.;t Aid RefMI 29335 04/03/2014 04104/2014 32.1J 

REDDY ICE, CORPORATION 3650009202 Ice 29338 03f?.Ol201 4 04i04/20'14 147.42 

REDDY !CE, CORPO~ATION 297'1609 ice 29338 02/2112014 04/04/20 '14 94.77 

320.75 

501 ·322 .000-7 40 .100 Repair& ma 
AVAYA, INC.lfl 2733024845 F.quipment Mainl/Public Wor':<.:; 29274 03/2212014 04/04/2014 !03.2'1· 

103.24 
501-322.000-750.200 Communlcat 

AT&T-CALNET 21/f Telephone Services 2/20-3/19 20270 03'201201 1 04/04/2014 66.47 

66.47 

Total Dept. Water Dlstribution : 3,099 .78 

To1al Fun d Wat er: 3,610.47 

Fund; 51 1 Wastewater 

Dept 331 .000 Wastewater Collec 

5 11-331.000-721.200 Other operat 
H,J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO .. I~ 222873-0002 Safety Vests 29335 03!07/2C14 0'1f!W2014 6M6 

68.56 

5 11-331 .000-730.200 Technical se 
ORANGE COMMERCIAL CRE 0081 E. C-Oll TesU1g/National Be{)f 29324 03/17/2014 04/0412014 78.00 

ORAi\ GE COMMERCIAL CRE 6f.>77 BOD, TSS Testing 29324 03/10/2014 04/041?.014 1,791.00 

ORAl\GE COMMERCIAL CRE 669'1 E.Coli Tesfiny/Nation;:il Beef 29324 03/24/2014 04i0412014 78,00 

1,947.00 

5 11·331.000-740.100 Repair& ma 
AVAYA, INC.!/f 2733024845 Equipmen'. MalntfPuhlic Vllorks 29/.74 03/22/2014 04/04/2014 103.24 

32 103. 24 



City of Br:iwley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

511 -331.000-750.200 Communicat 
1\T&T-CALNET 21!/ 

Dept 332.000 Wastewater treatm 

511-332.000-720.200 Books and si 

US/\ 3LUEBOOK, INC/ff 

5 11-332.000-720.300 Chemicals 
USA BLUEBOOI<, INC/II 
US.A. BLUEBOOK, INC/!/ 

511-332.000-720.500 Electrical sui 
USA BLUEBOOK, INC/I/ 

511-332.000-721.200 Other oporat 
R.J. SAFETY SUPPL v CO., It 
R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., It 
R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., It 
R.J. SA>=ETY SUPPLY CO .. If 
USA BLUEBOOK, INC//! 

51'1 -332.000-721 .900 Small tools 8 
R & B AUTOMATION, INC/// 

511-332.000-730.100 Professional 
u:w1s BRISBOIS l:llSGMRC 

511-332.000-730.200 Technical se 
ORANGc COMMERCIAL CRE 

Sl:lllPLEXGRll\NEL. L -:i 
Sl \ilPLEXGRl•\NEL L~ 

5 ·11.332 .000-750 .?.00 Commun!cat 
AT&;-CALNET 2111 
BEAMSi='EC:D INTERNET SEr 

Fund: 601 Maintenance 
Dept; 801.000 Vehicle Maintenan• 
601-801.000-720.300 Chemicals 

IMPERIAL VALU:Y CYCLE C! 

601-801.000-720.400 Aulumotive s 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 04,()412014 
Tlrr.e: 1:08 pm 
Page: 9 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

Telepl1one Services 2/20-3f19 29270 03/20/2014 0'110112011 

32.91 

Total Dept. Wastewater Collection : 2,151 .71 

268302 GHS SDS Binder 

275539 Book filtors. Bulfer Solutions 
281105 Dechlori,1allon Tablets 

228534 Roogents/TesUng COO 

322F.98-0002 Fire Ex~nqulsl1ers 
322722-0002 ~efill =irst A.d Kits 
322788-0002 CPR Microshields 
322820-0002 First ,'\id Kils, Ibuprofen 

28381 8 RetL1r11 Fllti:=rs 

10145112 Sofid Waste Conbelor 

1302474 Attorney Services Natior.olBeef 

6653 Monthly Testing1W./VTP 

69958626 Fire Extinqulsher Inspection 
Fire ExtinquishArs lr.spection 

"."elephone Services 2/20-3/19 
377390 INireiess lr1ternot 3/29-4/29(14 

29350 02/1 3/201'\ 04/04/?.014 

29350 02/21/20'14 04f04i2011J. 
29350 02i28/2014 04/04/201'1 

29350 12/20/2013 04104/2014 

29335 0~/07/2G14 04!04/2014 
29335 03/06/2C1 4 04104/2014 
29335 03/0612C14 CIJ.i04!2014 
29335 03110/2C14 Q.1/04/2014 
29350 03/05iW14 04/04/2014 

2933'1 03131/201'1 04/04/20'4 

2931 3 03i17/2014 04/04/2014 

29324 03/03i2014 04104/2014 
29341 03/2512014 Qllf04/?.014 
29341 03/25/2014 04/04!201 '1 

29270 03{20/2014 04{04/2014 
29276 03/29/2014 04/C4/2014 

50.14 

50.14 

648.68 
3'14.02 

992.7 0 

299.82 

299.82 

55.7?. 
36.-15 
21.39 

61.69 
-177.01 

-1.4 6 

75-0.7C 

750.70 

;/,643.14 

2,643.14 

'1,151 .00 
887.22 
297.00 

5,335.22 

78.~8 

69.95 

148.33 

Total Dept. Wastewater treatmen t: 10,218.59 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Tota! Fund Wastewater: 12,370.30 

72924 Coolar:t #927 P.O. 29309 03/27/2014 04/0412014 17.26 

17.26 
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INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Da:e: 04:04/2014 

Time: 1:08 pm 
City of 8 -awley qqqq Page: 10 

Fund/Dept/ Acct Vendor Name Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Duo Dato Check Date /\mount 

.O,UTO ZONE, INC. #2804//i 280.J.0582~0 Alternator #91'1 P.D. 29273 03/~412014 04/04/2014 238.67 
AUTO ZONE. INC. #2804//I 2804059137 Brake Pacts, Rot~rs #206 AC. 2927:> 03!2512014 04/{)L/2014 107.78 
AUTO ZONE, INC. #280t\f/I 2804982475 Cores 29273 12/30/2013 04/0412014 7:l.20 
AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804//i 2804962747 011, Filters #175 Water PIRnt 292"13 ~2iC6/2013 04/04/2014 4g_31 
AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804/// 2804962786 Return Oil 29273 12/06/2C13 04/041201 '1 ·15.1 g 
AUTO ZONE, l/\C. #2804//I 2804061817 Retur~ Switch. Handles #800WT 29273 03/2Ai2014 04i041201 4 ·193.32 
AUTO ZONE, 11\C. #2BQt/i/ 280406182ii Swltc:h. Handles #800 WTP 29273 03/2812.01<!. 04/04/201 4 193.32 
AUTO ZONE. INC. #2&14//! 2804061014 'v1otor Mourns #202 ;::>istrii.Jutlon 29273 03/27/201'1 04/04i2014 97.18 
AUTO ZONE. INC. '#280411! 2804059176 ~eturn Pads :m:mi 03/2512014 04/041201 4 -51.51 
AUTO ZONE, INC. # 2804/l/ 280406'175 S\4/i tct, Handles #800 WTP ?.9273 03/2712014 04/04/2014 193.32 
AUTO ZONE. 'NC. #26041// 2804CS1778 Srortcr #202 0istribution 29273 C3i28/2014 Otl!04/201 tl 170.74 
AUTO ZONE. NC. #2804//f 2804G61782 Srllcor./Shop 29'273 03i2812014 04/04/2014 6.48 
AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804//f 2804061783 Slllcor.fShop 29?.73 03/281201 4 04104/20~4 6.48 
A:JIO ZONE, INC. #2804/// 2804061790 Silicon/Shop 7.9273 0 3/2812014 04/04/2014 6.48 
E- CENTRO MOTORS/If 5090317 Stabilizer Bar Bushing #915 PD 29208 0 3/2412014 Ot\f~l/10111 31.91 
EL CENTRO MOTORS/Ii 5090425 Control Arm Nuts #915 P.D. 29288 03i26/2014 04/~M/2011 5.18 
HAAKER EQUIPMENT CO., II C021 B7 Stainless Steel Bolls #104 29298 03/1712014 04(J4/2014 69.34 
IMPERIAL HARJWARE CO., 349055/2 Ciain #26 Street.;; 29.'307 03J211f2C14 04I04i2014 7.57 
IMP:O:RIAL VALLEY CYCLE C 72178 Brake Pads. Gaskets Flt:irg:; 29309 03/21/2014 040412014 149.00 
IMPERIAL VALLEY CYCLE C 73104 Air Cleaner #927 P .D. 29309 03/28/2U14 04104/2014 56.15 
NORTHEN:> AUTOPARTS, It\ 495277 :-lydrnulic Fiiter #89 Parl\s 29319 03/2512Q111 04i04/20"14 17.f.6 
NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, 11\ 495286 SGnscr #9W P.D. 29319 03/25i2014 04/04i2014 104.30 
NORTHEND AUTOP/\RTS, I\ 495438 Sensors #929 PD. 293'9 03/2()/2014 04/04/201 4 101.50 
NORTHEND AUTOPARTS. I\ 495505 C3rakes, Ro~ors #202 Dist. 293~9 03/2712014 04104/2014 227.77 
NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, II\ 495437 Oil FiltersiStoCK 29319 03/281201 4 04/04/2014 12. ~ 2 

RDO EQUIP\A::NT CO.I!/ P72518 Tl"rc t~e Cable #85 Parks 29336 03/26.12014 04/C4/2014 31.91 

1,693.88 

601-801.000-720.41 0 Tires 
D1\PPER TIRE CO., IMC.I// 40222197 "i'lros #202 Distribution 29284 03/27/2014 04/04f201'1 304.11 

364.11 

60'1-801.000-720.4?.0 Oils & lubrlc< 
IMPERIA:.. VALLEY CYCLE Cl 73187 Oil #927 P.O. 29309 03f.W1:?.014 04iQ4/2014 77.63 

77.63 

60'1-801.000-720.500 Electrical su~ 
AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804(/j 2804058200 Return Gere 2927~~ 03{24/20"! 4 04/04/201 4 -65.00 
AUTO ZONE, 'NC. #2604i/i 280'1C:l7512 Core 2927:3 01i28/2014 04/04i.W1 4 16.20 
Au-ro ZONE, !NC. #2834//i 2804031132 Return Coro 29273 [)2/24f20i4 04/0412014 -15.00 

·63.80 

601-801.000-121.100 Unifor:ns 
Fi\IR STORf.rrH'=// 373,i S;:ifety Boo:s/Pcte Sanchez 29290 03.'28/2014 04/04/2014 ·f5Q.CO 

150.00 

60·1-801.000-'/21 .200 O ther operat 
IMPERIAL. HAf~CWA~E CO., 757990/?, Belt, P:.irnp, Filter Kit /Shop 29307 03120/2014 Otl/01!20'1 11 20.78 
WEST/\IR GASES & EQUIPM 477104 Oxygen, Acelylero Tanks/Shop 29354 03117/2014 0<1/04i2014 137.01 

15 7.79 

601 -801 .000-721.90-0 Small tools 8 
/\UTO ZONE, INC. #2804//I 2804051'122 Swivel Wrenc1 29273 03/20/2014 0410412014 10.47 
AUTO ZONE, INC. #1.804il/ 2804054436 Return Swivel Wrench 29273 03/20i2014 04104/201 4 -1C.47 
AUTO ZONE, INC. #280'1/// 2804054447 Oil Fiiter \/Vrenr:h 292"(3 03120120':4 04/04/201 4 0.27 
AUTO ZON::, INC. #28041/i 2804C54680 R<:>turri Oil f'lllcr •Nrerich 29273 03/20'20'.·i 04/0412014 -6.27 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 75799012 Bel~ Pump, Filter Kit !Shop 29307 03/2612014 01/04/2014 48.83 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPL v C 14928714 Cordless DrllVShop 29318 03!2:1'2014 04/04/20~'1 106.9"2 
NORTHEND AUTOP/\.~TS, I" 495136 Return Oil Filter Wrenca 29319 03/28i2014 04/04/20~ 4 ·2·104 
O''{EILL Y AUTO PARTS/If 261,8-302800 Oil Fiiter Wrench/Sho,:i 29322 03/2812014 04/04/2014 15.82 

147.53 

601-801.000-740.100 Repair & m<i 
020343 Heofuce~ i.nndshield/#914 PGI 29:)28 03127/2::114 0'1/04/2014 225.00 



City of E!;av.iey 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

601-801 .000-740.200 Cleaning sor 
;\LSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEf\ D! 

601-801.000-750.200 Cornmunicat 
AT&T-CALNET '2./1/ 

Dept: 802.00<l Grounds & Facility 
601-802.000-721.200 Other operat 

GIBSON & SCHAEFER, INC./ 

601-802.000-740.1 00 Repair & ma 
JONES BROTHE.~S GLASS, 

Fund: 602 Risk Management 
Dept: 000.000 
602-000.000-200.034 Healt!"I insure 

CA PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMF. 
DEL TA DENT AUi/ 
PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROi 
VISION SERVICE PLAN (CA). 

Dept: 314.000 Employee Health B 

602-814.000-750. mo Insurance 
HOLMAN PROFESSIONAL 0 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST 13Y FUND REPORT 
Date: 04/0412014 

Invoice# lrwoice Desc. 

L YUM840985 Uniform Cl~ning Services 
L YUM840987 Cleaning Services 

Telephone Services 2!20-3119 

Time: 1 :08 P'.TI 
Page: 11 

Check # Due Date Check Date Amount 

29266 03/31/2014 04/04/2011\ 
29266 03/31/2014 04/0llJ20H 

29270 03120/2014 041041'2.014 

225.00 

311 oa 
32.03 

66.11 

33.82 

33.82 

:>tal Dept. Vehicle Maintenance Shop: 2,869.33 

53888 ConcretefSldewalJ< Repair 29295 02(2812014 04/0lli2014 374.42 

374.42 

28008 Repair Hinges 29311 03/28)2014 04/0'1/2014 127.50 

127.50 

apt. Grounds & Facility Maintenance: 501.92 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total Fund Maintenance: 3,371.25 

100000014254772 April 2014 MAdlcal lnsuranc:!l 
BE000775589 Dcnt<ll Insurance Apr. 201.: 

29279 03/16/2014 011/04/2014 

29286 0410112014 04/04/2014 
e8,127.B6 

8,7B4.94 
4,030.89 
2,285.48 

Lttc lnsurance/Apnl20~4 

/\prll Vision lrsurmice 
29330 03/18i2014 04/04/2014 
29352 03/20/2014 04104/201 4 

Total Dept. 000000: 

iNV2007019 Employee Assistance /\pr. 2014 29300 04/0112014 04/04/2014 

"olal Dept. Employee Health Benefits : 

83,229.17 

83,229.17 

598.59 

598.69 

598.69 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

11 Fund Risk Management: 83,827.86 

Grand Total: 180,276.75 
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Check Register Report 

Date: 04110i20'4 

Time: 4:27 PM 

City of 3rawfey P99a 1 

Check Check Vandor Vendor Name Chee!< Description Amount 
Number DAte Number 

29365 04/10/2014 Prlnte<t A343 ACME SAFETY & SUPPLY CORP. Street Sign Rivets 1 "11. ~8 

29366 04/10/2014 Prirted A187 ALL VALLEY FENCE & SUPPLY, INC Fence Material 69.77 

29367 04/10/20'4 Printll<l A126 ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DIV. Cleaning Services 476.15 

29368 04/10/2014 Printed A743 ELEl\IA AMADOR Basketbail Scorekeeper 413/14 32.00 

29369 04/10/2014 Printed A887 DAVID ARVIZU Relmb Travel/Tri-State Seminar 3C.OO 

29370 0411012014 Printed A'l40 ASSOCIATED DESERT NEWSPAPER Notlce Of lssuanceWaste Water g.::i·1.01 

2937~ 0411012014 Printed A785 AT&T -...:-verse Internet 3124-4/23114 '10.00 

29372 04/10/201 4 Printec A688 AT&T LONG DISTANCE Telephone Services 19.77 

29373 04110/2014 Printed A592 AUTO ZONE, INC. ff.2804 Door Panel Retainers #800 WTP 275.81 

29374 04110/2014 Printed 8684 LAURA P. BLA:-<E Zumba Instructor Ever.ings Ma;. 935.00 

29375 04/1 ()/2014 Printed 8971 SHIRLEY BONILLAS Reimb .=or Refreshments 67.82 

29376 011/10/2014 Printed 8269 BRAWLEY TRACTOR PARTS Oil Fiiters/Shop Stock 211.15 

29377 04i10/2014 Printed 6747 BRENNTAG PAClrlC INC. Calcium Hypochloride 1.820.14 

29378 04/10/2014 Printed 8960 TYMIKA BROWN Basl'\etball Scorekeeper 4/3/14 16.00 

29379 011/10/2014 Printed C610 CAL-GRADE, INC. Cold Mix Asphalt 12.863.50 

29380 04/1012014 Pririted C803 CAL-TEST Drug Prevention Fee Apr. 2014 218.45 

20081 04/10/2014 Prlr.tcd C752 CALI"'ORNIA BU !LDING STANOAR SB-1473 Permit Fees QE 3131/1/. 116.10 

29382 04i 10/20f4 Printed C123 VIRIDIANA Y. CATLETT Zumba Class lnsln;cior/March 263.50 

29383 04/10/2014 Printed C275 CDW GOVERMAENT. INC. HP LED l'vlonllor 248.53 

29384 04/1 0/2014 Printed C300 ALAN CYAN Reimb Trovel/Wa Meter Training 73.32 

29385 04/10/?.01'1 Printed W992 CHRISTY WHITE ACCOUNTANCY CORP 2012-13 Ann.Jal Audit 50% 50,250.00 

29386 04/10f2014 Printed C015 CL.EARS Unlfonr Crime ReporUng 50.00 

29387 04110/2014 Printed C892 L. N. CURTIS & SONS PBI Fire -:-umouts 3,621.37 

29388 04/10(201 4 Pr in tee! 0578 D & H WATER SYSTEMS, JNC Persialtlc Meterir.g Pump 4,374.00 

29389 04/1012014 Printed 0902 DELL ACCOUNT Drum Ca1iridge 118.78 

29390 04/1012C14 Printed D505 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION Strong Motion Fees OE 3/31/214. 408.66 

29391 04f1012C14 Printed 0602 DESERT AUTO PLAZA Repair Hybrid Batteries #208 181.37 

29392 04/10i2C14 Printed 0397 DION INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS, LLC .~epair LAMBS Bue 225.00 

29393 04/10i2014 Printed 0178 DIRECTV AcctR 041023715 3/26-4i25/14 168.98 

29394 OIJ/10/2014 Printecl D480 DIVISION OF THE STATE SS 1188 Fees Collected 295.80 

29395 04/1012014 Printed E145 ELMS EQUIPMENT Air Filters/Parks 26.07 

29396 04/10/2014 Prlntod F105 FEDERAL EXPHESS CORP. Mailings - City Clerk 5.84 

29397 0411012014 Prinlecl F997 AMADOR FERNANDEZ Refund Deposll 997 Ash Street 129.64 

29398 04/10/2014 Prinled F266 FIRE ETC., INC. Safety Bools. Water Appl Tool 749.52 

29399 04/10/2014 Printed G405 GIERLICH-MITCHELL, iNC. Clarifier Drive Equip. Moint. 1,400.00 

29400 04/10/2014 P•lnled G216 DAY-.:ANE GRANBERRY Basl<ctball Scorekeeper 4i3/11J 16.00 

29401 04/10/2014 P•inled H182 HACH COMPANY, INC. Reagent Set Chlorine Free 509.96 

29402 04/1012014 P:irtled H646 HAZARD CONSTl~UCTION CO. INC Repair Worl<-Bollards/CC Park 4,6€1.40 

29403 04/10/20H Printed H158 HO SUPPLY WAT!:RWORKS, LTD. Part.s/Vaiv0 & Tee Replacemen~ 7,325.55 

29404 04/10/2014 Printed H377 HYDRAULICS & BEARING SUP?L Y IN Power Steertng Hose/LAMBS Bus 28.07 

29405 04/10/2014 Pei rited W9 IMPERIAL COUNTY THEASURER Housing Auttiority 2012-2013 54.288.01 

29406 04/10/2014 Void 1301 Voia Chock 0.00 

29107 04110/2014 Void 1301 Vold Check 0.00 

29408 O•l/'0/2014 Void i301 Void Check 0.08 

29409 04/~0/2014 Printed 1301 IMrERl/\L f-."ARDW.<\RE CO., f,\IC. Marl<er, Paint Remover 3,294.38 

29410 0411 0/2014 Pril'l!ed 1103 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRIC Power Bills 2/21:VH-3/31/14 45,012.76 

29411 04/10/?.014 Printed u490 JOrlNNY'S NEIGrlBORHOOD MARKE Food/Streets & Utilities 216.00 

?.9412 04/10/2014 Printed K731 KE.L\RNY PEAi~SON FORD, L.LC. Tube #'. 8 Streets 738.06 

29413 04/10/20'14 Printed K432 KIMBALL MDWEST Bolt. Wipes/Srop Stock 54.28 

7.9414 011110/2014 Prlntcd L223 LANDMARK CONSUL-AN-"S, INC. Soll Sampling/A St lmpmva:nent 1, ~07.30 

29415 04/10/201'1 Printed L077 BLANCA LARA Travel Adv/OispatchAssess 51.0oJ 
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Check Register Report 

Ds1e: 04/~C/2014 

Tone: 4:27 PM 
City of Br<iwley Paga: 2 

Check Check Vendor Vendor Nar.ie Cheak Descripllon Amount 
Num~er Cklte ;llumbeT 

2941 6 C4f10i2014 Printed L221 LEE TIRE CO. nres 1f3913 F.D. 1,37o.7e 
29417 04/10i2CH Printed L943 VERONICA LEON Reimb Grand Prize Winner 350.00 
29418 04/10/2C14 Printed L659 LIFE-ASSIST, INC Medical Supplies F.D. #1 105.28 
2941!=1 04/1012014 Printe<I L501 MAqK & STEPHANIE LIMON Refund Oopos:t 1059 Walnut St 195.26 
29420 04/10/2014 Printed M422 JEFF MAMER Refund Deposit 849 Sequoia Ave '176.68 
29421 04/10/2014 Prnted M004 MCNEECE BROS OIL COMPANY Fuel/Fire Dept 2,191.54 
29422 04/10/2014 Pr:nted M765 GEOR MITCHELL BUILDERS, INC. P.D. Raplacement Generator 2.201.54 
29423 0411012014 Printed M275 MSC INDuSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. INC, Fan 749.84 
29424 04/10/2014 Printed N045 NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, 11\C. 2013 Genlsys Update 777.92 
29425 011/10/2014 P1inted 0233 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS L:loor Clips #800 WTP 8.07 
29426 04/Hl/2014 Printed 0880 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Suggestions Boxes 387.12 
29'127 04110/2014 Printed 0125 OFFICE: SUPPLY CO. Return Hand Calculator 165.70 
2()428 04110/2014 Printed 0901 ORANGE COMMERCIAL CREDIT Microbiology A11alysls 8,815.00 
2fl429 04/101201 4 Printed P109 PETTY CASH -BRAWLEY P D Petty casl)-fo;ice Dept 134.'18 
29130 04(1012014 Printed P442 PHOENIX UNIFORMS, INC. Polo Shirts/Zepeda. Zamora '107.89 
2943'1 04/10i2014 Printed P558 PRO RECORD STORAGE, ~NC. Over Paid lnvolco 0013579 472.90 
29432 04/10/2014 Printed P104 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 03/16/2014-03/31/2014 PERS 88,864.90 
29433 04110/2014 Printed R311 R & K AIR CONDITIONING AIC Repair/Engineering 46900 
29434 04/10/2014 Printed R651 R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., INC Safety Glasses 856.23 
29435 04/10/2014 Printed R606 RC APPLIANCE Repair Buftding Refrigerator 120.00 
29436 04/101201'1 Printed R605 RCAC Sustair:able Mgmt Workshop 30.00 
29437 04/1012014 Printed R611 P..DR!A\IA RUI Z Travel Adv/Disoatch Assess 51 .CO 
29438 0'1/10/2014 Printed S1G4 ELl\INE SANDOVAL Refund Deposit 195 B Street 124.41 
29439 04/10/2014 Printed S61Z ROBERT S:LVA Basketball Referae 413i14 60.CO 
29440 04/10/2014 Printed 8169 SMALL EQUIPMENT CENTER Repair GeneratoriLAMBS Sus 150.00 
29441 04/10!2014 Printed S21 9 P~F.STOf\; SOTO Refund Deposit 216 H Street 121.26 
29442 04/10/2014 Printed S689 STAPLES ADVANTAGE Credit Disputed Invoice 175.92 
20443 04/10/201'1 Printed S771 GARY STEVENS Basketball Referee 4/3/14 60.00 
29444 04110/201'1 Printec S229 CONI S STOKELY INS. SERVICES Refur"d Bus Lk.'229 Main #108 '8.00 
29'1'15 04/10/201 4 Printat.I S582 SUNORA ENERGY SOLUTIONS Refund Bus LicJ1552 Main St 3.2<> 
29446 ()4/1012014 Printed S584 SGNRISE DRIVING SERVICE, INC Dial A Ride Services Apr. 2014 21,402.00 
29447 04/10i2014 Printed T264 ZOLTAN & ANN TERESE TOTH Refund Deposi t 525 S. 5th St 627. '12. 
29448 04110i2014 Printed U120 U.S. BANK C·EDB Fiscal Agent t:ees 2,9'15.00 
29449 04i10/2014 Prin ted W299 WE-DO EQUIP. I (El-'NR & SUPPLY I Fuel Tank & Cap 92.87 

85 332,269.52 
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City of Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

Fund: 101 General Fund 

Dept: 000.000 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL U ST BY FUND REPORT 
Date; C4/10f.2014 
Time: 4:30 pm 
Page: 1 

Invoice# Invoice Oesc. Check # Due Date Check Date Amount 

;-..~,..,_.....,_,_.,~~-=-=~~--.,.,,..--,--,--,-~~~~~~~~~~-,-~~~~~~~·--~~~~~~ 

101-000.000-205.302 Housing Aull 
IM.:::iE~IAL COUNTY TREASU 

·101-0C().000-205.306 Surchnrge - : 
CALIFORNIA BUl:...DING STAI 

101-000.000-205.307 Fee-SB 11 ~ 

DIVISIOM OF THE STATE 

101-000.000-205.500 Strong motio 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSER\ 

Dept: 110.000 General Revenues 

101-'f10.000-4'I0.800 Business llCE 
STOKELY INS, SERVICESiC< 
SUNORA ENERGY SO:..UllO 

Dept; 111.000 CityCouncil 
101-111.000-720.100 Office suppli1 

OFFICE SUPPLY CO.I/I 

101-11 1.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
OFFICE SC PPL Y COJ/f 

Dept: 112.000 City Clerk 

101-112.000-71 0.300 P ERS 
PUBLIC i':MPLOYEES ~ETI Rl 

101-1 12.000-740.400 Rer.t 
PRO RECORD STORAGE, IN 

101-112.000-750.300 Advertising 8 
ASSOCIATED DESERT t.;EW 
ASSOCIATED DESERT NEW 
ASSOCIATED DESERT NEW 
rEDERA:... EXPRESS CORP./, 

Dept: 131.000 City Manager 

101-131 .000-710.300 PERS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETRI 

Dept: 151.000 Finance 

Housing Authority 2012-2013 29405 04/0112014 04/'.0/2014 

SB·1~73 Perm'! "ees QE 3/311~ 29381 03/31/2014 04110/2014 

SB 1186 Fees Collected 29394 04/09/2014 04/1012014 

Strong Motior. Fees QF. 3/31/21l 29390 03/31/2014 04/10/2014 

Rttfund Bus LiG/229 Main #108 
Refund Bus Lic/1552 Main Sl 

Total Dept. 000000: 

2;)444 04/07/2014 04/'10/201 4 
29445 04/07/2014 04(10/20'14 

To1al Dept. General Revenues: 

473558-0 Stapler, .nk Cartridges 29427 0410212014 04ro12014 

47355B~J Stapler, Ink C<lrlricJses 29427 04/02/2014 01/10120111 

Total Dept. City Council: 

03/1812014-03131!'2014 PERS 29432 04/0812G14 04i'f0/2014 

0013631 Document Storage :~!1-3/3'./1 4 29431 04101/2014 04/10/201'1 

10686577 Notice Of Public Hearing 29370 03/20/2014 04/10/2014 

10686568 Notice Of Public h earing 29370 03/21/20'4 0411012014 
10688258 Nolice Of lssuance~Vasto 1Natar 293·10 03125/2014 01110/2014 

2-611 -93859 Malllngs - G'ty Clerk 29396 04/04/2014 M/10/2014 

Total Dept. City Clerk: 

03118fL014-03fJ1/2014 FERS 29432 04/0812014 04HOl2014 

38 
Total Dept. City Manager: 

54,2ll8.01 

54,288.01 

110. 10 

'110.10 

295.80 

295.80 

408.66 

408.66 

55, 102.57 

18.GO 
3.20 

21.20 

21.20 

53.98 

53.98 

18.13 

18.13 

72.11 

715.54 

715.54 

91.90 

91.90 

1&1.5!3 
15S.43 
581.00 

5.84 

906.85 

1,714.29 

'!9'5.55 

795.55 

795.55 

j -



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: C4/10/2014 

Ci!y ot Brawley qqqq 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

101 - 151.000~710.300 P ERS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRI - - ----

101-1 51.000-720.100 Office supplh 
OFFICE SUFPL Y CO.Ill 

101-151.000-730.200 Technical se 
PRO RECORD STORAGE, IN 

101·151.000-740.400 Rent 
PRO RECORD STORAGE, IN 

Dept: 152.000 Utility Bill Ing 
101-'152.000-710.300 PER S 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETlRI 

101-Hi2.000-720.100 Office suppli• 
DELL ACCOUNT/// 

Dept: 153.000 Personnel 
101-153.000-710.300 P E RS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETlRI 

101-153.000-721.110 Food <mdgn 
BONILLAS/SHlRU:Yit 

101 ·153.000-730.200 Technicc:il se 
CA•- ·TEST!i( 

PRO RECORD STORAGE. IN 

101-15:1.000-740.400 Rent 
PRO RECORD STORAGE, IN 

PRO RECORD STORAGE:. IN 

101-1 53.000-750.310 Employee Ar 
LEONJVERONICN/ 

Dept: 171.000 Planninf! 
101-1 71.000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRI 

Dept: 181.000 Information techno 
·ro 1-181.000-710.:1110 P F. R S 

PJBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRI 

Time; 4:38 pm 
Page 2 

Invoice # Invoice Deso. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

03J18120'14-0J!31f2U14 PERS 29432 04/08(2014 041101201'1 1.837.24 ____ ..... ___ ... _··-------·-·--~·--·-·- .... -...... ··--· 

473737-0 Markers, Filing Fl:igs. Pads 

OC13699 Oocumen': Storage 3/1-3131!14 

001 :J699 Oocu:nerit Stcrage 311<3131/14 

C3/18/'2014-03/31/2014 PERS 

XJCDR8JW6 Drun Cartridge 

03/18/2014-03i31 /20'.4 PERS 

Reimb For ~efreshments 

2014-14·11·1 Drug Pr1:1ventlon Fee Apr. 2014 
0013703 Document Storage 3/1-3/31114 

0013703 Docur.ienl Storage 3/1-3i31!14 
C0013579 Over Paid lnvoir.e 0013579 

Reimb Grand Prize Winner 

03/18/20M-03/31/2014 PE,'=~S 

83/1 Bi~g4·03/31 l?.014 PERS 

29427 04,107(2014 04110/2014 

29431 0410 ( /2014 04110/2014 

2~431 04i01/2014 04/1012014 

Total Dept. Finance: 

29432 04iOS/2014 04110/2014 

29389 03/04!2014 04110/2:)1 4 

Total Dept. Utility Billing: 

?.91132 04/0812014 04/i 0/201 4 

29375 04/04/2014 04/1 0/2014 

29380 04i03/2014 04110/2014 
29431 04/01/201 4 04/10/2C'l4 

29431 04/01/2014 04/101201'1 
29431 03103!?.014 04/~ 0l?.OH 

29417 04/0412014 04/10/2014 

Tot.al Dept Personnel: 

?.9'132 04/081201 4 04/10/2014 

Total Dept. Planning: 

29432 U4i08/2014 04/10/2014 

1,637.24 

82.81 

62.81 

'180.70 

180.70 

142.40 

142.40 

2,223.15 

842.69 

842.69 

118.78 

118.78 

961.47 

444.79 

444.79 

67.02 

67.82 

218.45 
21.00 

239.45 

37.20 

-0.3D 

36.90 

350.00 

350.00 

1,138.96 

760.32 

760.32 

760.32 

507.48 



Ci:y of Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

Dept: 191 .000 Non-departmental 
101-'191.000-720.100 Office suppli1 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 
STAPLES ADV ANT AGEJ// 

101-19·1.000-725.200 Electricity 
IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTI 

101-191. 000· 730 .100 Profession al 
CH.~ISTY W:-l!TE ACCOJI\ TJ 
CH~ISTY V'f. llTE ACCOUlliT/ 

101-191.000-740.200 Cleaning ser 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

Dept: 211.000 Police Protection 
101-21 1.000-71 0.300 P ERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETJRI 
:-uauc EMPLOYEES RETIRI 

101-211.000-720 .100 Office supplii 
STl\PLES ADVANTAGE/// 

STAPLES t\DVANTAGEJ/i 

101-2·11.000-721.100 Uniforms 
PHOC:NIX UNIFORMS, INC.I/I 

·101-211.000-72'1.110 Food end gr< 
PETIY CASH -R'~AWLEY P [ 

101-211.000-7?. '1.200 Other opcrat 
IMPERIAL Hl\RDWARE CO., 

?ETTY CASH -BRll.WLEY P ( 

ST AP LES ADV ANT AGEJ/! 

101-211 .000-721 .900 Small tools 8 
PETTY CASH -BRAWLc Y P C 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE/// 

101-211 .000-725.200 Electricity 
IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTI 

101-211.0t'<J-750.500 Training 
CLEAl'<S 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date 04/'1Ci2014 

qqqq 

Invoice # Invoice Desc. 

4844 DispJted Invoice 

OAC-G00000041 Credit Dispuied lnvo:ce 

Power Bills 2/28/14-3/31114 

11024 2012-13 Annual Audit Prq:;css 

11583 201 2-13 Annual .b,udit 50% 

L YUM842885 Cleaning Services 

l YUM842887 Cleaning Servi ces 

L YUM842881 Cleanlng Services 

03/ 18/201'1-03131/201 4 PERS 
03/1812014·03/3·1/2014 PERS 

3226836573 Hole Punch, rens, Batteries 
3226290505 Le'Jsr Wooder Trnys 

299?.78 Polo Shlrts/Zepecio, Zamora 

Petty Casll-Police Dept 

349C87/2 Nuts, Bolls/PD Bike Rack 

Petty Cash-Police Dept 

3226836573 Holo Punch. Pens, Batteries 

Petty Co$h-Policc Dept 

3228836573 Hole Punch. Pens. Batteries 

Power Biiis 2/2811 4-3/31/14 

Uniform Crime ~oporting 

40 

TiMe 

Page 
4:38 ::>m 

3 

Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

29442 07/2412013 
29442 01/12/2014 

04110120'14 

04/1012014 

29410 04/01/2014 04/10/20•14 

29385 07/1 7/2013 04110/2014 

293e5 03127/2014 34110.12014 

29367 04/04i2014 
29367 04/04i2014 
29367 04104/2014 

04/1012014 
04/10/20 14 
04/1 0120 14 

Total Dept. Non-departmental: 

?.9432 04/08/'2014 04/10/2014 
29432 04/08/201 4 011/10/2014 

29442 03/29/2014 04/1 :)/2014 
29442 C3/22/2U14 04/1 012014 

29430 03/19/20'14 Qil/1012014 

29429 04/0712014 04/1 0!~01'1 

29409 O:J/2412014 04/10/2014 
29429 04107/2014 04/10/2014 
29442 03/29/2014 04/10/2014 

294?.9 o-1/07/2014 04/10!2014 
29442 03/29/2014 04/10/2014 

29410 04/0112014 04/1Q/2011 

29386 04/0·l /2014 Qtl/1012014 

507.48 

'sot.4a 

95.25 
-95.25 

0.00 

1,052.58 

1,052.58 

18,750.00 
31,500.00 

50,250.00 

15.00 

18.05 
12.70 

45.75 

51 ,348.33 

3,:V8.60 
27.520.34 

30,868.94 

17.24 
76.0·I 

93.25 

107.89 

107.89 

47.14 

4 7.14 

6.70 
65.75 

70.80 

143.25 

21.59 
11.87 

33.46 

2,760.02 

2,760.02 

t:{J.00 

50.00 



INVOICE APPROVAL UST BY FUND REPORT 
Dale: 04110/2014 
T'rnt:: 4:313 pm 

81ty of Brawley qqqq Page: 4 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

·1 0~-211.000-750.510 Training/PO~ 

LARA/BLANCA// Travel AdviDispalchAssess 29415 0410912014 ~)10/2014 51.00 
RUIZJADRll\NN/ Trave. AdY/Dlspalch As5ess- 29437 04109/201'1 04/10/2014 51.GO 

102.00 

Total Dept. Police Protection: 34,205.95 

Dept: 221.C>OO Fire Department 

101-221.000-7'10.300 PERS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETlf~ 03/18/2014·W31/2014 PERS 29432 04/08/2014 04/10!201 4 12,125.09 

12. 125.09 

101-221.000-720.400 Automotive s 
AUTO ZONE, INC. #2804/// 2804062283 Wheel Bear!ngs, Shor.ks 29373 03/2812014 04/101201 4 284.23 

284.23 

101-22~.000-720.600 Pl~mbing SUI 
IMPERIAL HARDW.11,RE CO., 34905212 Faur.et 294C9 0312412014 04/10/2014 19.92 

19.92 

101-221.000-721 .100 Un iforms 
CURTIS & SONS/'... N.11 1301248-00 PBI Fire Turnouts 29387 03/2412014 04/10/2014 3,624.37 
FIRE ETC., INC.I// 58871 Saloty Boots, Water Appl Tool 29398 03100/2014 01/10/2014 250.50 

3,874.87 

101-221.000-721.200 Other oµerat 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 35025812 F'at Roll Metal 29409 04/0212014 04/'0!201 4 10.n 
11\/.PERIAL HARDWARE CO., 34790512 Keyi; #3940 29409 03/13/2014 04110/2014 10.68 
IMP::RIAL HARDWARE CO., 349064/2 Pully, Angle Stop 28409 03/24/2014 04/-1012014 6.93 
IMP::RIAL HARDWARE CO., 349520/2 Knife Blades 29409 03i27/2014 04/1012014 2.38 
LIFE-ASSIST, 'NC 670022 Medical Supplies F.D. #1 29418 03/21/2014 04/18t/.O 1t1 105.28 

136.04 

101-221.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INCJ/i KQ85534 Hi' LEO Monilor 29383 03121/:201'1 04/10i2014 248.53 

NORTHENO /\UTOPARTS. It-- 496014 Impact Socket 29424 04/02/201 1 04/10i2014 10.41 

258.94 

10·1-221.000-ns.200 Electricity 
IMPF.RIAI. ll~RIG/\TION D1S'f'I Power Bills 2/2B/14-3i31/1 ~ 29410 04i0~ /2014 04i1Dl.2014 716.08 

716.98 

10 1-221.000-725.400 Fuel 
MCNEECE BROS OIL COMP1 816130 Fuel/Fire Dept 29421 03/3112014 0411012014 ~.86tl.06 

1,866.06 

Total Dept. Fire Department 19,282.13 

Dept: 221.100 Fire Station #2 

·10·1 -221.1 00-7?.1.200 Other operat 
IMPERIAL H/\RDWARE CO., 349590/2 Prcp<me Gas 29409 03127/2014 04/1Cl2014 11.71 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 349'/12 Bleach, Markert;, Gel, Soap 29409 03128120~4 04!10/2014 13.59 

25.30 

101-221. 100-721.900 Smoll tools 8 
1-:IRE ETC., INC/II 59431 Gasl<ets, Expansion Rings 29398 03/24(2014 04/10/2014 399.72 
FIRE ETC., ING.Ii/ 58871 Safely Boots, Water Appi Tool 293Y8 03/0il{2014 04/10/2014 99.30 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 349575/2 Fork Hand:e 29409 03/27/2014 04/10/2014 10:15 

518.17 

101-221.100-725.200 Electricity 
IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTI Power Bills 2128/14-3/3·1 /14 29410 04/01/2014 04/1012014 545.-14 

41 
545.44 

10·1-221.1 00-750.200 Cornmunicat 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 04f1C/2014 
Tine: 4:38 prn 

Cily of Brawley qqqq Page: 5 

F und/DeptJAcct Vendor Name Invoice# lnvoi~e Deso. Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

AT&T 'J-Verss lf'llernet 3/24-4/23/'l 4 29371 03/23/2C14 04/1 Q/2014 40.00 
DIRECTV 22775316133 Acct# 04102371 5 3/26-4125114 29393 03/2712011 04/1 ~/201'\ 168.98 

208.98 

Total Dept Fire Station #2: 1,297.69 

Dept: 231.000 Building lnspectlor 
101-231.000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE.,.IRI 03/18/2014-03131 i2014 PE RS 29432 04/08/2014 04/10/2014 1,329.34 

1,329.34 

'101-231.000-720 . 100 Office suppli• 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.Ill 473641 -0 Hand Calculator, Correction 29427 04103no14 04/1012014 15.10 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.If/ 473641·0 Hand Calculator, Correciion 29427 04/03/2014 04110/2014 6.38 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.I/I 473567-0 Hand C"lci,lator, Top Pad Plan 29427 04/02/2014 04!~0/201 4 11.139 

33.37 

101-231 .000-721.200 Other oporat 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.Iii 473641 -0 Mand Calculator, Correction 29427 04/03/2014 04/10/2014 2.48 

2-48 

10·1-2s 1.ooo-121.eoo Small tools 8 
OFFICE SUPPLY COJ// C473641·0 Return Hanel Calculator 29427 0410-1/.2014 04/1012014 -7.55 
OFFICE SUPPLY COJI/ 473567-0 Hand Calculator, Top Pad Plan 29427 04/0212014 04/10/2014 6.05 
Oi=FICE SUPPLY CO.f/I C473567·0 Return Hand C31culatcr 29427 04/04/2014 04/10/2014 -6.05 

-7.55 

"10'1-231.000-730-200 Tecl1nlcaJ se 
CALIFORN:/\ BUILDING STAI SB-1473 Permit Fees QE 3/31/1 29381 03/31/2014 04/10/2:J14 6.00 

6.00 

101-231.000-740.100 Repair& ma 
RC APPLIANCE/// 0000034 Repair Building Refrigerator 291-35 04i{l2i2014 04/10120'11\ 120.00 

120.00 

Total Dept Building Inspection: 1.483.64 

Dept: 241.000 Animal Control 
101-7.41.000-710.300 PERS 

P1.;BLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRI O~lf18/2014-03i3 1/20'14 ::>ERS 29432 04/013/2014 0-1/10!2014 210.79 

210.79 

Total Dept. Animal Control : 210.79 

Dept: 311.000 Engineering 
101-311.000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR: 03/18i2014-03/31/2014 PERS 29432 04/01312014 04/10/2014 2,578.51 

2,578.51 

10'1-311.000-720. 100 Office suppHt 
OFFICE DEPOT, INC.I/! 694224944001 SuggEJstions Boxes 29426 02/27/2014 Qd/ 10/20'14 3'13.15 

313, 15 

101 -'.31 1.000-721.200 Other opera1 
IMPERIAL HAHDWARE CO., 34712612 Ll~Vfll , Termincil Posts 29409 03/0712014 0'1/10/2014 16.14 

16.14 

101-311.000-740, 100 Repair& ma 
R & K AIR CONOITIONING 22620 AIC Repal~/En~Jineering 294'.33 03/24/2014 04/10/2014 469.00 

469,00 

101-31 'l.000-740.200 Cleaning ser 
ALSCO AMERICAN l.INF.N DI L YU.Vl84091.l6 Cleaning S1:1rvices 29367 03/31/2014 Q4/'.0/20 ~<1 26.02 
1\LSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI LYUM843319 Cleanillij ~orvices 29367 04/07/2014 04/10/20'· 4 26.02 



City of 8rawl£y 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

101-311.000-750.200 Communlcat 
AT&T LONG DISTANCE/// 

101-311.000-750.400 Travtll 
CHAt\/A...ANll 

Dept: 411.000 Community Develo 
101-411.000-710 .300 PE RS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRI 

101-411.000-721.200 Other operat 
OFFICE SUPPLY CO.Ill 

Dept: 511.000 Parks 
1 01 -51~ .000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR! 

101-s-1·1.000-720.600 Plumbing su1 
HO SUPPLY WATERWORKS 

101-511.000-725 .200 Electricity 
IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DIST! 

Dept: 521 .000 Recreation & Lions 
101-521.000-710.300 PE RS 

PUB.IC EMPLOYEES RETIRI 

·101-521.000-720.300 Ct1emicals 
8RENNTAG PACIFIC INC.ill 
9REM\JTAG PACIFIC !NC.Iii 

10 1-521.000-725.200 Electricity 
IMPERIAL IRR1GA"r!ON DIST 

101 -521 .000-730.200 Technicai se 

BLAKEil AiJRA P JI 

Dept: 521.100 Recreation league 

101 -521.100-730.200 Technical se 
AMADOR/EL.ENAi/ 
BLAKE/LAURA P.f/ 
BROVVN/TYl\:llKA// 

CATLETINIRIDIANA YJI 
Gl{ANi3ERRY/DAY JANE// 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 04/10/2014 
T'me: 
Page: 

4:38 pm 

s 
Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check # Due Dal e Check Date Amount 

Telephonfl Services 29372 03/26/201'1 04110/2014 

Relmb Travel/Wa Meter Training 29384 04/{)9/2014 041~012014 

Total Dept. Engineering: 

03/18/2014-03/31/2014 PERS 2943?. 04/08/2014 Otl/10!20'14 

473641-0 Hand Calculator, Correction 29427 04/0312014 04/10/2014 

fotal Dept. Community Development: 

03i1 812014-03/31/2014 PERS 29432 0110812014 04/10/2014 

C176040 Parts/Vcilve & Tee Replacerno1I 29403 03121/2014 M/'0.'20"4 

Power Bills 2/26/14-3/31 !14 

oa118/20111-03131120 ~ 4 Prns 

8P1397746 Calclum Hypochlorido 
BP'397745 Calcium Hypochlorlde 

Power BiUs 2/2811~·3/31/'!4 

29410 0410112014 04/1012014 

Total Dept. Parks: 

29432 04/08i2014 0·1/1Q/2014 

29377 03/14/2C1 4 04/10i2014 
29377 0~/12/2014 04/10/2014 

29410 ~4/0'i2014 04/10/2014 

313114-B Zumba Instructor Evenings Mar. 29:~74 04/0712014 04/10/2014 

otal Dept. Recreation & Lions Center: 

B::isketbaQ ScorP.kAeper 413/14 29368 04/0412014 04110/2014 

313~14-A Zumba Instructor Mornings Mar. 29374 04/07.12014 04/101201 ~ 

Baske'.ball Scorekeer;Ar 4/3114 ?.9378 04/04/£014 04/101201 4 

3131201 '1· Zumba Class tnstr .1ctor/March 293fl2 0410712014 04110!2014 

Baske,1A1i3score·~0!'1rer 4/3114 29400 04/041£0~ 4 041'\0/2014 

52 .04 

19.77 

19.77 

73.32 

73.32 

3,521.93 

482.22 

482.22 

2.48 

2.48 

484.70 

1,'1!)6.91 

1,166.91 

1,985.88 

1,985.88 

3,318.47 

3,318.47 

6,471.26 

1, 140.60 

1, 140.60 

1,Q63.1 3 
757.01 

1,820.14 

3,534.44 

3,584.44 

467.50 

467.50 

7,012.68 

3/..00 
467.50 
16.00 

263.50 
16.:'.lO 



City of Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

S:LVA/ROBERT/f 
STEVENS/GARY// 

Dept: 522.000 Senior Citizens Ce1 

101-522.000-725.200 Electricity 
:MPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTI 

Dept: 551.000 Library 
101-551.000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RE":"IRI 

101-551.000. 725.200 Bectricity 
IMPERIA_ IRRIGATiON orsn 

Dept: 551.100 Library Grant. LM 
101-551.100-710.300 P ERS 

PUBUC EMPLOYEES RETIRl 

Fund: 211 Gas Tax 
Dept: 312.000 Street MaintenancE 
21 1-312.000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMPLOY::.ES RETIRI 

21 1-312.000-720.700 Construction 
ALL VALL!:Y FENCE & SUPP 
ALL VALLEY FENCE & SUPP 
CAL-GRADE, 1NCJ/i 
IMPE.~ IAL l·IARDWARE CO., 
IMPE ~IAL HARDWARE CO .. 

2 1'1-3 12 .000-721 .200 Other operat 
ACME SAFETY & SUPPLY Ct 
IMPERIJ\L HARDWARE CO., 
IMPERIAL 1-J.L\ROWARE CO., 

qqqq 

l- 2·11·3 '12.000~~;~~~~ H:~~:~ ~O .. , ---- .. 

I IMPERIAL HARDWARE co .. 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 

2 ·1 ·1-312.000-725.200 Electrlclty 
IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DIST! 

INVOICE APPROVAL U ST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: Oilt~C/2iJ14 

Invoice# lnvoico Desc. 

Baske1bC:lll Refereo 4/3114 
Basketball Raferaa 4131~ <I 

Power Bitls 2128/14-3131114 

Tl me: 
Page: 

Check# Due Date Check Date 

29439 04/04/2014 04110/2014 

29443 04/04/2014 04/'10/2014 

Total Dept. Recreat ion Leagues : 

29410 04/0~/2014 04110/2014 

4:38prr, 
7 

Amount 

60.00 

60.0CO 

915.00 

915.00 

211.65 

241.65 

Total Dept. Senior Citizens Center: 241 .65 

03/18'2014-03/3112014 PERS 29432 04/0812014 04/1012014 1,189.83 

1,109.$3 

Power Biiis 2128/14-3/31114 294•0 04/01/.2014 04/10f2014 753.08 

753.08 

Total Dept. Library: 1,862.91 

03/18/2014-00131'2014 PERS 29432 04/0812014 OL/10/2014 502.r 

502.71 

Total Dept. Library Gr ant • LAMBS: 502.71 

03/1a/2014-03/31i2014 PERS 

272!38W f'ence Matcrlol 
27263C Fsnce Matertal 

5971 Cold Mix Asphalt 
346320/2 Concrete 
346047i2 Wooden Stakes, Nalls 

088719-00 Street Sign Rivets 
34764812 Rollers, Ratchel M<irl<er.Strap 
3'1664312 Wedge Anchors/Bike Rac«s 

346020/.2 
346041/2 
3476'17/2 
347648/2 

347126/2 

Wheelbarrow, Shovel 
Return Whcobarrow 
Shears, Lopper, Saw 
Rollers, Ratchet. Marker,Slrap 
Level. Terminal Posts 

Power Bill~ 2128i14·3/31114 
44 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total Fund General Fund: 192,138.67 

29432 04/08/2014 '14/1012014 

29366 03/12/2014 04(10/2014 
29366 03/1212014 04/1012014 
29379 03/1312014 04/10/201 4 
29409 02/2812014 041101201 4 
29409 02/2()/2014 04/10i2014 

29385 03/19/2014 04/10/.?.8M 
294C9 03/1212014 04/10/2011 
294C9 0310312014 04/10/2014 

29409 02/26/2014 O'l/~0/2014 

29409 02/.261201 4 04!; 0/2014 

29409 03/1 ?./?.014 04110/2014 

29409 03112/201 4 04/10i?.0'4 
29409 0310712014 04/Hli20· 4 

29410 04/01/2014 04/1(')/20•14 

1,343.53 

1,343.53 

63.18 
G.59 

6,131.75 
143.19 
45.34 

6,690.05 

'111.18 
3C.57 
33.19 

174.94 

107.44 
-69.65 
57.?8 
15.39 

11,83 

122.79 

2S1.53 



City of BmN1ey 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

Fund: 213 SB 821 · Ped. & Bic. Fe: 
Dept: 313.000 Bicycle & Pedestrt ; 
213-313.000-725.200 Electricity 

IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DIST 

Fund: 221 Dial·A·Ride 
Dept: 193.000 Dial· a· Ride 
221-1 93.000-730.WO Tach1ica· se 

SUNRISE DRIVl"iG SERVICE 

Fund: 222 Law Enforcement 
Dept: 000.000 

222-000.0C0-201 .558 Retention-GE 
MITCHELL BUILDC:RS, INCJ( 

Dept: 211.200 Asset Forfeiture-FE 
222-21 ·1.200-800.400 Equipment 

MITCH::LL BUILDERS, INC./( 

Fund: 241 Bernardo Padilla Land. 
Dept: 511.100 Parks, Landscape . 
241-511 , 100-725.200 Electricity 

IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTI 

Fund: 421 Capital Projec:ts - StreE 
Dept: 310.000 Street Projects 
421-31 0.000-730.100 Professional 

LANDMARK CONSULTANTS, 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Daie: 04/1012C' 4 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date 

TimA: 
::iage: 

4:38 pm 
8 

Check Date Am ount 

281.53 

Dept. Street Maintenance & Improve.: 8,612.84 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total Fund Gas Tax.: 8,612.84 

Power Bills 2128/14-a/3~/1 4 29410 04/01/2014 0411 Oi2014 157.oC 

157.60 

rota! Dept. Bicycle & Pedestrian Fae.: 157.60 

1453 Dial A Ride Ser"lices Apr. 2014 

003 P.O. Replaoemeot Gcocr:ilor 

003 P.O. Replacement Gerierator 

~~~~~~~~~~--

SB 821 · Ped. & Blc. Fae.: 157.60 

29446 03/24/20'14 04/'10/2014 

Total Dept. Dial ·a· Ride: 

Total Fund Olal-A-Rlde: 

29422 03/31/2014 04110/2014 

Total Dept. 000000: 

29422 03/31/2014 04/'1012014 

21,402.00 

21,402.00 

21,402.00 

21,402.00 

-115.86 

-11 5.86 

~115.86 

2,317.40 

2,317.40 

Total Dept. Asset Forfeiture-Federal : 2,317.40 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

al Fund Law Enforcement: 2,201 .54 

Power Aills 2/28/14-3/31/1 4 29410 04/01/2014 04/10/2014 B.M 

B.54 

tl Dept. Parks, Landscape & Lighting: 8.54 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

rnardo Padilla Land/Light: 8.54 

LE0314·21 Soil Sampling/A St lr:iprovernent 29414 03125/2014 041101~01'1 1,107.30 

1,107.30 

Total Dept Street Projects: 1,107.30 
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City cf. Brawley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

Fund : 501 Water 
Dept: 000.000 
501 -000.000-205.200 Water depos 

i=E RNANDEZ/AMADOR// 
LIMON!MARK & STEPHANIE/ 
MAMER/JEFF/I 
SAl\'DOVAL/ELAI N Ell 
SOTO/PRESTON// 
TOTH/ZOLTAN & ANN TERE! 

Dept: 321.000 Water Treatment 
501-321.00Q..710.300 P E RS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETiRI 

501 -321.000-720.600 Plumbing SUI 

D & H WATER SYSTEMS, IN! 

501 -32'1.000-721.100 Uniforms 
1\ .. SCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

501 -321.00{)-721.200 Ott-.er operat 
HACH COMPANY, INC./// 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY C 

501 -321.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPrL Y C 
R.J. SAFETY SUPPLY CO., i~ 

501-321 .000-725.4:>0 Fuel 
MCNEECE BROS OE. COMP1 

~01 -321.000-730.2~0 Te<:hnlcal se 
ORANGE COMMERCIAL CRE 
ORANGE COWllERCIAL CRE 
H.J . SAFETY SUPPLY CO., I~ 

501-321.000-740.100 Repair & ma 
G ::RUCH-MITCHELL, INC./// 

501~321 .000-750.500 Training 
RCAC/I/ 

Dept: 322.000 Water Distribution 
501-322.000-710.300 PERS 

PUf:ll.;C EMPLOYEES RETIRI 

501 -322.000-720.6-00 Plumbing SUJ 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: :w10.r2014 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. 

Rerund Deposit 997 Ash Street 
Refund Depnslt 1059 Walnut SI 
Refund Deposli 849 Sequoia Av1 
Refund Deposit 195 B Street 
Refund Deposit 21 6 H Street 
R9fund Deposit 525 S. 5th St 

03!18i201 1-03/31i2014 PERS 

2014-'134 Persta·11c Metering Pump 

l YUl\,182123 7 U niforms/Gasµar Lopez 

8720214 RcagP.nt Set Chlorine f'rc~ 
97886544 Auto Gable 

12273654 Fan 
322477·:>-002 Retnicling Llfellr.e 

190990 Fuel/WT? 

6670 Microbiology A:iaJysls 
6080 Microblclogy Analysis 

323597 ·COC•2 Safety Glasses 

GS13U56 C;arifier Drive Equip. Maint. 

Sustalnablo Mg111t Workshop 

03/18/2014·03tJ1/2014 rERS 

46 

Time: 
Page: 

4.38 pm 
9 

Check# Due Date Check Date Amount 

Capltal Projects ·Streets: 

29397 04/03i2014 04/10/2:.114 
294HJ 01107/2014 04/1 012014 
29420 04/0712014 04/1C/2014 
29438 04101/2014 04110/2·:J14 
29441 04/03i2014 04/ 10/20 '14 
29447 04107/2014 04/10)'2014 

Total Dept. 000000: 

29432 04108/2014 OL/10/2014 

29388 04/8:1120111 04/10/20: 4 

29367 01/31/2014 04110/2014 

29401 o:V03/2014 04/10(2014 
29423 02126/201 4 0411 Ol2014 

29423 03/12/2014 04/10/2014 
29434 03/10/2014 04/10/2C 14 

29421 02f2Si?.01'1 04/1 Q.12014 

29428 03/10/201'1 04/10/2014 
29428 03/1712014 04i10.'2014 
29434 03127/2014 ::M/1012014 

29399 02/27/2014 ::>4/1 0/2014 

29436 04102!2C14 04110/2014 

Total Dept. Water Treatmen1: 

29432 04f08f2014 04/10!2014 

1,107.30 

129.64 
195.26 
176.68 
124.41 
121.28 
627.42 

1,374.69 

1,374.69 

2,336.00 

2,336.00 

4,374.00 

4,374.00 

313.74 

313.74 

509.96 
432.30 

942.26 

317.54 
473.98 

791.52 

259.72 

259.72 

330.00 
330.00 

19.45 

679.45 

1,400.00 

1,400.00 

15.00 

15.00 

11, 111.69 

2,353.86 

2,353.86 



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Dote: 04/1C/2014 

Tiine: 4:38pm 
City ol Brawley qqqq Page: 10 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Des c, Check# Due Date Check Date A mount 

-ID SJPPL Y WATERWORKS C092031 Brass Fittings 29403 03/'13120"' 0411 0/201 4 893.59 
.-ID SUPPLY WATERWORKS C•07912 Meters, Brass Fi:tings 29403 03/14/2014 04/'IC/20' 4 811.13 
:·ID SUPPLY WATERWORKS C092661 Brass Fittings 29403 03/'14.12014 04/1C/2014 960.07 
~D SUPPLY WATERWORKS C0880U2 Meters. Brass Fi:!ings 29403 0311312014 04/1C/2014 973.21 
HD Su PPL Y WATERWORKS C17701\3 Gate Valve. Adaptor 29403 03/26i2014 04/10/20 14 1,341\.73 
HD SLPPLY WATERWORl<S C1883·1'1 Service Sacdle 29403 03/26/:10'14 04i1C/2014 118.73 

5,101.46 

501-322.000-720.700 Construction 
CAL·G~/\OE, INCJ// 5971 Cold Mix Asphalt 29379 O<l/13/201 4 04/10/2014 6.431.75 

6A31.75 

501-322.000-721.200 other operat 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS C1 81657 Gloves 29403 03i24!2014 04/1012014 238.21 
:MPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 7f>3272/2 Ladcters. Hammer, Markers 29409 03i2612014 04/10/2014 3.82 
;MPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 349682i2 2 Cycle Oil 29409 03/28/2014 04/10/2014 21.41 
MPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 34302512 Wire. Tape, Pliers 29409 01/30/2C14 04/1Q/20·t4 8.77 

·MPERIAL HARDW,~RE CO., 345761/2 Wedt:ie AnchotS 29409 02i24/2014 04/10/2014 22.06 
.MPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 347881/2 Chctin, Locks. Pro:iane ?.0409 03i13i2C14 Oti/10/201 4 75.7t:. 
,MPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 348282/2 Goggles 29409 03i17/2014 04/10/2014 11 .05 
:MPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 34960712 Storage Box, Lubricant 29409 03i28/2~14 04i10/2014 30.1 5 
'.MPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 348696/2 Coolers. Keys 29409 03/20/2014 04/10fl014 '10.86 
:MPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 347106/2 Outlet, Nuts, Bolts, Padlock .29409 03i07/2C14 04/10i2014 41.69 
:MPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 34736112 Brushes, Pail, Charnols 29409 03110i2C1 4 04/10i2014 83.11 
:MPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 346733/2 H:.ie. LubricMl 29409 03i04/2014 04(1012014 13.59 
;Mi'ERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 34754G/2 Hand Saw. Washers 29409 03i11/2014 04110/2014 6.76 
:MPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 34749012 M1:1rker, Paint Remover ~9'109 03i11.'2014 04/1012014 20.80 
JOHNNY'S NEIGHBORHOOD Food/Strneh; & Utilities 29111 04i08/2014 04i10/?.01 ii 216.00 
NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, 11\ 495604 Rags, lubricant 29424 03/28/2014 04/10/20H 133.20 
R.J. SAr-'ETY SUPPLY CO., I ~ 323092-0002 Leather Gloves 29434 03/111/2014 04i10/2014 194.40 

1,161.62 

501 --32<!.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
:MPERIAL 1-:ARDWARf. CO .. 753272/2 Ladde·s, I-lammer, Markers 29409 03/26/2014 0'1/101201'1 G20.03 
'MPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 34:302512 Wire, Tape, Pliers 294()9 01i30/2014 04(10/2014 ~2.53 

.MPERIAL l-i1'\RDWARE CO., 343027:2 Plle<S 29409 0~/30/2014 04f10.'2014 20.09 
MPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 34(i408l2 Tool Set 29409 02tl0/2014 04/1012014 57.43 
:MPERIAL HARDWARE CO .. 737313/2 Ladder 29400 02/26/2011\ 04/1 0i2014 572.40 
:MPERIAL. -lARDWARE CO .. 753280/2 ladde'S ?.91\09 03/28/2014 04/10/2014 683.44 
MPERIAL 'iARDWARE CO., 34712212 Hammer, Pin Punr.h 29409 03!10i2014 01\/10/2011 30.51 
MPERIAL HARDWARF. CO .. 347416/2 Poci<ot Caliper 29409 03/1012014 04/10i2014 16.08 

MPERIAL H/\RDWARE CO., 346?33/2 Hoc. Lubricimt 29'109 03104/2014 04/10/2014 31.86 
:MPf.l~IAL li/\RDWARE CO., 347546/2 Hand Saw, Wash~r:; 29409 03/11!2014 04/·t0/2014 '9.58 
WE-DO EQUIP. REPAIR & SL WC68409 Fuel Ta:ik & Caµ 29449 03i17/2014 04i1 D.'20'14 92.87 

2,356.82 

501-322 000-725.200 Electricity 
IMPERIAL IRRIGATIOI\; DISTi Powe~ Bills 2!28('.4-3/31114 29410 04/01i?.Q1A 04/10/2014 27,125.76 

27,125.76 

501-322 .000~725.400 Fuel 
IMPERl1\L HARDWARE CO .. 347081/2 Chain, Lm:kll, Pro~ne 2j:)409 03/1312014 04i10.'2014 25.23 
vlCNEECt: BROS OIL COMP1 192286 Safety Gas Can 29421 03128/2014 04i10J2011 tl5.76 

90.99 

501-322.000-750.400 Travel 
ARVIZU/) l\V!Dt,' Reimb Trnvel/Tri-S~;;itfi Seminar 29369 10/30/2012 04/1 Oi?.0111 30.0C 

30.00 

Total Dept W ater Distribution: 44 ,652.26 

Total Fund Water: 57,138.64 

F'und : 511 Wastewater 
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City of Bt'S'Wley 

Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name 

Dept: 331.000 Wastewater ColleC' 
511-331.000-710.300 PERS 

PUBLIC EMP'...OYEES RETIR. 

511-331.000-721.200 Other operat 
IMPERIAL HARDWARE CO., 
R.J. SAF=TY SUPPLY CO., It 

511-33 1.000-721.900 Small tools 8 
NORTHEND AUTOPARTS, 11\ 

511 -331.000-725.200 Electricity 
IMPERIAL !RRJGATION DISTI 

Dept: 332.000 Wastewater treatm 
511-3:12.000-710.300 PERS 

PuBLIC EMPLOYEES RETrR1 

511-332 .000-725 .200 El ectriclty 
llVIP'.':RIAL IRRIGATIO\I DIST1 

511-332.000-730.200 Technical se 
ORANGE COMMERCIAL CRE 
OR.'INGE COMMERCIAL. cm 
ORANGE COMIVERCIAL CRE 
ORANGE COMW.ERCIAL cqe 

511-332.000-750.500 Training 
RCAC!// 

Fund: 513 Wastewater Debt Servf 
Dept: 332.1 00 WW. CIEDB Loan 
513-332.100-730.200 Technical se 

U.S. BANK 

Fund: 531 Airport 
Dept: 351.000 Airport 
531-351.000-725.200 Electricity 

IMrERIAL IRRIG/l.TION DISTI 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND RE!>ORT 
D~te: 0010'2014 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. 

03/18/2014-03/31/2014 PERS 

34&.17512 CUttlng Wheels 
322552-0002 Gloves 

494766 Tool Sfl! 

Power Biiis 2/28/14-3/31/H 

TI me: 
Page: 

4:38 pm 
11 

Check # Due Date Check Date Amount 

291132 M/08/2014 04/1012014 

29409 0311a/2014 04110/2014 
29434 03/1812011 04/'10/2014 

29424 03(19/2014 04/10/2014 

29410 Qlt/:J 1 l2014 Ot./10/2014 

665.04 

665.84 

26.35 
167.40 

193.75 

41.39 

41 .39 

743.37 

743.37 

Total Dept. Wastewater Collection: 1,644.35 

03/18/2014-03/31/2014 PERS 

Powar Bills 2!28/14-3/31/14 

8692 Microbloiogy Analysis 
6679 Microbiology Analysis 
6669 Effluent Analysis 
6668 Mlcrob:o1ogy t\nalysis 

Su!it.iin1:1bla Mgmt Workshop 

29432 04/0812014 0411012014 

29410 0410112014 04/1012014 

29428 03/24(2014 

29428 03/17/2011 
29428 03/10/2014 
29428 03/10/2014 

04/1012014 
04i1Cl2014 
04/10.'2014 
04/10/2014 

294~!1 04/02/2014 04/10/2011 

\,896.71 

1,896.71 

3,394.00 

3,394.00 

1,209.0U 
1,046.GO 
?.,731:S.OO 
3:164.00 

8,155.00 

10.00 

15.00 

Total Dept. Wastewater treatment: 13,460.71 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total Fund Wastewater : 15, 105.06 

3516205 CIEDB Flscal Agent Fees 2%18 02/2512014 04i'0/2014 2,915.00 

2,015.00 

Total Dept. WW - CIEOB Loan: 2,915.00 

Wastewater Debt Service: 2,915.00 

Power l:!ill:> 2fl8/14-:;i31114 294<0 04/01/WM 04/10/2014 279.51 

279.51 

Total Dept. Airport: 279.51 

48 



City cl Brawley 

Fund/DeptJAcct Vendor Name 

Fund: 601 Maintenance 
Dept: 801.000 Vehicle Mainlenani 
601-801.000-710.300 P E R S 

PJBLIC ~MPLOYEES RETIRI 

601 -80'1.000-720.100 Office suppli1 
OFFICE DEPOT, INC.ill 

601 -801.000-720.400 Alltomotive ~ 
AUTO ZONE, I NC. #2804/// 

AUTO ZONE, INC. #2.804//f 
AUTO ZO~E. INC. #28041// 
3RAWLEYTRACTOR PAR'r:: 

HYDRAU,..ICS & BEARING Sl 
KEARNY PEARSON FORD, l 

KEARNY ?EARSON FORD, L 

O'REILLY AUTO P/\RTSI// 

601-801.000-721 .200 Other operat 
ELMS =QUIPMfi\ffl// 
KIMBALL MIDWEST//! 

601-801.000-721.900 Smal: tools 8 
NORTliEND AUTOPARTS, 11\ 

50 ·1-801.000-"140.100 Repair&ma 
DESERT AUTO PLAZA/I/ 

DION INTEHNATlONAL TRUC 
LEE TIRE CO.Ill 
SMALL EQJI PMENT CEr-. TEF 

601-801.000-740./100 Cleoning sar 
ALSCO AMERICAN LINEN DI 

ALSCO AMERICAN i.JNC:N DI 

Dept: 802.000 Grounds & Facility 
601-802.000-721.200 Other operat 

IMPEi<.l/\L HARDW•iRE CO., 

601-802.000-725.200 Electricity 
IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DIST 

Fund: 602 Risk Management 

Dept; 811 .000 Li ability & Propert~ 
602-81 1.000-750.1 10 Claims 

HAZMD CONSTRUCTION C: 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT 
Date: 04!10/201 t. 
Time: 
Paga: 

4:38 pm 
12 

Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Check Date Amount 

03/1812014-03/31/2014 PERS 

702646764001 Toner/Shop 

280406'1102 Interior Door Handles #800 WTP 
28040644 '!0 Return Door HandlAs 

2804066595 Door Panel Retainers #800 WTF! 

44967 Oil Filta;s/Shop Stock 

32523 Power Steering Hosell!\MBS B~ 

798B54 Lower Control Arms #907 P.D. 
802095 Tube #18 Streets 

?.648-303228 Ooor Clips #800 WTP 

1063713-0001 Air Filters/r::iiii rks 

3434611 Bolt, Wipes/Shop Stoel< 

496189 2013 Gon'.sy~ Upd<it(:) 

1\30567 RepRir rlybr'd Batteries #208 

CW2B57Cl Reptiir LAMBS Bur; 
307C22 Tires #39~ 3 c .o . 

K3693232 Repai' Generator/LAMBS Bus 

L YUM8-1~318 Uni~orm Cleanir.g Se~vlces 

L YUM843320 Cleaning Services 

Total Fund Alrport: 

29432 04/08/2014 04/~ 0/2014 

29426 03/27/2C14 04/10/201 4 

29373 03131/20H 04/10/2011 
29373 C3/3i/201 4 04110/2014 
29373 04/02/201 4 04/10/2014 
29376 03/31/2014 04/10/2014 
29404 04/02/2014 04/10/201d 
294~ 2 03/1912014 04/1012014 
29412 03/28120~4 04/10/2014 
29425 03/31(2014 0'1110/2014 

29395 04/021'?.014 04/10!2.01 4 
29•113 03/28/201'1 0411 0/201'1 

29424 04101\/20'14 04(1012014 

29391 04/02/2014 04i10/2:J14 
29392 03/25/2014 04/1012014 
294'.6 03/3112014 Q.!/1012014 
29440 04/03/2014 04/1012014 

29367 04/07/2014 04/10/2014 
293()7 04/07/2014 04/10/2014 

:>tal Dept. Vehicle Maintenance Shop: 

31160512 Chain Link Fencln& 294C9 O'ii1 S/2014 0~/10/2014 

Power Bills 2/28/14-3/31/14 29410 04/01/?.014 !14/10.'2014 

ept. Grounds & Facllity Maintenance: 

Total Fund Maintenance: 

16011 Repair ~rk-Bollard!l/CC Park 29402 03!13/2014 04110/2014 

279.51 

850.1'1 

850.14 

73.97 

73.97 

33.16 
-51.82 
10.24 
24A5 
28.07 

700.26 

37.80 
8.07 

790.23 

26.07 
54.28 

80.35 

592.92 

592.92 

181.3/ 
225.00 

f,376.78 
150.00 

1,933.15 

3'1.08 
30.0<1 

64.62 

4,385.38 

105.9() 

105.99 

'·9.78 

49.78 

155.77 

4,541.15 

4.661.40 

-

. • I 
• 
I 
I 

i 
I 



City of Brawley 

Flincl/DeptJ.Acct Vendor Name 

Fund: 802 Payroll Clearin g 

Dept: 000.000 
802-000.000-200.008 Retirement"' 

PUBUC EMPLOYEES RETIRI 

qqqq 

INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUNC REPORT 
Date: 04/10/2014 
Time: 4:38 pm 
Page: 13 

Invoice# Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Check Date Amount 

4,6e1.40 

cal Dept. Liability & Property Damage: 4,661.40 

03/1B/2014-03/31f'L014 PERS 

50 

~~~~~~~~~~-

ti Fund Risk Management: 4,661.40 

29432 04108/2014 0411012014 

Total Dept. 000000: 

>tal Fund Payroll Clearing: 

Grand Total: 

22,000.27 

22,000.27 

22,000.27 

22,000.27 

332,269.52 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 

April 1, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 6:00 PM, City Council 
Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for 
the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to G.C. 
§54954.2. 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Campbell@ 6:02 PM 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

Campbell, Couchman, Nava, Noriega, Wharton 
None 

The invocation was offered by Mayor Campbell 

The pledge of allegiance was led by CM Noriega 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was approved as submitted. m/s/c Nava/Noriega 5-0 

2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES 

a. Ryan Kelley, Imperial County Supervisor, updated the Council on several issues. The ICE 
Facility has no definite date for closure. Acknowledged CM Nava and CM Wharton for 
working together with the Ad Hoc Committee for National Beef. Indicated he was 
contacted by an outside party regarding interest in the facility. 

b. Tomas Olivas, Southern California Association of Governments Regional Affairs Officer, 
extended an invitation to SCAG'S Regional Conference & General Assembly in Indian 
Wells from May 1-2, 2014. He wished the City success in its joint application with El 
Centro and ICTC on its application for a SCAG Sustainability Award and congratulated 
the City for its project nomination by the California Transportation Foundation. 

c. Michael Walla, Coach for Traveling Basketball Team that includes players from Imperial, 
Calipatria and Brawley invited everyone to participate in a fundraiser on Thursday, April 
3, 2014 at Las Chabela's in Brawley for $10/plate. 

d. Captain Eloy Martinez of the Brawley Fire Department extended an invitation to the 
Brawley Firefighters Association 2 nd Annual SK Run this Saturday, April 5, 2014. 

e. Jesus Fernandez of Brawley stated that he is here before Council because of an 
abandonment of a house next to his property that two palm trees caught on fire about 2 
weeks ago. 
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f. Jason Zara, Brawley Chamber of Commerce Executive Director, commented that 2014 
Cattle Call and Teacher's Luncheon preparations are underway. Looking forward to the 
upcoming events scheduled for Saturday, April 12, 2014 Farmer's Market from 12-4 pm 
Lucha Libre from 3-5 pm and Cesar Chavez Celebration from 6-11 pm. 

g. Tyler Altamirano, Senior at Brawley Union High School, commented regarding his Senior 
Project, working with the Parks & Recreation Department to help improve the Teen 
Center. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 

The consent agenda was approved as submitted. m/s/c Nava/Wharton 5-0 

AYES: 

NOES: 
Campbell, Couchman, Nava, Noriega, Wharton 
None 

ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

a. Approved Accounts Payable Registers for March 13, 2014, March 20, 2014 and March 
21, 2014. 

b. Approved Minutes of March 18, 2014. 

c. Approved City of Brawley Strategy and Planning Workshop Notes, March 4, 2014. 

d. Approved the Revised 2013 Long-Range Property Management Plan. 

e. Approved the Acceptance of Annual City of Brawley Planning report and Status of the 
General Plan for the Year 2013. 

f. Approved Resolution No. 2014-11: Resolution of the City of Brawley, California 
Approving the Split of Taxes Set Forth in the Tax Agreement for the Rancho Porter 
Annexation and Tax and Fiscal Agreement for Annexation. 

4. PUBLIC HEARING 

a. Reasonable Accommodation Zoning Ordinance Amendment. 

1. Public Hearing 

Opened Public Hearing @ 6:24 pm 

No public comments received. 
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Closed Public Hearing @ 6:25 pm 

2. 1st Reading of Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California 
adopting Article ii to Chapter 27 Article xii of the Brawley Municipal Code to 
Assure Fair Housing Protections for Individuals with Disabilities waive reading 
and adopt by title only. 

The City Council approved Ordinance No. 2014-02: Ordinance of the City of Brawley, California 
adopting Article ii to Chapter 27 Article xii of the Brawley Municipal Code to Assure Fair Housing 
Protections for Individuals with Disabilities. m/s/c Wharton/Couchman 5-0 

AYES: 
NAYES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Campbell, Couchman, Nava, Noriega, Wharton 
None 
None 
None 

3. Authorized the City Attorney to prepare a summary to be published at least 5 
days prior to second reading and adoption of the Zoning Ordinance Amendment. 
m/s/c Wharton/Couchman 5-0 

5. REGULAR BUSINESS 

a. Review and Potential Action regarding Letters of Support for the Calexico West Port of 
Entry Reconfiguration and Expansion Project. 

The Council approved the preparation of City of Brawley Letters of Support for the Calexico 
West Port of Entry Reconfiguration and Expansion Project. m/s/c Nava/Noriega 5-0 

b. Presentation by Raul Navarro, Social Services Administrator, Working Alternatives 

The Council gave direction to City Manager to work with Working Alternatives on a work crew 
that focuses on the Main Street corridor. 

c. Review and Consider Implementation of 2014 City of Brawley Scheduled Increases to 
Water/Wastewater Capacity Fees and Development Impact Fees with an Effective Date 
of April 25, 2014. 

Power Point Presentation - Yazmin Arellano, Public Works Director 

The City Council postponed the Implementation of 2014 City of Brawley Scheduled Increases to 
Development Impact Fees with an effective date of April 25, 2014. m/s/c Nava/Wharton 4-1 
Campbell voting no. 
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The City Council approved the Water/Wastewater Capacity Fees to increase 15% effective date 
of April 25, 2014. m/s/c Wharton/Noriega 5-0 

Correspondence received and read into the record opposing Water & Wastewater Capacity Fee 
and Development Impact Fees increases: 

Jason Zara, Executive Director 
Brawley Chamber of Commerce 
204 South Imperial Avenue 
Brawley, CA 92227 

Guy Asaro, President 
McMillin Homes 
Latigo Ranch 

Personally appearing before the City Council to provide comments were: 

Karen Blue, Masters Construction 
Cameron Bucher, on behalf of La Valencia Estates Unit 3. 
Arne Eaton, AJAR Construction 
Mark Gaddis, G 4 Construction 
Maria Garcia, Garcia Construction 

Comments included stating opposition to any increases, proceeding with only capacity fee 
increases and/or reducing the incremental increase to the Developer Impact Fees. 

5. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

a. Update on Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan by 
Shirley Bonillas, Personnel & Risk Administrator 

b. Update on Streets Rehab Phase IX by Yazmin Arellano, Public Works Director 

6. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS 

Noriega: Attended Well Water Latino Conference in Sacramento met with Jose Padilla, 
Executive Director of California Rural Legal Assistance and Celeste Cantu, 
General Manager at SAWPA formally Executive Director of Imperial Valley 
Housing Authority, earlier today attended the ceremony at Brawley Union High 
School where Chief Justice of the State of California Tani G. Cantil-Sakauye, 
presented Civic Learning Award of Excellence to BUHS teacher Jose Flores and 
BUHS Principal Simon Canalez. Extended an invitation to the 315

t Annual NALEO 
Conference in San Diego from June 26-28, 2014. 
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Wharton: Attended Airport Commission Meeting, COLAB Breakfast, Employee Appreciation 
Luncheon, working with CM Nava on Taking Back Main Street event April 12, 
2014 the Lucha Libre Exhibition and also coming up soon is the 2014 Inaugural 
SCORE Imperial Valley 250 scheduled for April 25 and 26, 2014. 

Couchman: Attended the Employee's Luncheon, COLAB Breakfast, Boys & Girls Club Produce 
Gala and Saladero Event, IVEZ meeting and the League Dinner. 

Nava: Met with Simbol Materials and a Water Conversation Group, attended the 
Employee Recognition Luncheon, ICTC Meeting, League of Cities Dinner. Had an 
interview with MPR regarding National Beef and hopefully everyone can join us 
on April 12, 2014 for the big Mega Event on Main Street. 

Campbell : Attended l eague of Cities Dinner, LAFCO Meeting, Desert Valley Model 
Recognition Award Ceremony, Brawley Union High School Civic Learning Award 
of Excellance Ceremony, Em ployee Recognition Luncheon and will be attending a 
SCAG Meeting on April 3, 3014, looking forward to the Awards Ceremony of the 
Transit Transfer Station on May 22, 2014 in Sacramento. Thanked staff for their 
hard work. 

7. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

a. Provided updates on Imperial Valley Foreign Trade Zone, Imperial Valley Enterprise 
Zone, Imperial Valley Emergency Communications Authority and Imperial Valley 
Regional Animal Control Services Working Group. 

b. Reminded that the General Fund Workshop is scheduled for April 8, 2014. 

c. Advised that a letter was prepared for Clinicas de Salud del Pueblo regarding 
development opportunities within the Gateway Specific Plan Area. 

d. Noted that will be revis iting the Ordinance for Sidewalk Sales. 

8. TREASURER'S REPORT 

a. Provides verbal update on City of Brawley and Successor Agency to the Brawley 
Community Redevelopment Agency Investments, Provided by Ruby Walla, Finance 
Director 

9. CITY ATIORNEY'S REPORT None 

10. CITY CLERK None 
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a. Services for John Benson will take place on Saturday, March 22, 2014@ 10:00 am, 1st 

Presbyterian Church in Brawley. 

12. ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION @ 8:02 PM 

ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (G.C. Section 54956.9) 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel - Initiation of Litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of 
subdivision (d} of Government Code §54956.9. There is one (1) potential case. 

EXISTING LITIGATION (G.C. Section 54956.9) 

a. Jupiter Ventures vs. City of Brawley 

ADJOURNMENT: Next adjourned meeting, Tuesday, April 8, 2014, City Council Chambers, 383 
Main Street, Brawley, California. 

Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
April 8, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Brawley, California met in an adjourned General Fund Workshop 
@ 5:00 PM, Council Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California, the date, time and place 
duly established for the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk attests to the posting of the 
agenda pursuant to G.C. §54954.2. 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Campbell@ 5:02 PM 

PRESENT: 
ABSENT: 

Campbell, Couchman, Nava, Noriega, Wharton 
None 

The invocation was offered by Council Member Campbell 

The pledge of allegiance was led by Council Member Couchman 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was approved as submitted. m/s/c Nava/Noriega 5-0 

PUBLIC APPEARANCES 

a. Kevin France, SWllM/RMG, a company based out of Colorado commented regarding 
water conservation Planning. Indicated he has met with CM Nava and CM Wharton. City 
Council invited him to return and provide a future presentation. 

b. Jason Zara, Brawley Chamber of Commerce Executive Director, commented on the 
Mega Event Saturday, April 12, 2014 on Main Street; all vendor spaces have been 
reserved and there is a waiting list. Expressed appreciation for cooperation from the 
City of Brawley. 

c. Yazmin Arellano, Public Works Director, made a Power Point Presentation about two (2) 
water breaks that occurred earlie.r in the day in the 400 block of I Street and Western 
and Main Street. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

2014/2015 General Fund Budget presentation* by Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager; 
followed by questions and comments from the Brawley City Council. 
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ADJOURNMENT @ 7:40 PM 

Next regular meeting, Tuesday, April 15, 2014, 6:00 PM, City Council Chambers, 383 Main 
Street, Brawley, California. 

Alma Benavides, City Clerk 

*Powerpoint slides for the 2014/2015 General Fund Budget presentation are on file and 
available at the Office of the City Clerk. 

2 
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ORDINANCE NO. 2014-02 

ORDIN.ANCE OF THE CI TY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
ADDING ARTICLE II TO CHAPTER 27 ARTICLE XII OF THE BRAWLEY 
MUNICIPAL CODE TO ASSURE FAIR HOUSING PROTECTIONS FOR INDIVIDUALS 
WITH DISABILITIES. 

A . RECITALS. 

(i} On Ma.r.ch 5, 2014, the PlannJ.ng Corruniss ion of the Cj ly of 
Brawley conducted and concluded a duly noticed public 
hear.ing concerning th8 Municipal Code amendments contained 
herein, as required by law. AL the conclusion of the 
hearing, the Planning Commission recommended adoption of 
said ame ndments . 

(ii) On April 1, 2014, the City Council of Brawley conducted and 
concluded a duly noticed public hearing concerning the 
Municipa l Code amendments contained herein as required by 
law. 

(iii) l\U legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Ordinance 
have accul'.'ed. 

B . ORDINANCE . 

The City Counci l of the City of Brawley does ordain as follows: 

SECTION 1. The facts set forth in the Recitals, Part A of this 
Ordinance, ure true and correct . 

SECTION 2. The provisions of this Ordinance a nd the Municipal. Code 
amendments contained herein have been reviewed and considered by the City 
Council Ln rH-:cordance with the provisions of the California Env.i r-onmental 
Quality Act, as amended, and the Guidelines promulgated there under . The 
City Council finds that thi s Ordinance and said Municipal Code amendments are 
exempt from the rcqu i.rements of the Cal Lfo rnia Environmental Quality Act 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 15061(b) (3) of the Guidelines. 

Section 3. A new Section 27 . 183 is hereby added to Chapter 27 of Lhe 
Brawley Municipal Code to read a~ fnllnws : 

Section 27.183 REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION 

1 . Purpose. 
2 . Definitions . 
3 . Procedures. 
4 . Findings . 
5 . Notice. 
6 . Appeal of Determi nation. 
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1. Purpose . 

The purpose of this chapter is to establish a formal procedu r e for 
indi.viduals with di.sabilit ies seeking equal access to housing to request a 
reasonable accommodatio n as provided by the federal r'a.ir Housing Amendmen ts 
Act of 1 988 and California's Fair Employment and Housing Act, and to 
e:stablish criteria to be used when considering such requests . J:{easonable 
accommodation means p r oviding individuals with disabilities, or develope r s of 
housing fo r i ndividuals with d .i sabi li ties , fle xi b Lli ty in the applicat ion of 
land use a.nd ~oning regulal i.ons o r policies (including the modi ficaL i.on or 
waiver of certain requirements), when it is necessary to eliminate barriers 
to housing opportunities . 

2. Definitions. 

Whe ncv<::r Lhe followi ng Lerms ure used in the Chapter, they s hall have the 
meanings e stabli.shed by this Section: 

a . "Acts" : '!'he Federal Housing Amendments /\ct of 1988 and Califocnia' s 
fai r Employ-ment and Hous ing f\ct ("Acts ") 

b . "1ndividual with a disabil.i. l:y": As defined under Acts , a person who 
has a physical or mental i.mpairmcn t th<:1t limits one or- more maj or Ii f'e 
a ctiviLies , anyone who is rcga r-ded a::; ha ving st1ch impairment, or anyone 
who has a record of such impairment . 

3 . Procedures . 

a . A written request foi:- reasonable accouunodation shal l be made on a form 
provided by t he City by any individual with a dis<:1bility , his or her 
representat ive or a de veloper or provider of housinq for imiiv i.dua.l s 
with d isabilities when the appl icat i.on o f a land use or zoning 
regulation or p olicy acts as a barrier to fair housing opportunities . 

b . A requesL for reasonable accommodation shall state the basis of the 
request including but not limited to a modification or except ion to the 
regulat.i.ons, standards and practices for the s i.ting, de velopment and 
use of housing o r hous ing related facilitLes th<:1t wo uld elimina te 
regulatory barriers and provide an indi vidu<:1l with a disabi l i ty equal 
opportun i ty to housing of his o r her ~hoice . 

c . The f"lann ing Di rector or dcs ignee may requesL additional informution 
necessary for mFJ. king a dete rminat ion on the request fo r reasonable 
acconunodat ion that complies with f uir housin<J Law protect ions and the 
privacy rights o f the indivi duals with a disabili Ly to use the 
specified housing . 1 f a dditional informa. t i on is requeste:d, the 4 5 day 
lime period for maki ng a de termination on the request s tops running 
until the addit ional informat ion is provided. 

d . The Planning Di rector or des ignee shall issue a written determination 
within 45 days <:1nd either g ran t with modifications, or deny a request 
for reasonable accorrunoda tion . 

e . While a request fo r a reasonable acconunodation is pending, all laws and 
regulations otherwise applic<:1ble to the property that i s t he subj ect of 
the request shull remain in full. force and effect . 
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4 . Findings . 

The writ ten dec i.sion to grant, grant with modifications , or deny a request 
for reasonable acconunodation s hall be consis tent with Acts , shall, if 
granted, be granted to an individual and shall not r un with the land (unless 
the Planning Director or designee determines that much a modification is 
physical ly integrated i nto the resident ial structure a nd cannot easil y be 
removed) , and shall be based on consideration oE the fol lowing factors: 

a . Whether the housing, which is the subject of the reques t for reasonable 
accommodation, wil l be used by an individual with disabi l i ties under 
t he Acts; 

b . Whether the requested accommodation is necessary to make housing 
available to an indi vidual with disabilit ies protected under. Lhe Acts ; 

c . Whether the requested a ccommodat ions would impose a n undue financial or 
administrative burden on the City; 

d . Whether the r equested a ccommodation would require a fundamental 
alteration in the nature of the CiLy's land use and zoning program and; 

e . Whether there are any altet"nativc reasonable accommodations which may 
provide an equivalent level of bene fit t o the applicant. 

All written decisions shall give not ice of the appLi Ci'lnt' s right to appeal 
and to request reasonable accommodations in the appeals process a s set forth 
in Section 27. 335 . 

5. Notice. 

Notice of the de terminat ion shall be provided to abuttinq owners of the 
property which is subject of the request for reasonable accorrunodation. The 
notice s ha I I provide a general descrip tion of' the accorrunodat lon that was 
deemed necessary for the use of the house or dwelling unit, as a result of 
the applicant's disabil i Ly . 

6. Appeal of Determination. 

a . ~ determination by the Planning Director shall be final unless appealed 
to the Planning Commission within 15 days . 

b. Only the aggrieved applicant and abutting o wners who received notice of 
the reasonabJ e accommodation determination have a right to appeal the 
decision . 

c . An appeal shall be made in wrlting, pursuant to procedures established 
in Section 27 . 287 of the Municipal Code . 

SECTION 4. Severability. t f any Section, s ubsect ion, sen Lenee, clause, 
phrase o r word or word of th .i. s ordinance l s fo r any reason held invalid 
and/or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, s uch decision 
shall not affecL the validity of the remaining por tions of t his ordinance . 
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SECTION 5. Effective Date This ordinance shall be effective thirty 
(30) days after its adoption and the City Clerk shall cause a certified copy 
of this ordinance to be published in accordance with Government Code Section 
36933. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED, at a regular meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held on April 15, 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Alma Benavides, City Clerk 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA} 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL} 
CITY OF BRAWLEY} 

CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 

Don C. Campbell, Mayor 

1st Reading 

I, Alma Benavides, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Ordinance No. 2014-02 inLroduced by the 
Cl Ly Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a regular. meeting held on 
Lhe 1st day of Apri l , 2 014. Reading of the entire ordinance was waived and 
the ordinance was so introduced by the following roll call vole: m/s/c 
Wharton /Couchman 5-0 

AYES: 
NAYES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Campbell , Couchman, Nava , Nor iega, WharLon 
None 
None 
None 

DATED: April 1, 2014 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 

2nd Reading & Adoption 

I, Alma Benavides, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, Cali f ornia, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the f oregoing Ordinance No. 2014 - 02 was passed and 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a regular 
meeting held on the lSth day of April , 20 14 and that i t was so adopted by the 
following roll call. vote: 

AYES: 
NAYES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

DATED: Apr.i. l 15 , 2014 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
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RESOLUTION NO. 2014-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR CITY OF 
BRAWLEY BUDGET. 

Amendment No. 2014-8: Department: Non Departmental 

WHEREAS, Minute Order dated May 21 , 20 13 adopted the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 City of Brawley Budget a nd appropriated expenses on a cost center bas i s ; 
and 

WHEREAS, adjustments t o the FY 2013 -2014 Genera l Fund Budget have been 
determined to be necessary . 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, tha t the FY 2013-20l4 General Fund Budget is 
hereby amended as fol lows: 

REVENUE 

BUDGE'!' NUMBERS ACCOUNT NAME INCREASE DECREASE 

TOTAL $ 

EXPENDITURES 

BUDGET NUMB£RS ACCOUNT NAMF.. INCREASE DECREASE 

101-191.000-750. 650 Taxes, Fee and Penalties $ 333 , 333 ,00 . 

TOTAL $ 333 , 333 ,00. 

REASON: 'I'o recognize paymenl 1 of 3 fo r the $1, 000, 000 penalty associated 
with Administrative Civil Liabil ity Order R7-2013-0068, assessed by the 
Reglonal Water Quality Control. These expenditures we re not included in the 
adopted FY 2013/2014 budget. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meetinq of the Brawley City 
Counci I held April 15, 2014 . 

CITY OF BRAWLEY , CALIFORNIA 

Don C. Campbell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Al.ma Benavides, City Cle ek 

63 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA} 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL} 
CITY OF BRAWLEY} 

I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2014- was passed and adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California , at a regular meeting 
held on the 15th day of April, 2014 and that it was so adopted by the 
f oll owing roll call vote : 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

DATED: April 15, 2014 
Alma Benav~des, City Clerk 
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RESOLUTION NO. 2014-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR CITY OF 
BRAWLEY BUDGET . 

Amendment No. 2014-9: Department: Non Departmental 

WHEREAS, Minute Order dated Ma y /.l, 2013 adopted the Fi scal Year 2013-
2014 City of Brawley Budget and appropriated expenses on a co~t cenler basis ; 
and 

WHEREAS, adjustments to the FY 2013- 2014 Genera l Fund Budget have been 
detennined to be necessary . 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, tha t the FY 2013-2014 Ci.ty of Brawley Budget 
is hereby amended as fo llows: 

REVENUE 

BUDGET NUMBERS ACCOUNT NAME INCREASE DECREASE 

TOTAL $ 

EXPENDITURES 

BUDGET NUMBERS ACCOUNT NAME INCREASE DP.CREASE 

101-1 91 . 000-750.602 Arson Reward $50,00 0.00 

TOTAL $50,000.00 

REASON: To recognize $50, 000 Arson Rewar.d not included in adopted FY 
with Imperial Count y 2013 /14 General Fund Budget, currently deposi ted 

Superior Court. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held April 15 , 2014. 

CITY OF BRAWLEY , CALIFORNIA 

Don c . Campbell, Mayor 

ATTEST : 

Al.ma Benavides, Ci.ty Clerk 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA} 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL} 
CITY OF BRAWLEY} 

I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of t he City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that t he foregoing Resolution No. 2014- was passed and adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a r egular meeting 
heJd on t he 15th day o f Apri l, 2014 and that i t was so adopted b y the 
followi ng roll call vote : 

AYES: 
NOES : 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

DATED: Apr.il 1 5 , 20 14 
A.Ima Benavi des, City Clerk 

66 



April 15, 2014 

The Honorable Toni Atkins 
Majority Leader, California State Assembly 
State Capitol 
P.O. Box 942849 
Sacramento, CA 94249 

The Honorable Manuel V. Perez 
California State Assembly 
State Capitol 
P.O. Box 942849 
Sacramento, CA 94249 

Dear Assemblymember Atkins: 
Dear Assemblymember Perez: 

J write this letter in support of your bill, AB 2149, on behalf of the City of Brawley City Council. AB 2149 would 
allow the County of San Diego to use the appropriate procurement process in the upcoming replacement of the 
Regional Communications System (RCS). RCS is a public safety voice communication s system that provides radio 
communications for twenty 911 dispatch communications centers and thousands of first responders throughout 
San Diego County and Imperial County. The replacement project will include replacing obsolete technology 
(hardware and software), providing for redundancy of critical components, improving radio system coverage in 
areas without service, and increasing system capacity to support existing requirements and future growth. 

AB 2149 is needed to ensure the County of San Diego can proceed with the appropriate procurement process for 
this vital project. State law requires construction projects over a certain dollar threshold to be procured through a 
competitive bid process and awarded to the lowest bidder. However, this communications system is most 
importantly a technology project that includes construction components representing a very small percentage of 
the overall project cost. The only way to ensure that the best system that fits our region's emergency 
communications needs is put in place would be to procure this contract through the solicitation of competitive 
proposals, which would allow the County to consider price among other factors in its selection. The region's 
emergency communication system would not be effective if required to take a "one size fits all" approach that the 
bid process could entail. 

Thank you for your commitment to preserving Public Safety and for your leadership on behalf our entire region. 

Sincerely, 

Don C. Campbell 
Mayor 

Cc: Honorable Toni Atkins, Majority Leader, California State Assembly 
Honorable Manuel V. Perez, California State Assembly 
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Assemblymember Toni Atkins, 781
1i Assembly District 

AB 2149 - San Diego County Regional Communications System 

WHAT AB 2149 DOES 
AB 2149 would add Section 20147 to the Public 
Contract Code enabling the Cmmty of San Dieao to 

. 0 

enter mto a contract with a private entity for the 
delivery of a Regional Communications System 
(RCS) and any related infrastructure, to be used by 
public safety agencies and emergency responders in 
San Diego County and Imperial County. 

Existing law, the Local Agency Public Construction 
Act, requires counties, among others, to comply 
with specified procedures for contracting for public 
works projects including the use of a competitive 
bidding process and awarding contracts to the 
lowest responsible bidder. 

Similar exemptions have been granted to other 
counties in the past for individual projects. AB 946 
(Chapter 400, Statutes of 2011) granted Los 
Angeles County the ability to solicit proposals and 
enter into agreements for its regional interoperable 
connnunications system. 

BACKGROUND 
The RCS is a public safety voice communications 
system that provides radio communications for 
twenty-one 911 dispatch communications centers 
and thousands of first responders throughout San 
Diego County and Imperial County. 

The RCS serves Law enforcement, fire services, 
emergency medical providers, and a variety of 
public service agencies. The system not only 
supports local agencies, but also state, federal, and 
tribal agencies operating in the region. The RCS 
provides a high level of interoperability enabling 
public safety agencies in the two counties to 
communicate in all types of emergencies and 
disaster responses. 

The RCS also provides interoperable communica­
tions with public safety systems in surrounding 
areas to support mutual aid and coordinated 
responses with multiple agencies. This type of 
interoperable regional communication is essential 
not only for the daily emergencies that first 
responders handle, but for catastrophic events such 
as the wildfires of 2003 and 2007 that require all of 

a region's first responders to work together and 
receive the same information. 

The RCS is a trunked voice radio system operating 
in the 800 MHz public safety frequency band. The 
current system, commissioned in 1998 with a life 
expectancy of 15 years, operates as a wide area 
network with more than 50 radio sites throughout 
the two counties. 

Due to technology obsolescence and the need to 
support significant user growth, San Diego County 
must replace the RCS in the next few years. 

The proposed project includes replacing obsolete 
technology, both hardware and software, that will 
provide redundancy of critical components, improve 
radio system coverage in areas without complete 
coverage, and increase system capacity to support 
existing requirements and accommodate future 
growth. 

Legislation is needed to ensure the County of San 
Diego can proceed with the appropriate procure­
ment process for this vital project. State law 
requires construction projects over a certain dollar 
threshold to be procured through a competitive bid 
process and awarded to the lowest responsible 
bidder. 

However, the Regional Communications System 
has unique requirements because it is most 
importantly a technology project. The project's 
construction components represent a very small 
percentage of the overall project cost. 

To ensure that the system can be selected that best 
meets the region's diverse emergency communica­
tions requirements would be to procure the RCS 
contract through the solicitation of competitive 
proposals that would allow San Diego County to 
consider price, among other factors, in its selection. 

AB 2149 would provide the County of San Diego 
an exemption to Public Contract Code § 20144 by 
adding Section 20147 solely for the pmpose of 
selecting its new Regional Communications System 
to serve the emergency communications 
requirements of San Diego and Imperial Counties. 

Fact Sheet for AB 2149 (Atkins) as introduced February 20 - Updated 3/10/14 
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FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Deanna Spehn, Policy Director 
Office of Majority Leader Toni Atkins 
Office 619-645-3090 I deanna.spehn@asm.ca.gov 
Fax 619-645-3094 
1350 Front St., Suite 6054, San Diego, CA 92101 

Capitol Office 
P.O. Box 942849, Sacramento CA 94249-0078 
Fax 916-319-2178 

SUPPORT 
County of San Diego (Sponsor) 

Co-Authors 
Assernblymember V. Manuel Perez 
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CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE-2013-14 N.F.GULAR. SESSION 

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2149 

Introduced by Assembly Member Atkins 
(Coauthor: Assembly Member V. Manuel Perez) 

Febrnary 20, 2014 

An act to add Section 20147 to the Public Contract Code, relating to 
public contracts. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 2149, as introduced, Atkins. The Local Agency Public 
Construction Act: County of San Diego: exemption. 

Existing law, the Local Agency Public Construction Act, requires 
counties, among others, to comply with specified procedures for 
contracting for public works projects, as defined, including, the use of 
a competitive bidding process and awarding contracts to the lowest 
responsible bidder. 

Existing law provides that specified provisions of the act applicable 
to public works contracts awarded by counties, as specified, do not 
apply to certain contracts between the County of Napa and the State of 
California. 

This bill would provide that those provisions of the act would also 
not apply to a contract entered into by the County of San Diego with a 
private entity for the delivery of a regional communications system and 
any related infrastructure to be used by public safety agencies and 
emergency responders located in the Counties of Imperial and San 
Diego. This bill would authorize the County of San Diego to use any 
competitive procurement method to procure the regional 
communications system and all related infrastmcture, as specified. 

99 
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AB 2149 - 2-

This bill would make legislative findings and declarations as to the 
necessity of a special statute for the County of San Diego. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no. 
State~mandatcd local program: no. 

The people of the State of California do enact as follows: 

l SECTION 1. Section 20147 is added to the Public Contract 
2 Code, to read: 
3 20147. (a) Notwithstanding any other law, this article shall 
4 not apply to a contract entered into by the County of San Diego 
5 with a private entity for the delivery of a regional communications 
6 system and any related infrastructure to be used by public safety 
7 agencies and emergency responders located in the Counties of 
8 Imperial and San Diego. 
9 (b) The County of San Diego may use any competitive 

I 0 procurement method to procure the regional communications 
11 systems and related infrastructure described in subdivision (a) 
12 including provisions of this atticle that would otherwise apply to 
13 the County of San Diego. 
14 SEC. 2. The Legislature finds and declares that a special law 
15 is necessary and that a general law cannot be made applicable 
16 within the meaning of Section 16 of Article IV of the California 
17 Constitution because of the unique public safety needs in the 
18 County of San Diego. 

0 
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COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
City of Brawley 

MEETING DATE: ~'\._.. 

CITY MANAGER: ~ 

PREPARED BY: Yazmin Arellano, P.E., Public Works Director 

PRESENTED BY: Yazmin Arellano, P.E., Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Caltrans Brawley Bypass Landscaping Project "Will Serve" letter. 

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Authorize issuance of a Will Serve Letter to Caltrans for water 
service associated with the proposed Brawley Bypass Landscaping Project. 

DISCUSSION : Caltrans is developing a contract to install landscape, irrigat ion, slope paving and plants 
along the Brawley Bypass from North Best Avenue to Hovley Road. In order to comply with the State 
Governor's emergency drought declaration and Caltrans policy, Caltrans is requesting written concurrence 
from the City of Brawley that water resources will be available for the duration of the project. The 
proposed project involves a water connection within City Limits but an irrigation area outside of City 
Limits. It is noted that Will Serve Letters serving areas outside of City Limits are subject to City Council 
approval. 

The eighty day landscaping project is anticipated to begin in August 2014 and will be followed by a plant 
establishment period of three years. The anticipated water demand for this project is approximately 
215,000 gallons of potable water. The proposed drought tolerant plants will be irrigated individually for 
efficient water use. It is anticipated that the potable water demand will be reduced after the plant 
establishment period as the plants will find potential groundwater sources. 

The Public Works Department reviewed the project landscaping plans. The plans propose a two inch 
water connection near the intersection of the Brawley Bypass and Shank Road. A water meter will be 
installed. This connection will be subject to the payment of water capacity fees, as well as current and 
published City of Brawley water rates. 

ATTACHMENTS: Letter from Caltrans dated March 17, 2014 

FISCAL IMPACT: Subject to current and published City of Brawley water rates and water capacity fees. 

72 



SIME m Ct\l.lEORNlr'\~QRMA STATE TRANSPORTt\T!ON AO ENCY --------"'EO.Ml.llfil.Sj~fiQlv.N Jr Gove11101 

1.n:PARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DISTRlCT l l 
4050 TAYLOR. STREET, M.S. l20 
SAN DIF.GO, CJ\ 92110 
PHONE (619) 68&-6428 
FAX (619)688-3321 
TTY 71\ 
www dot.ca.gov 

March 17, 20 14 

Yazmin Arellano 
Public Works Director/City Engineer 
City of Brawley 
400 Main St. 
Brawley, CA 92227 

Ms. Arellano. 

!'lex your power! 
Be energy efficient: 

l 1-IMP-78,11 l 
PM-R9.2/Rl4.0, 
23.S/2:U~ 

EA 11-40440 I 
11000203521 

Caltrnns is developing a contract to install Landscape, Irrigation, Slope Paving and Plant 
Establishment on Route 78 and 111 roadway (Brawley-Bypass). Please see attached plans f sent 
via e-mail for the project, including irrigation plans and water meter location. To comply with the 
Governor's emergency drought declaration and Caltrans policy we are requesting written 
conctmem;e from the City of £3rawley that Caltrans will have adequate water resources for the 
duration ofthe project. 

The Project is anticipated to start summer, August 2014 and landscape construction is estimated to 
last 80 days and will be fo llowed by a plant establishment period of 3 years. Approximately 215,000 
Gallons will be used in construction and plant establishment annually. All trees will he watered 
individually fo r efficient water use; the selected tree species are drought and desert tolerant. After 
the plant establishment period the water needs will be reduced as the trees find potential grollndwater 
sources. 

Thank you for your assistance in planning for our waler use needs. Cal trans would appreciate if you 
could please respond by April l, 2014 so we can move forward with the project. If you have any 
questions please contact me at 619-688-6428 or email me at cristina_blanco-krauss@dot.ca.gov 

Cristina Blanco-Krauss 
Project Landscape Architect 

c: Stephen Alvarez, Senior Landscape Architect, Caltrans District 11 

"Ca/tram improves mobility acro.~s r.nlifomfu" 
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COUNCtL AGENDA REPORT 
City of Brawley 

MEETING DATE: 

CITY MANAGER: 

PREPARED BY: Yazmin Are llano, P.E., Public Works Director 

PRESENTED BY: Yazmin Arellano, P.E., Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: La Valencia Estates, Unit 3, Replacement Subdivision Agreement 

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Approve and substitute Subdivision Agreement with La Valencia 
Garden Estates, LLC (LVGE LLC). 

DISCUSSION : La Valencia Garden Estates, LLC (LVGE LLC) is currently in escrow to acquire the residential 
development referred to as La Valencia Estates, Unit 3. The LGVE LLC project area consists of twenty­
three (23) single family residential units and is generally bounded by Avenida del Valle to the east, Calle 
Estrella to the south, La Valencia Drive to the west and Calle Luna to the north. 

An existing Subdivision Agreement between the City of Brawley and Brawley La Valencia Estates, LP is in 
place. At the request of LVGE LLC, City staff have prepared a replacement Subdivision Agreement. LVGE 
LLC has updated the 2005 Engineer's Estimate to the City's satisfaction t hat reflects current construction 
costs and all Tentative Map conditions of approval, including the mitigation measures listed in the 
Mitigated Negative Declaration. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

ATIACHMENTS: Engineer's Estimate 
Subdivision Agreement 
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ITEM 

Wfilli 
8" DIA. PVC Pf PE 
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 
8" VALVE 
8" X 8" X 8" X 8" CROSS 
8" X 8" X 8" TEE 
WAT ER SERVICE 

~ 
8" DIA. PVC SOR 35 PIPE 
SEWER SERVICE 
SEWER MANHOLE 

s tQCll't...Q.uill 
18" DIA. PVC STORM DRAIN 
SD MANHOLE 
SD CA TCH BASIN 

_cµ_m_ .&..SiJ;LewJli 
6" CURB & GUTTER 
SIDEWALK 
20' DRIVEWAY 
HANDICAP CURB RETURNS 
CROSS GUTTER 

Electrical 
STREET LIGHTS 
UNDERGROUND ELECTR~ 

4/312014 
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EE RING 

LA VALENCIA SUBDIVISION PHASE 3 
ENGINEER'S COST ESTIMATE 

FOR ON·SITE IMPROVEMENTS 

UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 

L.F. 1592 $58.00 
EA. 4 $5,500.00 
EA. 4 $1,800.00 
EA. 1 $2.500.00 
EA. 2 $1,500.00 
EA. 23 $695.00 

L.F. 17 11 $35.00 
EA. 23 $600.00 
EA. 6 $5,000.00 

L.F. 129 $65.00 
EA, 1 $5,000 00 
EA 2 $5,000.00 

L. F. 2974 $20.00 
SQ.FT 10453 $1 0.00 
SQ.FT. 5980 $ 12.00 
SQ.FT. 990 $14 00 
SQ.FT. 1078 $12.00 

EA. 4 $4,500.00 
EA. 23 $550.00 

(\.("' ~; ( 

v·.J _, _1 tC t~ ... )i ;-~ ~~ 
L •:c:nt:o, (~'\ ?22~) 
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TOTAL 

$92,316.86 
$22,000.00 

$7,200.00 
$2,500 00 
$3,000 00 
i1~ 98§,QO 

$143,001.86 

$59,884.30 
$13,800.00 
~~Q,QOQ,OQ 

$103,684. 30 

$8,4i3.60 
$5,000 00 

~jQ QQQ.QO 
$23,413.60 

$59,488 .80 
$104,527.30 
$71 ,760.00 
$13,862.94 
~12,93~.48 

$262,575.52 

$18,000 00 
~J 2,~~Q.QO 
$30,650.00 



.Earthwork 
CUT EA. LOT 23 $1.800.00 
FILL EA. LOT 23 $1,800.00 

A.~!Mili. 
12" SUBGRADE PREP. SQ.FT 59440 $1.00 
8" CLASS II AG. BASE SQ.FT 59440 $1 00 
3" ASPHALT CONCRETE SQ.FT 55357 $1.80 

Miscella neous 
6'-0" Perimeter Wall @ Boundary Line L.F. 1413 $65.00 

3' W ide Concrete Sidewalk along the 
Southerly Boundary Line SQ.FT. 2064 $10.00 

Landscape on the 3 New Street Corner 
matching the exist landscape along Ventana St. L.S 1 $12,950.00 

Installation of 1.5" compacted OG along the 
Westerly side of Ven1ana St on the llD/City Row 
on Valencia Sub Unit 1, 2 and 3. SQ.FT 34314 $0.35 

lnsta liation of a 2" water service for Irrigation 
Including Backflow Preventer and Water Meter EA $4,650.00 

SUB-TOTAL 

15% Contingency 
TOTAL 

NOTE. 
Since :he engineer has no control over the cost of labor. materials. or equipment. or over the contractor's 
methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, our opinions of probable 
project cost or construction cost provided for herein are to be made on the basis of our experience and 
qualifications and represent our best judgment as design professionals familiar h the construction industry, 
but the engineer cannot. and does not, guarantee that proposal , bids, or the c nstruction cost will not vary 
from opinions of probable cost prepared by the firm. 

$41,400 00 
~41,400 00 

$82,800.00 

$59,440 00 
$59.440.00 
~§19 642 60 

$218,522.60 

$91,827.45 

$20,640.00 

$12,950.00 

$12,010.01 

~~.6§0.QQ 

$142,077.46 

$1,006,725.34 
1:21 QQ/l.8Q 

$1,157,734.14 

A~f(2.oVeD 

4fei/1 f 

~ 
• r (@ ' I • 
1r1r0-... OO~·ifl(. . .-, ~ 

4/3/2014 J vn dd c--in c.nc 
76 



SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND IMPROVEMENT SECURITY 

(CITY OF BRAWLEY) 

(Government Code Section 66462 and Section 66463) 

{S1) Subdivision: La Valencia Estates, Unit 3 

(S2) Effective Date:. _________ _ 

(S3) Completion Period:. _ _______ _ 

THESE PARTIES ATTEST TO THE PARTIES' AGREEMENT HERETO: 

CITY COUNCIL 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED: 

Yazmin Arellano, City Engineer 

(NOTE: All signatures to be acknowledged. 

If Subdivider is incorporated, signatures 

must conform with the designated 

representative groups pursuant to 

Corporations Code §313 ). 

SUBDIVIDER 

PCG-BRAWLEY I, LP. 

FORM APPROVED - CITY ATTORNEY: 

Dennis Morita, City Attorney 

************************************************************************************ 
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1. PARTIES, DATE AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION. Effective on the above date, 

the City of Brawley, California, hereinafter called ("City"), and the above named Subdivider, 

mutually promise and agree as follows concerning this Subdivision. The legal description for 

this Subdivision is attached hereto as Appendix A. 

2. IMPROVEMENTS. Subdivider agrees to install certain improvements {both 

public and private), including the following: road, drainage, signs, {including appurtenant 

equipment), water, sewer and such other improvements as required by City ordinance or 

regulation, conditions of approval for the Subdivision, mitigation measures set forth in 

environmental documentation, engineer's estimates and as shown on improvement plans for 

this Subdivision as reviewed and on file with the City of Brawley, Public Works Department 

(including future amendments thereto). 

Subdivider shall complete all of said Work and improvements (hereinafter called 

"Work") within the above completion period from the date hereof as required by the California 

Subdivision Map Act (Government Code Section 6 6410 and following), in a good workmanlike 

manner, in accordance with accepted construction practices and in a manner equal or superior 

to the requirements of the City Code and rulings made thereunder; and where there is a 

conflict between the improvement plans, City Code or conditions of approval, the stricter 

requirements shall govern. 

3. IMPROVEMENT SECURITY: Upon executing this Agreement, the 

Subdivider shall, pursuant to Government Code Section 66499, and the City Code, provide as 

security to the City: 

A. For Performance and Guarantee of the Work: Corporate surety bond in 

a form acceptable to City in the sum of One Million One Hundred and Fifty Seven Thousand 

Seven Hundred and Thirty Four Dollars and Fourteen Cents ($1, l 57,734.14 ), which represents 

the estimated cost of the Work. 

With this security, the Subdivider guarantees performance of all of the Work 

under this Agreement and maintenance of the Work for one (1} year after its completion and 
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acceptance against any defective workmanship or materials or any unsatisfactory performance. 

Engineer' s estimates are for the purpose of estimating the cost of the Work for establishing 

the dollar value of the security and shall not define or limit the scope of the Subdivider' s or 

surety's obligations to perform all of the Work under this agreement. 

B. For Payment: Corporate surety bond in a form acceptable to City in the 

sum of One Million One Hundred and Fifty Seven Thousand Seven Hundred and Thirty Four 

Dollars and Fourteen Cents ($1,157,734.14), which represents one hundred percent (100%) 

of the estimated cost of the Work. 

With this security, the Subdivider guarantees payment to the contractor, to his 

subcontractors, and to persons renting equipment or furnishing labor or materials to them or to 

the Subdivider. 

Upon acceptance of the Work as complete by the City Council and upon request 

of the Subdivider, the amount of the securities may be reduced in accordance with the 

Government Code Sections 66497, et. seq. The improvement security required herein for 

faithful performance of this Agreement may be reduced in amount, but not more often than 

once per month, as the Work of improvement is completed. In no event shall this security be 

reduced until progress reports are submitted to the City, and the City determines that the Work 

in fact has been completed and the amount by which the security shall be reduced. The 

determination by the City as to the completion of Work or improvement and the amount by 

which the security shall be reduced shall be conclusive. In no event, however, shall the 

amount of the performance security be reduced to an amount less than then percent (10%) 

until the liability established by all parts and subsections of this Agreement is satisfied. 

Payment security may be reduced only in accordance with Government Code §66499.7. 

4. GUARANTEE AND WARRANTY OF WORK. Subdivider guarantees that said 

Work shall be free from defects in material or workmanship and shall perform satisfactorily for 

a period of one ( 1) year from and after the City Council accepts the Work as complete in 

accordance with Government Code Section 66499.7. Subdivider agrees to correct, repair, or 

replace, at his expense, any defects in said Work. 

5. PLANT ESTABLISHMENT WORK. Subdivider agrees to perform plant 
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establishment work tor landscaping installed under this agreement. Said plant establishment 

work shall consist of adequately watering plants, replacing unsuitable plants, doing weed, 

rodent and other pest control, and other work determined by the Public Works Department to 

be necessary to ensure establishment of plants. 

Said plant establishment work shall be performed for a period of one ( 1 ) year 

from and after the City Council accepts the work as completed. 

6. IMPROVEMENT PLAN WARRANTY. Subdivider warrants the improvement 

plans for the Work are adequate to accomplish the Work as promised in Section 2. If, at any 

time before the City Council accepts the Work as complete or during the one year guarantee 

period, said improvement plans prove to be inadequate in any respect, Subdivider shall make 

whatever changes are necessary to accomplish the Work as promised. 

7. NO WAIVER BY CITY. Inspection of the Work and/or materials, or approval 

of Work and/or materials or statement by any officer, agent or employee of the City indicating 

the Work or any part thereof complies with the requirements of this Agreement, or acceptance 

of the whole or any part of said Work and/or materials, or payments therefor, or any 

combination or all of these acts, shall not relieve the Subdivider of his obligation to fulfill this 

Agreement as prescribed; nor shall the City thereby be estopped from bringing any action for 

damages arising from the failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions hereof. 

8. INDEMNITY. Subdivider shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify the 

indemnitees from the liabilities as defined in this section: 

A. The indemnitees benefited and protected by this promise are the City and 

its elective and appointive boards, commissions, officers, agents and employees. 

B. The liabilitie? protected against are any liability or claim for damage of 

any kind allegedly suffered, incurred or threatened because of actions defined below, and 

including personal injury, death, property damage, inverse condemnation, or any combination 

of these, and regardless of whether or not such liability, cla im or damage was unforeseeable 

at any time before the City reviewed said improvement plans or accepted the Work as 

complete, and including the defense of any suit(s), action(s) or other proceeding(s) 

concerning said liabilities and claims, excepting only those claims arising from the sole 
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negligence of City. 

C. The actions causing liability are any act or omission {negligent or non-

negligent) in connection with the matters covered by this Agreement and attributable to the 

Subdivider, contractor, subcontractor or any officer, agent or employee of one or more of 

these. 

D. Non-Conditions. The promise and agreement in this section are not 

conditioned or dependent on whether or not any indemnitee has prepared, supplied or 

reviewed any plan(s) or specification(s) in connection with this Work or Subdivision, or has 

insurance or other indemnification covering any of these matters, or that the alleged damage 

resulted partly from any negligent or willful misconduct of any indemnitee. 

9. COSTS. Subdivider shall pay when due all the costs of the Work including 

inspections thereof and relocating existing utilities required thereby. 

10. SURVEYS. Subdivider shall set and establish survey monuments in 

accordance with the filed map and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer before acceptance 

of any Work as complete by the City Council. 

11. NON-PERFORMANCE AND COSTS. If Subdivider fails to complete the Work 

within the time specified in this Agreement and subsequent extensions, or fails to maintain the 

Work, the City may proceed to complete and/or maintain the Work by contract or otherwise, 

and Subdivider agrees to pay all costs and charges incurred by the City (including, but not 

limited to: engineering, inspection, surveys, contract, overhead, etc.) immediately upon 

demand. 

Subdivider hereby consents to entry on the Subdivision property by the City and 

its fo rces, including contractors, in the event the City proceeds to complete and/or maintain 

the Work. 

Once action is taken by City to complete or maintain the Work, Subdivider 

agrees to pay all costs incurred by the City, even if Subdivider subsequently completes the 

Work. 

Should City sue to compel performance under this Agreement or to recover 

costs incurred in completing or maintaining the Work, Subdivider agrees to pay all attorney's 
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12. RECORD MAP. In consideration hereof, City shall allow Subdivider to file and 

record the Final Map for said Subdivision. 

13. MONUMENTATION SECURITY. Subdivider shall file or deposit with the City 

a monument bond or security in the amount of five (5) percent of the estimated 
construction cost as determined by the approved engineer's estimate pursuant to Sections 
66496 and 66499 of the Government Code of the State of California. 

14. ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION FEES. Subdivider shall pay a fee based 
on three and a half (3.5) percent of the estimated construction cost as determined by the 
approved engineer's estimate. 

15. DATE OF COMPLETION. The completion of improvements required 
hereunder and the date of completion shall be determined and certified by the City 
Engineer. 

16. FEES. Subdivider shall pay such fees as have been duly established by 
City. 

6 
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Appendix A 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

) SS. 

COUNTY OF IMPERIAL ) 

On -------- before me, -------------' personally 

appeared personally known to me (or proved to me 

on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed 

to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his 

/her /their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her /their signature(s) on the instrument 

the person(s) or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Notary Public 

7 
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COUNC1L AGENDA REPORT 
City of Brawley 

MEETING DATE: 

CITY MANAGER: 

PREPARED BY: Yazmin Arellano, P.E., Public Works Director 

04115/14 

-ffVl~ 

PRESENTED BY: Mark Baza, ICTC Executive Director and Kathi Williams, ICTC Senior Transit Planner 

SUBJECT: Consolidated Contracting Opportunity for Public Dial A Ride Paratransit Services - IVT RIDE 

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Participate in consolidated contracting opportunity for Paratransit 
(Dial A Ride) Services. 

DISCUSSION: 
In 2011, local agencies including the cities of Brawley, Calexico, El Centro, Imperial, and the West Shores 
communities of the Salton Sea formally communicated with Imperial County Transportation Commission 
(ICTC) their interest in determining if greater efficiencies, better compliance with regulations and cost 
reductions could be achieved through a consolidated contracting opportunity for Dial A Ride services. 
Consolidation would include management, dispatch, scheduling, maintenance and marketing by a turnkey 
paratransit provider with ICTC as the administering agency. 

The Imperial County Transportation Commission (ICTC) has since conducted a competitive bid for the 
consolidation of five above-named services, tentatively branded as IVT RIDE. A Proposal Evaluation 
Committee comprised of staff from Brawley, El Centro, Imperial and ICTC reviewed and scored proposals 
based on the categories of: 

• Technical Qualifications and Experience 
• Proposed Methodology 

• Staff Qualifications and DBE Goal Attainment 
• Facilities and Equipment 

• Cost and Best Value 
• References 
• Attainment with State Labor Code 1072 

Oral interviews were conducted by the Proposal Evaluation Committee with finalists based on the 
categories of: 

• Operations and Management Experience 

• Vehicle Procurement 

• Proposed Facility 
• Use ofTechnology and Software 
• Transition Plan 
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• Bilingual Capabilities 

• Eligibility Determinations 
• Interactions with the Administering Public Agency 

Based on the proposa ls received, a clear opportunity for greater efficiencies, better compliance with 
regulations, new technology for reservations/dispatching and performance management, and cost reductions 
can be achieved through the consolidation of the operations. 

The project schedule calls for a presentation to the ICTC for further direction on contract award in May 2014. 
ICTC has requested that participating agencies confirm by City Council action the interest in consolidated 
contracting by May 8, 2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Regional transit funds from ICTC and passenger fa re revenue 

ATIACHMENTS: April 4, 2014 ICTC Correspondence to ICTC Management Committee 
April 8, 2014 ARC Imperial Valley Correspondence to City of Brawley 
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April 4, 2014 

I 
IMPERIAL COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

1405 N. IMPERIAL AVE., SUlTE I 
El. CENTRO, CA 92243-2875 

PHONE: (760) 592-4494 
FAX: (760) 592-4497 

ICTC Management Committee 
Imperial County Transportation Commission 
1405 N. Imperial Ave Suite I 
El Centro, CA 92243 

SUBJECT: 2014 Competitive Rid for the Coordination of Public Dial-a-Ride Paratransit 
Services - !VT RIDE 

Dear Comm ittcc Members: 

As a result of prior direction from the Commis;;ion, ICTC recently completed a competitive bid focused on 
the cc.msolidation of the five public dial-a-ride services. fCTC cun-cntly administers turnkey contracted 
paratransit system in the Wesr. Shores communities of the Salton Sea. 11le Cities of Brawley, Calexico, El 
Centro and Imperial administer turnkey contracted intra-city Dial-A-Ride services. There arc multiple 
operators under multiple contracts with these agencies. 

The five (5) agencies determined that they were interested in detennining if greater efficiencies, better 
compliance with regulations and cost reductions could be achieved through the consolidation of the 
management, dispatch, reservationists, maintenan1.:e and marketing etc. under one twnkey contractor with one 
administering agency. This process would be tlewm1ined Lhrough this competitive bid, whereby one (1) 
operator may be l)ffored a contract for all tiw st:lrvices. 

Jn February 20 I 4, fourteen transportation providers were invited to submit written proposals for 
consideration for the service tentatively branded as WT RIDE, and with primary colors of yellow, black and 
white. The providers were requested to submit one proposal for all five of the paratransit services; for a five 
year contract, with three one year extensions. 

It was anticipated that any new coniract would then be administered by ICTC. The participating public 
agencies would te1minate their individual contracts during a scheduled transition effective in the new fiscal 
year. However, for management and accountability, a new Paratransit Coordination Committee (PCC) would 
also be created by which the participating public agencies will retain the ability to be responsive to their 
constituents, review system perfonnance and make recommendations as necessary. 

CITIES Of BRAWLEY. CAf.ll:XJCO, CALIPATRIA, £L CENTRO, HOLTVILLE, l:'\-lPF.RJAL, WESTMOHLAND, 
IMP£i:RlAL !RRIGATJO~ DISTRICT A~D COUNTY Of IMPERIAi. 

i.'·\projects\ictc\lVT Ri<lo 20!4 MC 
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ICTC Management Committee (2) April 4, 20 14 

The RFP required several key issues be addressed including; compliance with the twenty-four mandatory 
functional areas in order to be eligible for federal transit funding, i.e., drug and alcohol testing, the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, perfonnance measures, as well, as State requirements for driver training and offering 
employment to incumbent displace<l transit personnel, and local requirements for facilities, marketing, 
bi lingual drivers and rescrvationists, and participation with local agency Office of Emergency Services for 
emergency evacuation purposes etc. 

Five proposals were ultimately received. Two proposals were from incumbent providers and three proposals 
were from new providers. All five proposals met the required inilial screening for responsiveness and 
reference checks. ICTC staff also completed a labor allocation comparison and a vehicle usage report to 
identify shortcomings or other issues as compared to current operations, and a reforcnco check. 

A Proposal Evaluation Committee comprised of stdff from Brawley, El Centro, lmporial and [CTC reviewed 
and scored the proposals on March 24, 2014. The proposals were evaluated and ranked based on the 
categories of: Technical Qualifications and Experience.: Proposed Methodology; Staff Qualifications and 
DBE Goa! Attainment; Facilitit:s and Equipment; Cost and Best Value; References; and attainment with Stale 
Labor Code I 072. 

FoLLr of the five providers were invited to come to the oral interview phase based on the evaluation and score--s 
for the respective proposals. For the interviews, the evaluation was based on responses to questions based on 
the following eight (8) categories: Operations and Management Experience; Vehicle Procurement; Proposed 
Facilily; Use of Technology and Software; Transition Plan; Bilingual Capabilities; Eligibility Detenninations; 
anc.l, Interactions wilh the Administering Public Agency. 

Based on the proposals received, we have an opportunity to achieve greater efficienc ies, better compliance 
with regulations, new technology for reservations/dispatching and performance management, and cost 
reductions can be achieved through the consolidation of the operations including; management, dispatch, 
reservationists, maintenance and marketing under one provider under one contract. The range of costs in the 
proposals (not including marketing) for the eight-year period were between a 9% reduction in cost, to an 
11.5% increase in cost when compared to the current budgeted year projected over the eight year period, with 
a 3% escalator per the consumer price index, at $9,738,556. 

The Evaluation Committee forwards the following final ranking: 

Rank Provider 8 Year Costs Budget vs. Proposal Comparison 

1. First Transit $ 9,226,154 -9% 
2. MV T~i>ortation $ lO,O 17 ,439 - 1% 
3. Ride Right $ 11,282,387 l l.5% 
4. ARC - Irnpcrial Va!ley $ 9,246,075 -6% 

The project schedule calls for a presentation to the Commission for further direction on contract award in 
May 2014. At this point in the project schedule, it is requested that the paiiicipating Cities confinn by 
Council action to fCTC by May 8, 2014 that they desire to retain their cun-ent system of independent 
contracts/operators, or that they will participate in the consolidated contracting opportunity. 

Sincerely, 

Executive Director 

MB/ksw/cl 
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April 8, 2014 

City of Brawley 
Attn: Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager 
400 Main Street, 
Brawley, CA 92227 

RE: Dial-A-Ride ADA Compliant Paratransit Services 

Dear Ms. Moore: 

~ECEIVED 

APR 11 2014 
Cl I \'OF BRAWLEY 

OFFICE OF CITY MANAGE!? 

If the City of Brawley is planning to opt-out of the ICTC Dial-A-Ride Request for 
Proposal process in support and loyalty for your current provider, Isabel Pacheco of 
Sunrise Driving Services, please disregard this letter. However, if the City of Brawley is 
.searching for a solution and/or an alternative to the recommendations of ICTC, the ARC­
lmperial Valley would like to ofler lhe City of Brawley ow· quality ADA compliant 
Paratransit Services as an alternative. 

ARC-Imperial Valley management is familiar with the operations and current staff of the 
Brawley Dial-A-Ride. They are a very dedicated Team providing the best possible dial­
a-ride service for the transit dependent elderly and the disabled community of the City of 
Brawley. Perhaps the merging of the two, the ARC-Imperial Valley with the Brawley 
Dial-A-Ride Team, would create a very strong union, in which the Brawley Dial-A-Ride 
Team could continue doing what they do best, providing quality dial-a-ride services, and 
the ARC-IV would assist with regards to the compliance, repo1ting, and documentation 
requirements. 

On Wednesday /\pril 3, 2014, JCTC held the presentations and oral interviews from the 
potential candidates for the consolidated dial-a-ride services for the cities. I have 
enclosed from our submitted RFP to ICTC, a copy of the ARC-Imperial Valley's 
presentation and an eight year budget with a summary of our quality ADA compliant 
Paratransit Services experience. It would be our honor to provide the City of Brawley 
with our quality ADA compliant Paratransit Services. We hope to hear from you, and 
should there be any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (760) 337-8002. 

Sincerely, 

~~a 
Kathleen C. Kennedy 
Director of Transportation 
kennedy@arci v .org 
Enclosure 

The Arc.. 88 Achieve with us. 



COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

City of Brawley 
MEETING DATE: 

CITY MANAGER: 

PREPARED BY: Yazmin Arellano, P.E., Public Works Director 

PRESENTED BY: Yazmin Arellano, P.E., Public Works Director 

04/15/14 

~-

SUBJECT: Resolution declaring an emergency, ratifying action taken by the City Manager and approval of 
emergency repairs of deteriorated water line and street on S. Western Avenue. 

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 2014 -__ : Declaring an Emergency, 
Ratifying Action Taken by the City Manager and Approval of Emergency Repairs of Deteriorated Water 
Line and Street on S. Western Avenue. 

DISCUSSION: An 8-inch cast iron pipeline on South Western Avenue that runs north from the alley north 
of G Street experienced 4 major breaks on April 7 and April 8, 2014. Each occurrence resulted in water 
shutdown to businesses in close proximity to the break, as well the closure of the arterial street to traffic 
from G Street to Main Street. This water break occurred as a result of a Supervisory Control And Data 
Acquisition (SCADA) system malfunction at the City's water treatment plant. The malfunction caused the 
distribution pumps to fluctuate the pressure in the water distribution system. Cast iron pipelines corrode 
over time with given existing soils. An increase in the external or internal stress on brittle, corroded pipe 
can quickly result in a break. 

The Streets and Utilities Division of Public Works identified the first break at approximately 3AM on April 
7, 2014. After four unsuccessful attempts in 13 hours to repair the pipe, it was determined that the 
replacement of approximately 150 linear feet of cast iron pipe with Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) pipe was 
warranted. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Currently estimated at $60,000, the cost shall be split among the FY 13/14 Budget Water 
Distribution Fund 501- Repair and Maintenance Services, Budget Water Distribution Fund 501- Repair and 
Maintenance Services and Budget Gas Tax Fund 211 - Repair and Maintenance Services 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution No. 2014 - _: Declaring an Emergency, Ratifying Action Taken by the City 
Manager and Approval of Emergency Repairs of Deteriorated Water Line and Street on S. Western 
Avenue; API Correspondence dated 4-10-14; A&R Construction Invoice dated 4-11-14 
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RESOLUTION NO. 20-14 

RESOLUTION DECLARING AN EMERGENCY, 
RATIFYING ACTION TAKEN BY THE CITY MANAGER 
AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO TAKE 
SUCH FURTHER ACTION AS MAY BE NECESSARY IN 
RESPONSE THERETO 

WHEREAS, the City of Brawley operates an 8-inch cast iron water pipeline on 
Western Avenue between the alley north of G Street and Main Street ("Water Line"); 
and 

WHEREAS, cast iron pipelines corrode overtime and any increase in the 
external or internal stress on brittle, corroded pipe can quickly result in a break; and 

WHEREAS, it was recently discovered that said Water Line has deteriorated to 
the point that cannot be repaired; and 

WHEREAS, a sudden change in pressure in the City's water distribution system 
resulted in a break of said Water Line; and 

WHEREAS, City staff was not able to repair said water line after thirteen hours of 
work; and 

WHEREAS, businesses in the immediate proximity had a water service 
interruption; and 

WHEREAS, the closure to traffic of S. Western Avenue from G Street to Main 
Street resulted in an inconvenience to residents and business owners; and 

WHEREAS, because of concern of the consequences associated with the above 
described conditions, such emergency would not reasonably permit delays associated 
with a competitive solicitation for bids and the actions authorized herein are necessary 
to respond to the emergency; and 

WHEREAS, in order to safeguard the public health and to protect property, it is 
necessary to take immediate action to repair/replace the Water Line; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to ratify action of the City Manager to initiate 
repair/replacement of the Water Lines. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The recitals hereto are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 
this reference. 
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2. The City Council declares that the public interest and necessity demanded 
the immediate expenditure of public money to safeguard life, health or property and 
hereby ratifies action taken by the City Manager as described above to replace the 
Water Line in accordance with Public Contracts Code §20168. 

3. In ratifying the replacement and the action of the City Manager, the City 
Council finds that the potential for harm associated with the conditions described 
herein is such that the delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for bids would not 
be appropriate and immediate action was necessary to safeguard life, health and 
property. 

4. The City Manager is hereby authorized to take such further action as may 
be necessary to replace the Water Line in accordance with Public Contracts Code 
§20168 and 22050. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held April 15, 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Alma Benavides, City Clerk 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA} 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL} 
CITY OF BRAWLEY} 

CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 

Don C. Campbell, Mayor 

I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2014- was passed and adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a regular meeting held on the 15th day of 
April, 2014 and that it was so adopted by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN : 
ABSENT: 

DATED: April 15, 2014 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
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GENERAL EHGll<EERIHG~IC.HO, 698()1) 

!.::mail yardlano c_i brawk1·:~J! . ...gQ.~ 
ORIG !\'AL 13 Y \'1!\ I!. 

\frs. Y azmin Arellano-Torres. P. E. 
Public Works Director 
City of Brawlc;-y 
180 South Western A vc. 
Brawley, CA 92227 

Re: Repair to the intersection of Western Ave 

Dear Yazmin: 

April 10. 2014 

The cost to repair the asphalt concr~re surfacing at Western J\ ve. south of Main Street is 
S3 l ,204.00. 

The scope of work is as follows: Remove 4,316 square feet of deteriorated asphalt surfacing, 
scarify, grade and compact cxi~ting, place four and one-half inches of asphalt concrete and finish 
with one and one-half inches or asphalt concrete wearing course. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with this proposal, please do not hcsitace to call me 
if you have any question. 

Very truly yours, 

t:,v~ 

JV/jt 

9500 Beverly Roa_d _______ - ---------------T-e-l:-(3~2--3-)_5_5_8-8000 

Pico Rivera CA 90660-2135 E-mail: engrngmainc®earthlink.net Fax: (323) 558-8055 



GH<fRAl EHGINCER1"'3 LIC, NO, 698)1 ~ 

Email y_;:i.re llrmo~ili_b.IJ!~:Ylt>v-ca. ~o~ 
ORIGr'-::\l. RY \.11\JL 

\tlrs. Yazmin Arellano-Torres, P.F-:. 
Public Works Director 
City of Brawky 
180 South Western Ave. 
Brnwley, C/\ 92227 

Re: Repair to Water Lim: Trench at Western Ave 

Dear Y azmin: 

April 10, 2014 

The cost to repair the asphalt concn:te surfacing at Western Ave. south of Main Street is 
SS,784.00. 

The scope of work is as follows: Remove 1,215 square foet of deteriorated asphalt surfacing, 
scarify, grade and compact ex.isting, place four and one-half inches of asphalt concrete and ffoish 
with one and one-half inches of asphalt concrete wearing course. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with this proposal, please do not hesitate to call me 
if you havt! any question. 

JV/jt 

9500 Beverly Road 
Pico Rivera CA 90660-2135 

Vcl'y truly yours, 

1/t::.ztJ~ 

E-mail: engrngmainc@earthlink.net 
Tel: (323) 558-8000 
Fax: (323) 558-8055 



CONTRACT INVOICE 

TO: City of Brawley 
400 Main Street 
Brawley CA 92227 

Description 

JOB# 2014·29 

! ~ ' T~ nn> AOOEllTSON. INC . ~~. 

(i ~li.\U~,A I~ 1~ ~ .?o 4-
~-J YJ f [':_.,=)"'-J' ~ i 
f--~-· /C ONSTRU_c_rl oN 

U<:ENSE NO. 787700 

1631 RIVER DRIVE• BRAWLEY, CA 92227·1747 
PHONE: (760) 344·4653 

FAX: (760) 344-4 t 46 

JOB NAME: Western Avenue 8" Water Line 

JOB DESCRIPTION: 8" Water Line Replacement 

Mobilizatton 

Equipment 
Backhoe 11 .5 hrs @ $130.00 
938 Loader 11 .5 hrs @ $160.00 
8yd Dump Truck 8.5 hrs @ $90.00 
Water Truck 8 hrs @ $130.00 
Asphalt Zipper@ $550.00 
(2) SeNlce Trucks 23 hrs@ $60.00 

Labor: 
Foreman 4 hrs Overtime@ $125.50 (Operator #8) 
Foreman 7.5 hrs Ooubletlme@ $148.77 

Laborer 20· hr·s 0vertirne·@-$498:65-flaborer #1) 
Laborer 37.5 hrs Ooubletlme@ $128.47 

15% Overhead & Profit 

l11volcdl: 
/11vQ/c't! Dale: 
D11a Dnte: 
PllflSIJll 

Non-Taxabl<i Amount: 

Taxable Amount: 
Sales Tux: 

Retention: 

Amount Due: 

Please Pay This Amount 

1535 
04/ l l/2014 
05/li/2014 
0 

Amount 

1,250.00 

1,495.00 
1,840.00 

765.00 
1,040.00 

550.00 
1,380.00 

502.00 
1,115.78 

2, 173.00 
4,817.63 

2,532.50 

19,460.91 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I. 9,<160. 91 

$ 19,460.9 l 
A service charge of 0. 00 % per anwm wll/ be charged on all amounts overdue on regular statement dates. 

Please mak~ check payable lo Terry Robertson, Inc. dba: A&R Construction 

Thank You for your prompt payment/ 



n:AHY llOOUHHON. INC .• ollut 

• 1:1\ 1 ~~, A 11 #',fl 
... ~ llllii .... · --~~---~Jr'l'_;;;._ ___ .~_K_ 
~~ .CONSTRUCTION 

LICl:"NSE NO. 70'7 NO 

OFFICE (760) 344-4653 • FAX (760) :344-4 146 
1631 RIVEn DnlVE •BRAWLEY, CA 92227-1747 

CONDITIONAL WAIVER AND RELEASE ON FINAL PAYMENT 
California Civil Code Section 8136 

NOTICE: THIS DOCUMENT WAIVES THE CLAIMANT'S l.IEN, STOP PAYMENT NOTICE. AND PAYMENT BOND 
FllGHTS EFFICTIVE ON RECEIPT OF PAYME:NT. A PERSON SHOULO NOT RELY ON THI S OOCUMCNT 
UNLESS SATJSFIED THAT THF CLAIMANT HAS RECEIVED PAYMENT. 

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION: 

Name of Claimant:. ___ n .;....•1_,·1y'-/'-?(.;....1b-'-e1_·1s:....0_11.;..... J_n_c._1l-'-ba'-:-'-':....lt~:....J..:...i ..::..C.:..:a1.:::1s-"-1r_m..;.'''-·o-'-11----------------

NameofCustomer:. __ ..::_C~ui:....'~of.:::B:....r:....m.:..:i:/~ey'--------------------------~ 

Joblocation: _ __ Mr_e._Yt_e1_~1_1_h_1e ______________ 8_"_'~_r_,u_e_r _l_i11_e_R_e~p_la_c_w_11_e1_11 _____ _ 

Owner: City l!fBrawley 

CONDITIONAL WAIVER A ND RELEASE 

This document waives and releases lien, stop paym<rnt notice, und payment bond rights the claimant has 
for labor and service provided, and equipment and material delivered, to t11e customer on this job. Rights 
based upon labor or service provided, or equipment or material delivered, pursuant to a written change 
order that has been fully executed by the parties to the date that this document is signed by the claimant, 
are waived and released by this document, unless listed as an Exception below. This document is effective 
only on the claimant's receipt of payment from the financial institution on which the followlng check is drawn. 

Maker of Check: Cil 0{1Jrawle11 
·~~--"--"'---...:..--------~------~---~~-~-~-~-

AmountofCheck:_--'-/~~~4~6~a..:...9.;....J ___ ~---~---~-~~-----~-----~ 

Check Payable To: ___ ·n_ir-'-1:y_l_lc_1b_e1_·1,_\·0_11._l_11_c._cl_bc_1:_1_r,~_· l_I _C_o~_1s_rr_11c_·r_iv_11 _________________ _ 

EXCEPTIONS: 
This document does riot affect ony of the following: 

Disputed claims for extras in the amount of: _______________________ _ 

SIGNATURE' a ~ 
Claimant'sSignature: 

1 
~ 

Claimant's Title: __ ..... <""~Dk11 fer.1·01111e/ 

Date of Signature: _ __ O__._~r.l~11+)_,_J_,V ______ _ 



COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
City of Brawley 

Meeting Oate: 

Cily Manager: 

PREPARED BY: Ruby D. Walla, Finance Director 

PRESENTED BY: Ruby D. Walla, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: FY 2012/2013 Audited Financial Statements 

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Review and accept the audited financial statements for the City 
of Brawley for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. 

DISCUSSION: The City of Brawley has completed its various audits for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2013. The audits were conducted by the Certified Public Accounting Firm of Christy White Associates. 
The audit reports prepared consisted of the Annual Report, Single Audit Report, Transportation 
Development Act Report, and Management Report (attached). The City was audited on its governmental 
activities, business type activities, each major fund and the aggregate fund information for the City of 
Brawley. Audits were conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The auditor's responsibility is 
to express an opinion on the presentation of the City of Brawley's financial statements which is reported 
as follows: 

"In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, 
the business type activities, each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the City as of June 30, 2013" 

There were no new findings noted for this fiscal audit and there is one continuing finding from the 2012 
audit. All others are noted as "implemented." The findings identified are regarding: 

1. Bank Reconciliations - Continuing 
2. Parks & Recreation Cash Receipts - Implemented 
3. Dial-A-Ride Cash Receipts - Implemented 
4. Capital Asset Inventory - Implemented 

The details to the findings Comments, Recommendations, and Responses are including in the attached 
reports: Single Audit Report and Management Report. Staff continues to work on the continued finding 
in order to be in compliance by the next audit cycle. 

The finding has further identified a need to reconcile and address stale dated checks on the City's check 
register. Staff's working plan in the current fiscal year is to implement an unclaimed property process to 
address such outstanding payroll and accounts payable checks. 
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At the close of fiscal year 2013, the General Fund reports to have used none of its reserve fund balance, 
recognizing a gain of $364,642 and increasing the balance to $4,472,522 (as stated on page 10 of the 
Annual Financial Report). This is due to revenue recognition in the amount of $405,999 in settlement 
funds. The City had projected to use $226,814 of its reserve balance for the fiscal year 2012/13. 

The City has projected to use none of its reserves in the current fiscal year (FY 2014), according to the 
adopted budget. However, the City has recognized unbudgeted costs due to a State Water Resources 
Board 1/3 payment of a fine in the amount of $333,333, a deposit with Imperial County Superior Court of 
$50,000 for a designated arson reward. It is anticipated that at the close of FY 2013/14, the City will 
utilize reserves in the amount of $383,333, reducing the reserve balance to at least $4,089,189. Per the 
City's General Fund Preservation Policy, the City is expected to maintain the 15% reserve balance of 
$2,452,555, assuming current year projected expenditures of $16,350,364. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

N/A 

Annual Financial Report, Management Report, Single Audit Report, 
Transportation Development Act Report 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR T HE FlSCAL YEAR END.ED 

JUNE 30, 2013 

christy~white. ~~~ 
A PROFESSIONAL ~.I" 

ACCO UNTANCY CORPOR AT I O N ~ 
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christy~white. _.r,;-,.._ 
A PROFESSIONAL ~, 

ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION ~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Governing Board 
City of Brawley 
Brawley, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying finandal statements of the governmental activities, business-type 
activities, each major fund, <;1nd the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Brawley, as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the City of Brawley's basic financi<il statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Fin1mcial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparati<m amt fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and foir presentation of financial statements that arc free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

1luditor's Respo11sibility 

Our responsibility is to express opm10ns on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gavernment Aiuliting Standards, 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fin<;1ncial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abou.t the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. Ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Brawley as of June 30, 20\3, ond the 
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting piinciples generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Other Matters 

Re11uired Supplementary Informntian 

Management has omitted the Management's Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires lo be presented to supplement the basic finandal statements. Such missing information, 
although not a part of the basic fiturncial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who 
considers it to be an essential parl of the financial reporling for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is nol (lffected by this missing 
infom1ation. 

AccOlmting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required supplementary information, 
such as the budgetary comparison information on pages 46 through 47 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such informalion, although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board who considers il lo be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in ;iccordance with auditing sl<1ndards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries o( management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with man;igement's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not expr.ess an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence lo express illl opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Informatian 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Cily of 
Brawley's basic financial statements. The supplementary inform;ition listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

11\e supplcmenl;iry information listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of m<inagement and was derived from and 
relates directly to the Uilderlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, in.duding comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial st(ltcments themselves, and other addition;il procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in lhe United States of America. Jn our opinion, the supplementary 
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Stand11rds, we have aho issued our report daled March 17, 2014 on our consideration of 
the City of Brawley's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Brawley's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

San Diego, California 
March 17, 2014 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSlTION 
June 30, 2013 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Tota1 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments $ 23,728,881 $ 13,331,829 $ 37,060,710 

Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 45,197 637,498 682,695 

Accounts receivable 536,299 1,284,772 1,821,071 
Interest receivable 471,096 7,439 478,535 
Notes receivable 8,479,053 8,479,053 

Due from other governments 2,560,706 1,633,979 4,194.685 
Deferred charges 53,241 53,241 
Prepaid expenses 884,774 884,774 

Capital assets not being depreciated 7,493,121 185,399 7,678,520 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 20,611,749 68,118,031 88,729,780 

Total assets 64,810,876 85 ,252, 188 150,063,064 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 1,267,944 503,386 !,771,330 

Accrued interest payable 2,278 314,557 316,835 

Deposits payable 3,082,835 565,604 3,648,439 

Unearned revenue 9,000,000 49,075 9,049,075 

Noncurrent liabilitit:::;: 
Due v.rithin one year 16, 191 2,622,267 2,638,458 

Due in more than one year 1,333,802 24,723,693 26,057,495 

Total liabilities 14,703,050 28,778,582 43,481,632 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capita! assets 28,033,575 41,857,332 69,890,907 

Restricted for: 
Public safety 825,486 825,486 

Community development 2,451,137 2,451,137 

Culture and leisure 62,945 62,945 

Debt service 389,640 389,640 

Capital facilities 3,892, 159 3,892, 159 

Unrestricted 14,842,524 14,226,634 29,069,158 

Total net position $ 50.107,826 $ 56,473,606 $ 106,581 !432 

Sec Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
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CITY OF BRA WLF..Y 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Fu ncti ons/P rogram s 
Governmental Activities: 

General government 
Public safety 
Culture and leisure 
Community development 
Streets and highways 

Interest on long-tenn debt 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type Activities: 
Water 
Wastewater 
Solid Waste 
Airport 

Total business-type activities 

Total primary government 

Prosram Revenues 

Charges for 

Expenses Services 

$ 5,468,793 $ 1,0 I 1.384 

8,486.416 788,611 
2,446,626 248,911 

3,930,052 l ,389,538 
3,114,496 689,393 

2,278 

23,448,661 4,127,837 

7,155,944 8,416,974 
5,025,940 5,773,066 

1,290,806 1,176,047 
544,674 

14,017,364 15,366,087 

$ 37,4662025 $ 19,493,924 

General Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Utility users taxes 
Transient lodging taxes 
Franchise taxes 

Business I icense taxes 
Intergovernmental (unrestrickd): 

Shared property taxes 
Sha1·ed sales and use taxes 

Motor vehicle license foes 
Other 

Use of money and property 

Transfers 

Total general revenues 

Change in net position 

Operating 

Contributions 
and Grants 

$ 166,383 

300,543 
160,493 
450,93 I 

1,013,377 

2,091 ,727 

$ 2,091,727 

N'et position ·beginning of fiscal year 

Prior period adjustments 

Net position · beginning of fiscal year, restated 

Net position - end of fiscal year 

Capital 

Contributions 
and Grants 

$ 1.932,155 
410,932 
102,395 

1,944,056 
1,003,923 

5,393,461 

9,861,962 

718,287 

10,580,249 

$ 15,973,710 

See Notes to Basic rinancial Statements 
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Net (Expen:;e) Revenue and Changes in Net Position 
Primary Guwmment 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (2,358,871) $ $ (2.35 8.871) 
(6,986,330) (6,986,330) 
( 1,934,827) (I ,934,827) 

(145,527) (145,527) 
(407,803} (407,803) 

(2,278) (2.278) 

( 11,835,636) (11 ,835,636) 

1,261,030 1,261,030 
I 0,609.088 10,609,088 

(114,759) (I 14,759) 
173,613 173,613 

11,928,972 11,928,972 

(11,835,636) l l,928,972 93,336 

1,916,572 l,916,572 
282,512 282,5l2 
633,091 633,091 

46,095 46,095 

3,458,464 3,458,464 

2,177,271 2,177.271 

14,222 14,222 

2,045,133 2.045,133 

306.980 920.816 1,227,796 

613,000 613,000 

10,880.340 1,533,816 12,414,156 

(955,296) 13,462,788 12,507,492 

51,882,4l4 43,010,818 94,893,232 

(819,292) (819,292) 

51,063,122 43,010,818 94,073,940 

$ 50, 107,826 $ 56.473.606 $ I 06,58 l ,432 

5 

108 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTALrUNDS 

June 30 2013 

Econom ic & 
Community 

General Development SB 325 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments $ 6,262,256 $ $ 9,384,67l 

Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 9,600 

Interest receivable 3,2 16 45 5,307 

Due from other governments 578,305 l0,264 

Oue from other funds 989,317 
Notes receivable 8,479,053 

Total assets $ 7,833,094 $ 8,498,962 $ 9,389,978 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 603,820 $ 4.493 $ 4,426 

Deposits payable 2,756,493 326,342 

Deferred revenue 259 8,479,053 9,000,000 

Due to other funds 42.933 

Total liabilities 3,360,572 8,526,479 9,330,768 

Fund balances: 
Restricted for: 

Streets and roads 59,210 

Public safety 
Community development 
Assessment districts 
Library 62,945 

Unassigned 4,409,577 (27,5 I 7) 

Total fund balances 4,472,522 (27,517) 59,210 

Total liabilit ies and fund balances $ 71833!094 $ 8,498,962 $ 9,3891978 

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
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Other Total 
Govemmental Governmental 

Funds Funds 

$ 6,120,234 $ 21,767,161 
35,597 45,197 

3,355 11,923 
1, 795,856 2,384,425 

989,317 
8,479,053 

$ 719551042 $ 33,677,076 

$ 643,l 74 $ 1,255,9 13 
3,082,835 

86,400 17,565,712 
117,359 160,292 

846,933 22,0641752 

3,832,949 3,892 .. 159 
825,486 825,486 

1,838,648 1,838,648 
612,489 612,489 

62,945 
( l,463) 4,380,597 

7, I 08, 109 I I ,612,324 

$ 71955.042 $ 33,6772076 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

RECONCfLIA TION OF THE BALANCE SHEF,T OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE ST I\ TEMENT or NET POSITION 
June 30, 20 I J 

Fund balances of governmental funds 

Amounts repo1ted for governmental activities in the statement of net position are 
different because: 

Ce1tain receivables are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, 
therefore are not reported as governmental fund assets. 

Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation have not been included 
as financial resources in the governmental funds. 

Ce11ain notes receivable and accounts receivable arc not available to pay for 
current period expenditures and, therefore are offset by deferred revenue 
in the governmental funds. 

Long-term debt and compensated absences have not been included in the 
governmental funds. 

Long-term debt 
Compensated absences 

Interest on long-term debt is not recognized until the period in which it matures and is 
paid. In government-wide slatement of net position, it is recognized in the period that 
it is incurred. 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, 
such as maintenance and risk management, to individual funds. The assets and 
liabilities of the internal service funds must be added to the statement of net position. 

In governmental f'unc.ls, <;ertain accrued interest receivable on notes receivable are 
not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore, are not 
reported in che governmental funds. 

Net position of governmental activities 

St::c Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
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11,612,324 

536,299 

27,303,609 

8,565,712 

(71,295) 
( l ,257,40i) 

(2,278) 

2,962,776 

458,086 
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CITY O'F BR·\ WLEY 
STATEMl::NT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITLRES. AND CHANGES rN FU~fJ BALANCES 
GOVERNMl:::NTAL FUNDS 
For tin: .Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2013 

Economic& 
Community 

General Develoement S13 325 
REVENUES 

Taxc.s: 
Utility users $ 1,916,572 $ $ 
Transient lodging 282,512 
Prnnchise 633.09 I 
Busim .. 'Ss license 46,095 
Property 

Licenses nnd permits 175,075 
Fines and fort't:itu~s 62.664 
Use of money and property 39,864 245,879 18,013 
Intergovernmental 7,695,090 39,882 
Charges for S~'Tviccs 3,853,267 
Miscell11ncous 572.730 

Total revenu~ 15,l76,9<i0 285.761 18,01 3 

~:XP~:N o rni 1n:s 
Current: 

General government 2,207,925 
Public safety 7.760,982 
Culture and leisure 2,252.714 
Community development 1.547,656 6.543 
Transportation 

Capital omlay 530,041 89.863 

Total expenditures 14,299!318 96.406 

Excess or revenues over 
(under) expemlilvre~ 977.642 189.355 18,013 

OTB'F:R Fl~ANCING S011RCES (USES) 
Transfors in 
Transrers ouL \6 l 3,000) 

Total other financiug so1m:es (uses) (6 t3.000l 

Net change in fund balances 364,642 189,3:55 18.013 

fond Balances - July l, 20 12 4, 107,880 (216,872} 41 ,197 

Fund B:1l11nces (Deficit) - June 30. 2013 $ -1,472,522 s (27,517) $ 59 210 

See Notes to Basic financial Statements 
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Other 
Oovemmental 

Funds Totuls 

.$ $ 1,916,572 
282,512 
633,091 
46,095 

106,537 106,537 
115,015 
62,664 

24,495 328,251 
4,338,36 l 12,073,333 

274,570 4,127,837 
55 204 627,934 

4 799 167 20,379,901 

2,207,925 
124,700 7.885,682 

2.252,714 
2,119,883 3,674,082 
1,967,739 1,967,739 
2.527,980 3,147,884 

6,74-0,302 21,136,026 

(1,941, 135) (756, 125) 

48,318 48,318 
(48,318~ (661,318) 

(613,0002 

(1,941,135) (l,369, 125) 

9,049 244 12,981,449 

$ 7,108,109 $ 11,612.324 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
R£CONC1LlATJON OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES fN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (1,369,125) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities differ because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement 
of activities, the costs of those capital assets are allocated over their estimated useful 
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceed 
depreciation in the current period. 

Certain notes receivable are reported in the goverrunental funds as expenditures and 
then offset by a deferred revenue as they are not available to pay current expenditures. 
When the note is collected it is renected in revenue. This amount is the net change 
between notes receivable collected and issued. 

Interest accrued on certain notes receivable are not rcpo1ted as revenue on the 
governmental funds as they do not provide the City with current financial resources. 
When the interest is collected when the note becomes due, the amoullts will be reflect 
in revenue. This is the amount of additional interest accrued in the current period. 

The issuance oflong-temi debt provides cummt financial resources to governmental 
fonds, while repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial 
resources of the governmental funds. Issuance of bond principal is an other financing 
source and repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in govemrnental funds, but the 
issuance increases long-term liabilities and the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in 
the statement ofnt:t position. 

Repayment of capital lease 

The amounts below included in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of 
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in 
govenuncntal funds. These are the current year changes: 

Interest payable 

lntemnl service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, 
such ns maintenance and risk management, to individHal funds. The net revenues 
(expenses) oflhe internal service funds is reported under governmental activities. 

Change in net position of governmental activities 

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
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Ci'TY or BRAWLEY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRlETARY FUNDS 
JundO, 2013 
wilh ComQarative Statement as of June 30, 20 12 

13usiness-type Acti'loitit:s 
Enlt:rprise Funds 

Water Wastewater 
Cun·ent Year Prior Year Cui-rent Year Prior Year 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and investmt::nls $ J .832. 179 $ 2,065.414 $ 8,966,715 $ 6.058,33 l 
:-\ ccounts rece i \'nbli::, net l,229,460 917,050 70.007 
lnit:rest receivable 2,254 2.043 5, 185 5,659 
Due frl.)111 other govern111cnts 120,000 1,633,979 1,157.479 
Deferred chnrges 53,241 6 1.634 
Prep11id expenses 

Total cun·ent assets 5,1 17,134 3,166.141 I 0,605,R7'> 7,891,476 

Nnncurrent Assets: 
Restricted ca:;h and investments with fiscal agents 149.500 637,49!! 63 7,498 
Advances to other font.ls I ,605,839 J,605,839 
Capital asset:; not being depreciated 115 115 35.011 35,011 
Cons1n1ction in progress 148,323 148,323 25,346,501 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 29.257,923 30.470,445 35,571,271 10,893,016 

roral noncurre111 asseL~ 29,406,36 1 30,768,383 37,849,619 38,517.865 

Total assets 34,523.495 JJ.93 >1 ,524 48,455,498 46,409,341 

LIAB ILITIES 

Currenc Liabilities: 
Accm1nts payable 207,575 416,566 138.8 10 4,204J90 
lnterc~t payable: 66.699 51.293 247.858 38.644 
Dcro~its payable 553.324 508,646 8,J 10 2,380 
Defene<l r~vtmue '~9.075 555,398 
Due to other fund~ 
Current portion of long lem1 debt 1,60 1,382 1.087.842 1,020.885 332,975 

Total current liabil ities 2;178.055 2,619,745 l,415,863 4.578,389 

Noneurrent liabilities: 
Compensated absences 152,349 133.733 I IO.O 15 75.126 
Clnirns payable 
Contraccs payable. net of deferred 

gnin and unamortized disc.ount 6,728,571 7,630.64 J 1,386,834 1.540,872 
Ce11ificates of participation. net of 

unam01tized discount 425.754 620,608 
Revenue bonds payable. net of 

unamortized premium 2,548.891 2.731.326 
Advances from other funJs 1,605.839 1.605,839 
Ronds payahfe 57,400 75,500 13.J 13,879 19,255.934 

Total noocun-cnt liabilities I l,093,0SO 12,177,039 15.236,482 21,492,540 

Total liabiliti<::s 13.571.105 14,796.784 16,652,345 26,070,929 

NET POSITION 

Net inve~tment in capital u~sets 16.864,278 17,6.17.235 21,702,267 16,767.476 
Restricted for dt:bt si:rvi1.;t: 389.640 598,854 
Unrestr icted 4,088 .112 11500,505 9,7 11 ,246 2,972,082 

TntHI net pnsiti()n $ 20,952,390 $ 19,lJ7.740 $ 31,803,153 s 20,338.4 l 2 

S<::e Notes to Basic Financial Stnlc::mcnts 
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Business-type Activities Governmental 
Enu:rprise Funds Ac1ivities 

lnterruil 
Solid Waste Airport Current Year Service 

Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year fotal~ Funds 

$ $ $ 532 .. 935 $ $ 13,33 1,829 $ 1,961,720 
1W.50.5 157,940 14,807 12,487 1,284.772 

7,439 1.087 
1.336.324 1.633,979 176,2&1 

53,241 
884 774 

40.505 157,940 51\7,742 l,348,81 I 16,3 11 ,260 3,023,862 

637.498 
I ,605,839 

l,950 l.950 37,076 
l ,582, 152 l48.32J 

3,288,837 1,904,203 68, 11 8,0.1 1 801,261 

3.290,787 3,488,305 70.546,767 801,261 

40,505 157.940 3,838,529 4,837, 116 86.8581027 3.825, 123 

155.090 157.766 1,911 178,942 503.386 5,349 
3 l 4.557 

3,970 3.850 565.60-.l 
49.075 

1.119.832 829,025 
2,6221267 

l55,o90 157,766 5,881 1,302,6211 4,054,889 834,374 

262,364 21,291 
6,682 

R. 11 5,405 

425 .754 

2.548.891 
1.605.839 

lJ,3 71,279 

26,329,532 27.973 

155.090 157.766 5,881 1,302.624 30.384.421 862.347 

3.290.787 3,488,305 41.857,332 682.229 
389,640 

(114.585) 174 541,861 46.187 I .+,226.634 2.280,547 

$ ( J 14.585) $ 174 s 3,832,648 $ J,534,492 $ 56,473,606 $ 2.962. 776 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

with Comparative Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 

Business-Type Activities 
Enterprise Funds 

Water Wastewater 

Cun-ent Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year 
Operating Revenues: 

Charges for services (net of refunds) $ 8,416,974 $ 7,507,475 $ 5,773,066 $ 4,879,627 
Use of money and property 

Total operating revenues 8,416,974 7,507,475 5,773,066 4,879,627 

Operating Expenses: 
Salary and benefits 1,523,051 1,512,965 543, 140 543,140 
Administration 440.600 386,700 426, 100 277,600 
Supplies and services 3,286,81 1 3,214,812 2,841, 102 3,139,387 
Depreciation 1,308,685 1,303,696 954,561 426,144 

Total operating expenses 6,559,147 6,418,173 4,764,903 4,386,271 

Operating income (loss) 1,857,827 1,089,302 1,008,163 493,356 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses): 
Use of money and property 339,328 463,595 242,653 238,545 

Amortization of gain (loss) on debt refunding 214,292 234,981 (9,092) 
Intergovenunental revenue (expense) 120,000 9,861,962 l,992,479 

Interest expense and fiscal charges {596,797) {445,422) (261,037) (102,7472 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (43, 177) 373,154 9,843,578 2,119,185 

Income (Loss) befon: transfers 1,814,650 1,462,456 10,851,741 2.612,541 

Transfers: 

Transfers in 613,000 

Changes in net position 1,814,650 1,462,456 11,464,741 2,612,541 

Total Net Position - beginning 19,137,740 17,881,660 20,338,412 17.725,871 

Prior Period Adjustments (206,376) 

Total Net Position - beginning, restated 19, I 37,740 17,675,284 20,338,412 17,725,871 

Total Net Position - ending $20,952,390 $19,137,740 $31,803.153 $20,338,412 

Sec Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
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Business-Type Activities Governmental 
Enterprise Funds Activities 

Inttlrnal 
Solid Wa.ste Aireo11 Cu rrent Year Service 

Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Totals Funds 

$ I, 176,047 $ 1, 161,686 $ $ 2,762 $ 15,366,087 $ 2,118,661 
124,543 126,390 [24,543 708,453 

1, 176,047 1,161,686 124,543 129,152 15,490,630 2,827, l 14 

116 2,066,307 220,630 
7,200 21 ,300 873,900 

1,290,806 1,267,061 291 ,498 239,95 1 7,710,2 17 2,509, 156 
245,860 170,677 2,509,106 131,842 

1,290,806 1,267,061 544,674 431,928 13,159,530 2,861,628 

(114.759) (l 05,375) (420, 131) (302,776) 2,33 1, I 00 (34,514) 

780 58 1.981 4,890 
214,292 

718,287 1,336, 141 10,580,249 
{857, 834~ 

718,287 1,336,921 10,5 18.688 4,890 

( 11 4,759) ( 105,375) 298,156 1,034,145 12,849,788 (29,624) 

613,000 

(114,759) (105,375) 298,156 1,034,145 13,462,788 (29,624) 

174 105,549 3,534,492 2,500,347 43,010.8 18 3,81 1,692 

(819,292} 

174 105,549 3,534.492 2,500,347 43.010,81 8 2,992,400 

$ (11425852 $ 174 $ 328322648 $ 3,5341492 $ 561473,606 $ 2,9621776 
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ClTYOF BRAWLEY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
ror lhe Fiscal Year En<lt:<l June 30, 2013 
with Comparallve S1a1emc111s for the Fi~cal Yc.:ur Ended June JO, 2012 

Busine:;s-Typ.: Activities 
Enterprise Funds 

Water Wastewater 

CASI l rLOWS rRO'vl OPER..:\ TING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash received from customers and user:; 
Cu~h raymcnt;; lO suppliers for goods and .services 
Cash payments for employces and benellt programs 

Net ca:;h pr<>vided (used) hy operating lictivities 

CASl·I fLOWS FROM NON·C'APffAL FINAl\iCING ACTIV(TIJ::S: 
·1 ·ransfors out 
lntcrtund borrowing (repayment) 
lntergovcmmenrnl revenue (expense) 

Net cash provided (used) by non-capital 
financing activities 

CASI I FLOWS FROM CAP!Tl\L AND RELATED 
FINANCfNG ACTIVITIES: 
Intergovernmental revem1e (expense) 
Purchase of capital assets 
Loan proceed;; 

Principal paid on ddn 
Interest paid on cfoht and fiscal charges 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 
financing activitie:; 

Ct\Sf-1 fLOWS FROM INVESTl"IG 1\CTIVITlES: 
Interest received 

'.-..let cash provided by investing activities 

NET lNCRF./\SE (DECREASE) rN CASH /\NO CASH 
EQUIV /\LENTS 

CASH AND CASH l:::()UIV/\l.ENTS. 
BEGfNNING OF FISCAL YEAR 

CASI I AND CASH EQUIVAl.F.:".iTS. END OF f'ISCAL YEAR 

Reconciliation co .Stait:ment of Net Position: 
Cash and investments 

C;\Sfi AND CASH EQlJIVALENTS 

CutTcnt Y car 

$ 8,149,242 
(3.936.402) 
( 1,504,435) 

2,708,405 

120,000 

120,000 

(386,323) 
(96.164) 

(690,775) 
{227,495) 

(1,400,757) 

J:J9,l 17 

339,117 

1,766,765 

2,065,4 r 4 

$ 3.832J79 

$ 3,832.l 79 

.'S 3,832,J 79 

See Nott:~ tu Rasic Financial Statements 

18 

121 

Prior Yeur Current Year Prior Year 

$ 7,170.870 $ 5.849,003 $ 5.220.880 
(3,599,686) (7.332, 782) (3, 721.264") 
( 1,53 I ,939) (508,251) (549,259) 

2,039,245 ( 1.992.030) 950,357 

120,000 

120,000 

(120,000) 5.359, 775 4.020.534 
( 185.702) (324.392) (3, 182,837) 

2.001,397 
(I, 184,050) (326,273) (326,273) 

(477,173) (51,823) ( 169,880) 

( 1,966,925) 4,657,287 2,342,94 l 

462,990 243, 127 236,542 

462,990 243,127 236,54?. 

655JIO 2,<)08,384 3,529,840 

1.410,104 6,05833 l 2,528,491 

$ 2,065.414 $ 8,966,715 $ 6,058,331 

$ 2.065.414 $ 8,966.715 s 6,058,33 ( 

$ 2,06.:5.414 $ 8,966,715 $ 6.058133 I 



Ausiness-Type Activities 

Enterprise f.unds 

Solid Waste Airport Current Year 
Totals Current Year Prior Year Current Year 

$ 1.293.482 .$ l,249,123 .'& 122,223 
( 1,293,482) ( 1,249.266) (475,609) 

~116) 

(1432 (353,.502) 

(1,119,832) 

(l , 119,832) 

2,006,269 

2,006,269 

143 

143 

532,935 

$ $ .$ 532,935 

$ s s 532,935 

$ $ $ 532,935 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

Prior Year 

130,797 
( 176.588) 

(45,791) 

69 
( 1,582, !58) 
1,11 9,832 

(462,257) 

1,JJ8 

l,338 

(506,710) 

506, 7l 0 
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.'I> 15.413,950 
( l 3.038,275) 

(2,0 12,802) 

362,873 

(I. I ! 9,832) 

!20,000 

(999,832) 

6.979.72 1 
(420,556) 

( 1.0 J 7 .048) 
(279.3 1 R) 

5,262,799 

582.244 

582,244 

5,208,084 

8, 123,745 

$ I J.331,829 

Sl31331 1829 

$13,33 1.829 
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Governmental 

Activities 
Internal 
Service 
Fund 

$ 2.827.114 
(3,443,247) 

(214,815) 

(830,948) 

829.025 

829,025 

(10. 143) 

(10, 143) 

5,498 

5,498 

(6,568) 

I ,968,288 

$ 1,961,720 

$ l,961.720 

$ I ,96 1,720 

(Continued) 



CITY Of BRAWLEY 
STA l'EMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY fUNDS 
!-"or lhc l'iscal Year Ended .funcJO, 2013 
wich Comparative Stim:mcnts for tl11J Fiscul Year Ended Jum: 30. 2012 

(Continued) 

Busim:ss-Type /\ctivities 
Enterprise Funds 

Water Wastewater 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (U~ed) by Operating Activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
Adju;;tmcnts ll' reconcile operating income (lo.~s) to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease in iiccounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payahlc and accrued liabilities 
lncreuse (decrea.~e) in compensated absences 
(lncn:asc) decreuse in prepaid 
lncreast (decrease} in deposits payable 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used hy) operating activities 

Current Year 

$ 1,857,827 

I .30X,685 
(312,410) 
(208.991) 

18.616 

44.678 

850,578 

$ 2,708,405 

Sec Notes to Basic Financial Stalem<lnts 
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Prior Ye1:1r CLtrrcnt Year Prior Year 

$ 1,089,302 $ 1,008,163 $ 493,356 

1,303,696 954,561 426,144 
(401,492) 70,007 344.803 

1,826 ( 4.065.580) (304.277) 
(18,974) 34,889 (6, 119) 

64,887 5,930 (J,550) 

949,94.3 (3,000, 193} 457,001 

$ 2,039.245 $ {l,992,030) $ 950.357 



Business-Type Activities Governmental 
Enterprise funds Activities 

Internal 
Solid Wa:;tc Airport Current Year Service 

Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior year Totals Fund 

$ (114.759) $ (105,375) $ {420,131) $ (302,776) $2,331,100 .$ (34,514) 

245,860 170,677 2,509,106 !31,842 

117,435 87,437 (2,320) \,645 ( 127,288) 

(2,676) 17,795 (177,031) 82,588 ( 4,454,278) (49,317) 

53,505 5,815 
(884.774) 

120 2,075 50,728 

J 14.759 105,232 66,629 256,985 (I ,968,227) (796,434~ 

.$ $ (143} $ (353.502) $ (45,7912 $ 362,873 $ (830,948) 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITIO N 
FIDUCIARY FUND 
June 30. 2013 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments 
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 
Interest receivable 
Notes receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Interest payable 
Long-term debl, due in more than one year 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Restricted for Debt Service 

Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

Private Purpose 
Trust f'und 

$ 

$ 

RDA 
Successor 

Agency 

484,065 
374,500 

843 
181,206 

1,040,614 

59,500 
5,290,000 

5,349,500 

(4,308,886) 
(4,308,886) 

T he notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
STATEMl;::NT OF CHANGES rN Nl3T POSITION 
PIDUCIAR Y FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2013 

Additions: 
Tax increment 
Interest 

Total additions 

Deductions: 
Administration 
Community devclopmertt 
Interest 

·fotal deductions 

Change in net position 

Net Position· .fuly I, 2012 

Net Posi tion - June 30, 2013 $ 

Private Purpose 
Trust Fund 

RDA 
S11ccess-0r 

Agency 

573.768 
1, 172 

574,940 

125,000 
362,275 
I 10,436 

597,711 

{22,771) 

{4,286,115) 

(4,308,886) 

The noh:s to the financial statemt..'1\lS arc an integral part of chis statemenl 
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CITY Of BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC Fl~ANCf.AL STATEME.'ITS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE I -SUMMARY OF SIGNJFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLJCIES 

The basic financia l statements of the City of Brawley (City) have been prepared in confonnity w ith accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (USGAAP) as applicable to governmental units. T11c Governmental 
Accounting Standard:> Hoards (OASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and 
financial reporting principles. The more significant accounting policies of the City are described below: 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

The City uf Brawley is located in the southeastern part or the State of California, in the center of Imperial County, which 
with water provided by canal from the Colorado River, makes this one of the most fertile agricultural areas in the country 
The City was incorporated on April 6, I 908, under the general laws of the State of California and enjoys all the rights and 
privileges pertaining to ·'General Law" cities. 

The City is governed by a five member Council, elected at large for four years on staggered schedules. The Council selects 
the Mayor from its members, generally for a one ycM tetm. The Council has hired a City Manager to administer the daily 
affairs of the City. 

The services provided by the City include police, fire, street maintenance, parks, recreation, library, water, wastewater, solid 
waste, airport, housing, planning, building inspection, and general administraiive service.s. 

A key element of the City's financial management process is the preparation of the annual budget. Each year the City 
Manager presents to City Council a proposed budget, which includes all current balances and expected revenues and other 
financing sources of the City, and describes by department how tho.>e resources will be utilized. Under terms of various 
grant and financing agreements, the budget is to be adopted by the end of May, prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 
The budget is adopled by motion of the City Coun cil, and if amended, generally is done by resolution. 

These basic financial statements present the financial status of the City and its component units, which are included in the 
City's reporting entity because of the significance <:>ftheir operational ur financial relationships with the City. Component 
unit foiancial statements may be obtained from the City's Department of Finance. 

Blended Component Units - Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the 
City's operations. 

Brawley Public Improvement Corporation - The Brawley Public fmprovement Corporation was formed in October 
1986 to issue certificates of participation to tinance the construction of a wastewater treatment facility and issued 
additional certificates of participation in 1997 to finance a new water treatment plant. The only financial a;.;tivi ty of the 
Public Improvement Corporation is the issuance and repayment of the certificates of participation and receipt of lease 
payments from the City pun;uant to lease agreements between the City and the Public Improvement Corporation. 
Although it is legally separate from the City, tho Public Improvemem Corporation is reported as if it were part of the 
primary government because its sole purpose is to finance and construct public facilities. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC F1NANC!AL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT!NG POLrCLES (CONTINUED) 

B. Basis of f>rcsentation 

The City's basic financittl statements are prepared in conformity with accounting princ.ip les generally accepLed in the 
United States of America. The Governmental Accounting Standards 8-0ard is the acknowledged standard setting bod1· 
for establishing accounting and financial reporting standards followed by governmental e11tities in the United States of 
America. 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display info1111ation about the primary government (City) 
and its component units. These starements include the financ ial activities of the overall City government, except for 
fiduciary activities. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes. intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exL'hange 
transactions, arc reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on tees and charges 
for support. 

The Statement of Activities prcsi.:nts a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each segment of 
the City's governmental activities. Direct expenses are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, 
are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program r"vcnues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or 
services offered by the programs, (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational need of a 
particular program, and (c) foes, grants, and contributions that are restri<;kd to financing the acquisition or construc.tion 
of capital assets. Revenues that are nor classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as genernl 
revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide infonnation about chc Cit>''s funds, includi11g fiduciary funds and blended component 
units. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental, proprietary. and fiduciary - are presented. The emphasis 
of fund financial statements is on major individual funds, each of which is displayed in a separate column. All remaining 
funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds . 

Proprietary fund financlal statements include a Statement of Position, a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in 
Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the "economii: re.wurcHs" measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. 
Accordingly, all assets and liabilities (whether current or noncun-ent) are included on the Statement of Net Po:;ition. The 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in 
total net position. Under the accmal basis of accouncing, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned 
while expenses are recognized in the period in which liability is incwTed. 

Operating revenues in the proprietary fund<. are those revenues that are ge.neratcd from the primary operation of the f1JJ1d. 
All other revenues are reported as nonoperating revenue.~. Operating expenses are those expenses that are essential to the 
primary operations of the fund. A 11 other expenses are reported as nonoperating expenses. 

C. Major Funds 

GASB Statement No. 34, dt!fines major funds and requires that the City's major governmental funds are identified and 
presented separately in the fund financial statements. All other funds, called nonmajor funds, are combined and reported in 
a single column, regardless of their fund-type. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTF.S TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE JO, 2013 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

C. Major Funds (Continued) 

Major fund.> are defined as funds that have either assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses equal to ten percent 
oftheir fund-type total and five pe1·cent of the grand total. The General Fund is always a major fund. The City may also 
select other funds it believes should be presented 11s major funds. 

The City reported the following major governmental funds in the accompanying financial statecm.-nts: 

General Fund 
Thi:; fund accounts for all financial resources except those to be accounted for in another fund. It is the general 
operating fond of the City. 

Economic and Community Development Fund 
This thnd accounts for revenues and expenditures of the Community Development Block Grant program and the 
related program income. 

SB 325 Special Revenue Fund 
To account for revenue received from the State under Article 8(11) of the Transportation Development Act (Section 
99400(a) of the Public Utilities Code). Uses are restricted to local streers and roads. 

The City reported the following major proprietary funds: 

Water Fund 
This fund accounts for the costs of treatment and distribution of drinking water to the community. 

Wastewater Fund 
This fund accounts for the cosls of collection, treatment and disposal of sewage generated in the community. 

Solid Waste Fund 
This fund accounts for the costs of collection and disposal ortrash and garb1:1ge generated in the community. 

Airport Fund 
Thi~ fund account~ for the costs of the City owned municipal airpo11. Although the amounts arc not as significant as the 
other proprietary funds, this is the only other proprietary fund maintained by the City. 

The City reported the following internal service funds: 

lnttirnal Service Funds 
These funds account for maintenance of the City's fleet of vehicles and certain public facilities, and the costs of 
providing instrra11ce, including risks maintained by the City, for general liability, property damage, unemployment 
benefits, workers' compensation, and employee health benefits. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The basis of accounting determines when transactions are reported on the financial statements. The government-wide, 
proprietary and fiduciary funds financial statements are reported using the economic resources measuremeni focus and 
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned cu1d expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are 
incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non-exchange transactions, in which the City gives or 
receives value without directly receiving or giving equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlemenrs, 
and donations. On an accrual basis, revenues from property taxes are recognized in the fiscal yeRr for which the taxes 
are levied. Revem.1e from grants, t:ntillements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility 
requirements have been satisfied. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASCC FINANC\AL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTlNUED) 

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focu,~ and the modified accrual 
ba.sis of accounting. Under this method, rewnues are recognized when measurable and available. TI1e City considers 
all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected wiLhin thirty days after fi scal 
year-end. Expenditures arc recorded when lhc related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long­
term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent thut 
they have marured. Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in govcrmuental funds . Proceeds of long-rem1 
debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as orher flnanc;ng sources. 

Revenues susceptible ro accrual are property taxes and interest revenue. Sales t~xcs, and other amounts collected and 
held by the state at fiscal year end on behalf of the City also are recognized as revenue. Fines, licenses, permits and other 
revenues arc not susc.:eptible to ac<.:rual because generally they arc not measurable until received in cash. 

Proprietary funds distinguish between operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result rrom providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operatiom. The principal operating revenues of the City's enterprise funds arc 
charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and 
services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are rcpurted as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December I, 1989, generally are followed 
in both government-wide and proprietary fund financial sLatemcnts to the extent that those standards do not conflict with 
or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of 
following subsequent. private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same 
limitation. The government has elected not to follow subse.quenr private-sector guidance. 

Grant revenues are recogni£t:d in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements are met. Under the terms of granl 
agreements, the City may fund certain programs with a combination of cost-reimbursement grants, categorical block 
grams, and general revenues. Thus, both restricted and unrestricted net position may be available to finance prngmm 
expenditurcsiexpenses. rhc City's policy is to first apply restricted grant resources to such programs, followed by 
general revt:n ues if nece.ssar}'. 

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City considers cash and cash equivalents as short term, highly liquid 
investments that are both readily convertible to known amount.~ of cash and so near their maturity that they present 
insignificant risk of changes in value bcc.:uuse of changes in interest rates. The City tbllows the practice of pooling cash 
am! investments of all funds except for funds required to be held by outside fiscal agents under the provisions of bond 
indentures and funds for the Brawley Community Redevelopment Agency. Cash equivalents have an original maturity 
date of three months or less from the date of purchase. 

F. Cash and Investments 

Most cash balances of the City's funds and some of its component units are pooled and invested by the City Treasurer. 
Unless otherwise dictated by legal or contractual requirements, income earned or losses arising from the investment pooled 
cash are allo1.:ated un a monthly basis to the participating funds and component units based nn their proportionate shares of 
thl) average weekly 1.:ash balance. 

Investments are stated at fair value. Local Agency lnvestment fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California 
Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California operates in accordance with appropriate 
state laws and regulations. ·me reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. For purposes of 
the statement of cash flows, the City has defined cash and cash equivalents to be change and petty cash funds, equity in the 
City's cash and investment pool an<l restricted, non-pooled investments with initial maturities of three months or less. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
.JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGN fFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

G. Receivables 

Revenue from taxpayer-assessed taxes (sale~ and use, business license, gas. and franchise fees) is accrued in the 
Governmental Funds when they are both mcasw·able and available. The City considers these to.xes available if they are 
received within 10 days after fisca l year end. 

Grants, entitlements, or shared revenues are recorded as reccivahles and revenues in the General, Special Revenue, and 
Capital Projects Funds when they are received or susceptible to accrnal. Grants awarded for Proprietary funds are recorded 
as receivables and nonoperating revenues when they are earned and arc measurable. 

Utility service accounts receivable are reported net of allowance for doubtful collections. 

H. !ntcrftuid Tmnsactions 

Activities bet-.veen funds that are representative of lending:borrowing outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to 
as either ·'interfund receivables/payables" (i.e. the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e. 
the non-cun·ent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between tunds arc reported as "due to/from other 
funds" . 

Advances between funds, as reported in the fond financial statements, are otfset by 11 fund balance res\:rve account in 
applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available 
financial resources. 

With Cow1cil approval, resources may be transterred from one City fund to another. Transfers are used to (I) move 
revenues from one fund that statue or budget requires collecting them to the fund that statue or budget requires to expend 
them, and (2) use unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various programs accounted for in the other 
funds in accordance with budget authorizations. 

I. Propertv Tax 

J. 

The City's property taxes are levied on the first day of January by the County assessor, and arc payable to the County tax 
collector in two installments. 

The first installment is due November I'', and is de\in4uent after December I Orh; the second installment is due February l si 
and is delinquent aft~r April I o•h. Taxes become a lien on the property on Jumrnry I$', and on the date of the transfer of tho 
title, and the date of new construction. 

The minimum property value which is taxed is $2,000; however, tax hills are prepared for propc:rties valuc.d at less than 
S2,000 ifthere is a special assessment to be collected. 

Article 13 A of the California Constitution states: "The maximum amount of any ad valorem tax on real property shall not 
exceed one percent(!%) of the full cash value of such property. The one percent tax is to be collected by the Counties and 
appointed according to law to the districts within the counties." 

The City has elected under State law (TEETER) to receive all of the annual property assessments in three installments as 
follows: 

December 55% 
April 40% 

Jtme 5% 
100% 

lnventorv 

All inventories arc valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FrFO) mefhod. lnventori~s for governmental funds are 
recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. 
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ClTY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTF..S TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEM"ENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE l - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTlNUEO) 

K. Restricted Assets 

Certain proceeds of revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted 
assets on the balance sheet because th~ir use is limited by applicable bond covenants. 

L. ~.AAita l Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment. and infrastructure, are reported in the applicable columns in the 
govemment-wid~ financial statements. CapitaJ assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of 
35,000 for property, plant, and equipment and $25,000 for infrastructure. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the 
date of donation. 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are no! 
capitalized. 

Property, plant, and equipment of the City, as well as the component unitli, are depreciated using the straight line method 
over their estimated lives of2 to 50 years. 

M. Compensated Absences 

It is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation bentltits nnd sick leave. All vacation 
and sick leave benefits are accrued as earned by employees. All vacation <ind sick leave pay is accrued when incurred in the 
government-wide financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds if they have 
matured, for example, as a rest1Jt of employee resignation and retiremcms. 

N. Sclf-insLrrance 

The City is self-insured tbr worker's compensation, general liability, auto l iability, and certain other risks. The City's 
workers' compensation activities are funded and accounted for separately in che fund tlnancial statements based upon the 
activities of each fund. The current pmtion of claims liability arc accounted for in the General Funcl and the enterprise 
fllnds on the basis of settlements reached or judgments entered within the cun-ent fiscal year. In the government·wide 
financial statements and the enterprise fund financial statements, the estimated liability for all self-insurance liability claims 
is recorded as a liability. 

0. Long-te1m Debt, Discount. Premium.1. and Issuance Costs 

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, long·tenn debt and other long-tem1 
obligati-0ns are reported as liabilities in the statement of net position. 

Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance c-0sts, are defen-ed and amortized over the life of the bonds using the 
straight-line method. Bonds payable are reportt!d net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are 
reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types rccognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance 
costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received 
on debt issuances are reporred as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuance are reported as other financing 
uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds rece ived, are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 
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CITY or BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASTC FINANCTALSTATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SlGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (CONTINUED) 

P. Net Position and Ftmd E.mll!Y 

rn the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, net position is reported in three 
categories under GASB Statement No. 34. The:;e captions apply only to net position, which are determined only at the 
government-wide level, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds are described below. 

Net Investment in Capital Assets describes the portion of net position which is represented by the cun'Cllt net book 
value of the City':> capital assets, less the outstanding balance of any debt issued ro finance these assets. 

Restricted describes the portion of position which is restricted as to use by the tenns and conditions of agreements 
with outside parties, governmental regulations, laws, or other restrictions which the City cannot unilaterally alter. 
These principally include developer fees received for use on capital projects, debt service requirements, 
redevelopment funds restricted for low-and-moderate income purposes, and gas tax funds for street construction. 

Unrestric:Jed describes the portion of net position which is not restricted as to use. 

Jn the fund financial statements, governmental funds reµort reservations of fund balance for amounts that are not 
available for appropriation or a.re legally restricted by outside parties for use for a speci tk purpose. Designations of fund 
balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change, 

Q. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statemenlS in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America, as prescribed by the GASB and the Al CPA, requ'ire management to make assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabllities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the repoited amounts of revenues and expenses/expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

R. Fiscal Year 

The fiscal year of the City begins on July l aod ends on Juno 30. 

S. Use of Restricted Resources 

When both restricted and unrestricLed resources are E\Vailable for use, it is the City's policy to use restricted re.sources first. 
then unrestricted resources, as they arc needed. 

T. Corrmarative Data 

Comparative data for the prior fiscal year bas been presented in certain statements of the accompanying financial 
statements, in order to provide an understanding of chtLnges in the City's financial position, operations, and cash flows. 

lJ . New Accounting Pronouncemen~ 

The City has implemented the following Govermmmtal Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements during the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2013: 

Govenunental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 60 

For the fiscal year ended Jl.lnc 30, 20 l3, the City implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) 
Statement No. 60, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service Concession Arrangements." This Statement is 
effoctivc for periods beginning after December 15, 20! l. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial 
reporting by address ing iSSlJCS related to Service Concession Arrangements. This Statement improves consistency in 
reporting and enhances the comparability of the a~ounting imd financial reporting of Service Concession Arrangements 
among st.ate and local governments. Implementation of the GASB Statement No. 60, did not have an impact on the 
City's financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
.JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNJFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEO) 

U. New Accounting PronouncementsKontinucd) 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 61 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the City implcmentC!d Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 61 "The Financial Reporting Entity: OmnibHs - ·an amendmem of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34. " 
This statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2012. The objective of this Statement is to improve 
fmancial reporting for component units. The Statement modi ties ce1tain requiremenrs for inclusion of component units in 
the financial reporting entity and clarities the reporting of equity interests in legally separate organizations. 
Implementation of the GASB Statement No. 61, did not have at1 impact on the City's financial statements for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2013. 

[jovemmcntal Acco\Jllting Standards Board Statement No. 62 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the City implemented Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 62 "Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 
f'ASB and AfCPA Pronouncements." This Statement is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 201 l. The 
objective of this Statement is to incorporate into the UASB 's authoritative literatw·e certain accounting and financial 
reporting guidance that is included in the FASB and AICP/\ pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989. 
This Statement specifically identifies and consolidates the accounting and financial reporting provisions that apply to 
state and local goveminents. Implementation of the GASB Statement No. 62, did not have an impact on the City's 
tinaucial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20.13. 

Governmental Accounting. Standards Board Statt<Jner!!_No. ~J. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the City implemented Govemmencal Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 63, "Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resourc.es, Deterred Inflows of Resources, and Net 
Position." This Statement is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The objective of this Statement is 
to establish guidance for reporting deferred outflows or resources, deferred intlows of resources, and net position in a 
statement of financial position. This Statement sets forth framework that specifies where deferred outtlows of resources 
and deterred inflows of resources, as well a~ a.~sets and liabilities should be displayed. This Statement also specifies how 
net position, no longer referred to as net position, should be displayed. Implementation of the Statement and the impact 
of the City's financial statements are explained in Note I. 

V. Fund Balance 

In the fund financial stawmcnts, governmental funds repmt fund balance as nonspendablc, restricted, committt:d, 
a;;signed, or unassigned based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor constraints on how specific 
amounts can be spent. 

Nonspendable timd balance - amounts that cannot be spent bl';t.:ause they are either (a) not spendable in form 
or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted fund balan(;e - amounts with constraints placed on their use that are either (a) externally imposed 
by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments: or (b) imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed fund balance -- amounts that can only be used for specific purposes determined by fonnal action 
of the City's highest level of decision-making authority (the City Council) and that remain binding unless 
removed in the same manner. The underlying action thut imposed the limitation needs to occur no later than 
the close of the reporting period. 

Assigned fund balance - amounts that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for specific purposes. 
The intent can be established at either the highest level of decision making, or by a body or an official 
designated for that purpose. 

Unassigned fund balance - the residual classification for the City's funds that include amounts not contained 
in the other classifications. 
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CITY OF BRAWLF,Y 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNT ABJLJTY 

A. Budgets and Budgetary Account(ng 

The City Council is required to adopt an annual budget resolution by July l st of each fiscal year for the General Fund, 
special revenue, capital projects, debt service, and enterprise funds. These budgets are adopted and presented for reporting 
purposes on a basis consistent with generally ac1;epted accounting principles. 

The appropriated budget is prepared by fond, function, and department. The legal level of budgetary control {i.e., the level 
at which expenditures may not legally excetid appropriations) is the department level. The City Council made several 
supplemental budgetary appropriations tlu-oughout the fiscal year. 

13. Deficit Fund Bajances 

At June 30, 2013, the following funds had an accumulated deficit: 

Major Govenunental Fund: 
Economic and Community Development Fund 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds: 
Downtown Parking Fund 
Successor Agency Housing Fund 
Major Enterprise Fund: 
Solid Waste Fund 

$ 27,517 

1,222 
4,102 

114,585 

This fund balance deficit is primarily due to the City incurring costs in excess of revenues. The funds should alleviate 
this deficit as revenues are received. 

There was no legally adopted budget for the major fund - SB 325 Special Revenue Fund. 

C. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 

For the lis1.:al year ended June 30, 2013, the following funds had excess of expenditures over appropriations: 

Fund 

Major Fttnd: 
General Fund 
Economic and Community Development Fund 
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Final 
Appropriation 

$ J 3,343,563 

Expenditures 

$ 14,299,318 
96,406 

Excess 

$ 955,755 
96,406 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASlC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMF.NTS 

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2013 are classified in t·he accompanying financial statements as follows: 

Primary Government: 
SLatemcnt of Net Position: 

Cash and im·cstmcnts 
Restricted cash antl invcstmenls wilh fiscal agent 

Fiduciary Fund: 
Cash and inve:stments 
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 

Total co.~h and investments, Statement of Net Position 

Cash and investments as of June JO, 20 l3 consist ofthe following: 

Cash on hantl 
Deposits with financial institutions 
Investments 

Total cash and inv1:stmencs 

37.060,7 10 
682,695 

484,065 
374,500 

$ 38,601,970 

$ 2,875 
5,884.247 

32 714.848 

$ 38.601.970 

A. Investments Authorized bv the California Government Code and the Citv's Investment Policy 

The table below identities the investrmmt types that are authorized for the City of Brawley (City) by the California 
Government Code (or the City's investment policy, where more restrictive). The table abo identifies certain provisions 
of the California Government Code (or the City's investment policy, where more restrictivl!) that address interest rate 
risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This tnhle does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond 
trustees that are govemed by the provisions of debt agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the 
California Government Code or the City's investment policy. 

Maximum Maximum 
Maximum Percentage fnvcsnnent 

Authorized Investment Ty~ Maturitv of Portfolio in One Issuer 
Local Govemlm!nl Bonds 5 years None None 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years 10% None 
U.S. Government Ag.ency Issues 5 )'CMS 10% None 
Ranker's Acceptances 270 days 40% 30% 
Commercial Paper, Prime Quality 180 days <10% 10% 
Time Certificates of Oeposit 3 years 25% None 
Negotiable Co::rtificatcs of Deposit 3 years 30% None 
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase Agreernenrs I year 20% None 
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% 15% 
Mutual Fund:; N/A 20% 10% 
Money Markel Mutulll Funds NIA 20% 10% 
Local Agenl'Y Investment Fund (St11.tc Pool) Ni A .I'.' one S 50 Million 

33 

136 



CITY OF BRA WLF.Y 
NOTES TO BASIC F1NANCJAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 3- CASH ANO INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

B. Investments Authorized by Dcht Agreements 

C. 

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are govemed by provisions of the debt agreements, ratht:r than thi:: 
general provisions of the California Government Code or the City's investment policy. The table below identifies the 
investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond trustees. The table also identities certain provisions of 
these debt agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. 

Maximum Maximum 
Maximum Percentage Investment 

Authori:a:d lnvcstmenl T.i;'pe :vlatu tit}'. of Po11folio in One Issuer 
U.S. Treasury Oblig11tions None None None 
U.S. Agency St1c111itic!! None None None 
Mortgage-bu1:ked Sccurili!!S 3 years None None 
Banker's Acceptance~ 360uays None None 
Commerdal Paper None None None 
Negotiable Ccrtificale:; of Deposit None None None 
In vestment Agreements None None None 
Repurchase Agrc cmcncs 30days None None 
Money Market M utua l Funds NIA None None 
Local Agency Investmen t Fund (State Pool) Nlr\ None None 

Disclosures Relating !Q Int~rcst Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interes t rates will adversely aftect the fair value of an investmenr. 
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, tho greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changl!s in market 
interest rates. One of the ways that the City manages its exposure to interest r;:itc risk is by purcl\asing a combination of 
shorter tenn and .longer te rm investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is 
maturing or coming c lose to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for 
operations. 

Information about tl1e sensilivity of the fair values of the City's investments (including investments held by bond 
trusrees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the City's 
investments by maturity: 

Remain in~ 1naturit~ 'in Months) 

12 Months 13 to 24 25-60 More Than 60 

Investment Type Totals or Less Months Months Months 

State Investment Pool (LAlF) $ 31,657,653 $ 31,657,653 $ $ $ 

Held by Bond Tnis tccs : 
Money Market Funds 1,057,195 1,057,195 

$ 32,714,348 $ 32,714,848 $ $ $ 

D. Investments with f<lir Values High]y Sensitive to Interest Rate Fluctuations 

The City has no investments including investments he ld by bond trustees that are highly sensitive to interest rate 
fluctuations. 
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ClTY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTF,S TO BASIC FINANClALSTATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

E. Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issocr of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the 
investment. This is measured by the assignment or a rating by a nationally recognized ~tatistical rating organization.. 
Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the City's 
investrnem policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of fiscal year end for each investment type. 

Ratins as of Fiscal Year End 
Minimum Exempt 

Legal From Noc 
Investment Tv'2e Amount Rating Disclosure AAA AA A Rated 

State Investment Pon I $ 31,657,653 Ni A $ $ $ $ $ 3 l.657,653 
Held by Bond T1ustcc: 

Money Market l'unds I 057,195 1,057.195 

Total $ 32,714,848 $ 1,057,195 $ $ $ 31,657,653 

F. Concentration of Credit R..is,k 

The investment policy of the City contains limitat ions on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer. There was 
no investment in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that 
represents 5% or more of total City investments. 

Custodial credit risk for deposirs is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a 
government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the 
possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk tor investments is the risk that, in the event of the fu ilure of the 
counterparty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction, a govemment will not be able to recover the value of il<> investment or 
collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the City's 
investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for 
deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits; The California Government Code requires that a 
financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided 
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the government unit). The fair value 
of the pledged securities In the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public 
agencies. California law al:>o allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by pl(jdging first trust deed mortgage 
notes having u val ue of 150% of the secured public deposits. 

As of June 30, 2013, none of the City's deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance 
limits were held in uncollateralized accounts. 

,Investment in State lnvestmcnt Pool 

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the Califomia 
Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the City's investment 
in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the City's pro-rata share of the 
fair value provided by LAJF for the entire LAlF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that p01tfolio). The 
balance available for withdrawal is based on the Ctccounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an 
amortized cost basis. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 4- INTERFUND RECF.IVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS 

A. Long-Tetm Advances 

Advances toifrom other funds are non-current interfond loans and are offset by a fund balance reserve account in 
applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriations and are not expendable available 
financial resources. 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount 

Enterprise Fund: Enterprise Fund: 
Wastewater Fuud Water Fund $ 1,605,839 

B. !nterfund Receivables and Payables 
During the course of normal operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result in 
amounts owed between funds . Those related to goods and services type transactions are classifie<l as "due to and from 
other funds". The following presents a summary of current interfund balances at June 30, 2013. 

Receivable Fund Amount P~ablefund Amount 
Majc.>r Go\·emmental f und: Internal ~rvice Fund: 

General Fund $ 989.317 Risk tvlanagerrn:nt $ 829,025 
Major Governmental fund: 

Total $ 989,317 Economic nnd Comrnunity Development Fund 42,933 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds: 
Downtown Parking Fund 2,100 
Diul-11-Ridc Fund 115,259 

Total $ 989,317 

C. lnterfund Transfers 
Transfers arc indicative of funding for capital projects, lease payments or debt service, subsidies of various City 
operations, and re-allocations uf special revenues. A II inter-fund transfers between individual government funds hove 
been eliminated on the govcm1menr.-..vide statements. The following schedule briefly summarizes the City's transfer 
activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013: 

Fund Transfers-in Transfers-out 
Major Governmental Fund: 

General Fund $ $ 613,000 
Nonmajor Governmental funds: 

Development Impact Capital Projects Fund 31,364 
Streets Capital Projects Fund 48,3 18 
Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund 16,954 

Major Proprietary Fund: 
Wastewater 613.000 

Totals $ 661,318 $ 661,318 
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C!TY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 5- LOANS RECEIVABLE 

Loans receivable amounts primarily represent loans made for redevelopment, economic developme.nt, and property 
rehabilitation. 

Economic & Community Development Special Revenue Fund 

CDBG loan to Valley Lube & Wash, receivable in instlllments of 
$1, I 09.:53 per month including interest at 6%. Secure<! by dee<l of trust. 

CDBG loan to IV Horne Health Care receivable in installments of 
$2, 796.45 per month including interest at 4.5%. Due 5 years from date 
of execution. Secured by deed of trust. 

Note to Brawley 8eet: LLC receivable in the amount of $200,000. First 
payment on the note is due 3/ I J/20 l 0 in amount of 20% of principal and 
accrued interest at I% per annum. Payments will be forgiven as long as 
Brawley Beot: LLC follows ce1iain employment covenants. 

Loan to Luis Rodriguez, individually and OBA Moyle Electric receivable 
in installments of $368.33 per month induding interest at 4%. Sec.ured by 
deed of trust. 

Loan to Merry Haynes & Sheila Riley, OBA The Rock Coffee Shop and 
Cafe receivable in installmeTits of $1,822.18 per month including interest 
at 4.75%. Secured by deed of trust. 

HOME Investment Partnerships Program Loan to BESA, L.P., C/O Chelsea 
Investment Corporation. Annual payments are in the amount equal to 50% 
of the residua·! receipts from the apartment oomplex. Po.ymcnts are due 90 
days following the end of the calender year with respect to the preceding 
year. 

Loan tu Edward and Martha Singh receivahle in the installment of$756.45 
per month including interest a1 6.5%. Secured by deed of trust. 

Deferred noics receivable. No installment payments of principal or interest 
are rc:quired until the loans reao.:h their maturity or underlying property is sold . 
Secured by deeds of trust. 

Successor Agency tO the Community Redevelopment Ageocy 

Loan to Larry Allen receivable in installments of $2, 703.81 per month 
including interest at 6%. Secured by deed of nust. 
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$ 97,972 

2,786 

200,000 

371 

80,337 

3,400,000 

42,409 

4 655 178 

$ 8,479,05) 

181.206 

$ 181,206 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO RASK FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 6-CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activily for the fiscal year ended June 3 0, 2013 was as follows: 
llnlance a~ of Balance as of 
Julv 1.2012 Additions Ddetions Transfers June 30. 2013 

Governmental Activites 
Nondepreciahle capital assets 

Land s 966,706 $ $ j $ 966,706 
Construcrion in progres.~ 5,042.&79 2,07 1.602 (588,066) 6.526,<115 

Total nondeprcciahlc 
capital a~secs 6.009,58.5 2,071,602 1588,066) 7-493 121 

Depreciable capital assets 
F.quip1nent K,207,753 148,59.5 (757, I I I) 7,599,237 
Buildiugs 6,988,65.5 6,988,655 
Improvement.~ other than buildings 10,966,455 644,858 11,611,313 
Infrastructure 15.060,833 210.955 588,066 !5J!S9 8.54 

Total depreciable capital assets 41,223,696 1,004.408 (757.1 I I) 588 066 42 059 059 

Less accumuh1!1:d 1leprec1ation 
Equipment (6.111,929) (444,592) 730,949 {5,825,572) 
Ouildings (2. 702,048) ( 185,816) (2,887,864) 
l1nprovemcnrs ocher than buildings (2.833,461) (707.274) (3,510,735) 
I nfrastruc1ure (7,859,0J ll p .:na, 109) (9.193.140) 

Total accumulated depreciation ! I 9,506.469) (2,671,7911 730.949 (21.447.3 l 1) 

Net depreciable capital assets 21.717.227 (l.667.383) {26.162} 58!\,066 20,611.748 

Net capital ass::rs $ 27,726,812 $ 404,219 $ (261162} $ $ 28.104,869 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary governmenr as follows: 

General government $ 
Public safety 
Sn·eets and public works 
Park.':i and recreation 
Community development 

Total $ 

Ralanc.:e as of 
Julv I, 2012 

Bu.~iness-type Activities 
Non<lepreciablc capital nssets 

Land $ 37,076 
Construction in progress 27,076,976 

Total nond~preciable 
c11pital assecs 27,114,0:52 

Depreciable capital asst::ts 
E4uipmcnt 2,520,850 
Buildings 30.959.413 
Improvements othi::r than buildings 4,623,881 
Convayance systems 34,714.528 

·rota! dcpredable (.::lpital assets 72,811!,612 

Less accu111ulateJ depreciution 
EquipmenL ( 1,721,640) 
Building>S (12,102,461) 
Improvements other than buildings (2.487,466) 
Conveyllrn.:e systems { l J,220,268} 

Tomi accumulated depreciation (29,531,835! 

Ner depreciable capital assets 43,286,837 

Net cupital ass.:ts $ 70,400,889 

459,208 
600,734 

l, 146,757 
209, 122 
255.970 

2 ,67 1,79 1 

$ 

s 

Additions 

16,872 

16.872 

87,394 

316.290 

403,684 

(91,546) 
(l,4!6,061) 

(281,881) 
!719,618} 

{21509, I 062 

j2, I 05 2422} 

{2,088,550) 
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Deletions 

s 
(8,909) 

(8,909) 

$ (8,9092 

F\alance as of 
Transfers June 30, 2013 

$ .$ 37.076 
(26,936,6 l 6) 148,323 

(26,936.616) 185.399 

2.608.2.:14 
25.354,458 56,313,871 

1,582,158 6,522,329 
34.7141528 

26.936,616 100,158,972 

( 1,81 J.186) 
( 13,5 1 l!.522) 

(2,769,347) 
! 13.939.886~ 
(32.040,941) 

26,936,616 68,118,031 

$ $ 68.303,430 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the business-types activities as follows: 

Water 
Wastewater 
Airport 

Total Depreciation Expi:nse • Business-type Activities 

NOTE 7 -LONG-TERM DEBT 

Governmental Activities 

$ 

$ 

l ,308,685 
954,56 I 
245 860 

2,509,106 

The following is a summary of long-lem1 uebt activity of the City's governmental activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2013: 

Balance as of Balance as of Oue Within 
Jull I. 2012 Addi Lions Reductions June 30. 2013 One Year 

Governmental Activities: 
Capital lease 86,505 (15,210) 71,295 16,190 
Compensated absences l,272J$&3 935,938 {930, 123) l,278,698 

Total long-te1m liabilities $ 1,359,388 $ 935,938 $ (945,333~ £ 1,349,993 $ 16,190 

Capital Leas~ 

The City has entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the acquisition of a park facility lighting system having a 
purchase price of$149,73 I. The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments 
as of June 30, 2013, including interest are as follows: 

ri~cal Year 
Ending June 301 Principal Interest Total 

2014 $ 16, 190 $ 4,594 s 20,784 
2015 17,110 3,675 20,785 
2016 18,220 2,274 20,494 
2017 19.775 1.301 21.076 

Total 71,295 $ I J,844 $ 83ll39 

39 

142 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASlC FINANCIAL ST ATF.M ENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 7 -LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTfNUED) 

Business-Type Activities 

The following is a summary of long-tenn debt activity of th~ City';; business-type activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2013: 

Balance as of Balance as of Due Within 
July I, 2012 Additions Reductions JuneJO, 2013 One Year 

Business-type Activities: 
Contracts payable $ 10,772,108 $ $ (648,880) $ 10,123,22& $ l ,650,363 

Deferred gain l,102,619 (214,292) 888,327 192,951 
Unamortized discount ( 1,659,827) 318,560 (I ,341,267) (288.429) 

Certificates of participation 820,000 (190,000) 630,000 200,000 
Gnamortized discount (16,522) 7,130 (9,392) (5,146) 

Revenue bonds payable 2,890,000 (175,000) 2,715,000 180,000 
lJ namortize<l premium 18,886 (2,560) 16.326 2,435 

Deferred charges (61,634) 8,393 (53,241) (7,985) 
Bonds payable 92,500 (17,000) 75,500 18,100 
CSWRCB Loan 19,255,934 (5,270,062) 13,985,872 671,993 
Compensated ab~ences 208,859 282,829 {229.324) 262,364 

Total Jong-term liabilities $ 33,4221923 $ 282,829 s (6,413,035) $ 27,292,717 $ 2,614,282 

Water Enterprise Fund· Contracts Payable a_nd De teased Ce1tificatcs of Participation 

On May 5, 1998, the Brawley Puhlic Improvement Corporation sold Certificates of Participation in the amount of 
$17, 755,000 with an average interest rate of 4.88% to advance refund $17,755,000 of then outstanding 1996 Certificates of 
Participation with an average interest rate of 6.27%. As a result, the 1996 Certificates are considered to be defoased and the 
liability for those certificates has been rornoved from the Water Enterprise Fund. The balance of the 1996 refunded 
certificates outstanding as of June 30, 2013 is $13,660,000. 

On July 2, 200 I, the City borrowed S 15,823,475 from the California Department of Water Resources (DOWR), at an interest 
rate of 0 %, to advance refund $16,050,000 of outstanding 1998 Ce11iflcatcs of Participation with an average interest rate of 
4.88 %. The proceeds were used to purchase U.S. Government securities which were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an 
escrow agenl to provide for all fun1re debt service payments on the J 998 Certificates of Participation. As a resu It, the 1998 
Ce11iticates are considered to be defoased and the liability for those certificates has been removed from the Water Enterprise 
Fund. The balance or 1998 rcflu1ded certificates outstanding as of June 3 0, 2013 is $11,960,000. 

The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt of 
$2, 119,886. This difference, to be reported in the financial statements as a deduction from contracts payable, is being charged 
10 operations through the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 using the effective interest method. The balance payable as of June 
30, 2013, incl:uding deferred gain of $670,361, and net of unamortized discount of$ I, 123,30 t is $6,272,036. Debt service 
requirements to maturity on the contract, which includes imputed interest, arc as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Euding June 30, 

2014 $ 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

2019-2021 

$ 

Princij!al 

812,5 73 
574,694 
602,572 
631,803 
662,451 

2,057,761 

5,341,854 

40 
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Inputed 
Interest Total 

$ 374,188 $ 1,186,76 l 
216,480 791,174 
188,602 791 ,174 
159,370 791.173 
128.722 791,173 
315,760 2,3 73,521 

$ 1,383, 122 $ 6,724,976 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST ATl!:M ENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

Water Enterpn:Ye Fund: Contracts Payable and Defeased Certificates of Participation (Continued) 

On April 23, 2002, the City borrowed $4,127,516 from the DOWR, at an interest rate of0%, to refund a previous DOWR 
contract having a balance of $4,852,058 with an interest rate of 3.0315 %. The City also paid $724,542 towards the 
refunding. As result, the previous contract has been repaid and the liability has been removed from the Water Ente1vrise 
Fund. 

There is no difference between the reacquisition price and the canying amount of the old debt. The balance payable as June 
30, 2013, including deferred gain of $217,966, and net of unamortized discount of $217,966 is $1,857,380. Debt service 
requirements to maturity which includes imputed interest, are as follows: 

Fiscal Year fnputcd 
Ending June 30, PrinciEal Interest Total 

2014 $ 239,726 $ 69,838 $ 309,564 
2015 165,935 40,441 206,376 
2016 171,003 35,373 206,376 
2017 176,226 30,150 206,376 
201/l 181,609 24,767 206,376 

201')-2022 655,670 66,642 722,312 

$ 1,590, 169 $ 267,211 $ 1,857,380 

Water Enterprise Fund: Revenue Bonds Payable 

On October l, 2004, the City participated in a pooled revenue bond issue with the California Statewide Conmmnities 
Development Authority (CSCDA). The CSCDA issued S4,000,000 of revenue bonds on behalfof the City for its Water 
enterprise fund, at an average interest rate of 4.37% and a final maturity of October l, 2024. The balance payable as of June 
30, 2013, including unamortized premium of $16,325 is $2,731,325. The balance of unamortized costs of issuance is 
$53,241. Deht service requirements to maturity on the revenue bonds are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, Princi12al Interest Total 

2014 $ 180,000 $ 118,418 $ 298,418 
2015 185,000 111,892 296,892 
2016 195,000 104,859 299,859 
2017 200,000 97,352 297,352 
2018 210,000 89,354 299,354 

2019-2023 1,185,000 292,853 1,477,853 
2024-2025 560,000 28,250 588,250 

$ 2,715,000 $ 842,978 $ 3,557,978 

Wmer Enterprise Fund: Water District Bonds Payable 

On June 1, 1977, the Brawley County Water District issued Bonds totalling $368,000. Subsequently, the Brawley County 
Water District was annexed by the City at which time these outstanding bonds became a reportable obligation of the City. All 
funds tu pay the out-.tanding bonds continue to be collected and paid by the County of Imperial. The bonds bear interest at a 
rate of 5% with a final maturity date of June 1, 2017. The balance as of June 30, 2013 is $75,500. Debt service requirements 
to maturity on the Water District Bonds are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, PrinciQal 

2014 $ 18,100 
2015 18,IOO 
2016 l 9, 100 
2017 20,200 

$ 75,500 

41 
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Interest 

$ 3,775 
2,870 
1,965 
1,010 

$ 9,620 

Total 

$ 21,875 
20,970 
21,065 
21,210 

$ 85,120 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

Wastewater Enterprise Fund: Contracts Payable 

As of June 30, 2011, the City has received advances totalling $2, 759,775 from the California Infrastiucture and Economic 
Development Bank (CI.E013). The purpose is to help finance improvements to the wastewater system. The balance payable as 
of June 30, 20 l 3 is $1,540,872. Debt service requirements to maturity on the contract are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, PrinciEal 

2014 $ 154,038 
2015 158,074 
2016 162,21 5 
2017 166,465 
2018 170,827 

20 19-2022 729,253 

$ l,540l872 

Wastewat~r Enterprise Fund: Certificates of Participation 

Interest 

s 38,353 
34,265 
30,069 
25,763 
21,344 
38,829 

$ 188,623 

Total 

$ 192,391 
192,339 
192,284 
192,228 
192,17 1 
768,082 

$ 1,729,495 

On December 11 , 1997, the City of Brawley Public Improvement Corporation sold Ce1tificates of Participation in the amount 
of $2,845,000 with an average interest rate of 4.62% to refund on a current basis $2,520,000 of outstanding 1987 Certificates 
of Participation with an average interest rate of 7 .00%. The Certificates are payable solely from lease payments pursuant to a 
lease agreement between the City and the Public Improvement Corporation. The City is required under the lease agreement to 
make lease payments as rental for use and possession of the wastewater treatment facility which are equal to the debt service 
requirements of the Certificates. The balance payable as of June 30, 2013, net of unamortized discount of$9,392 is $620,608. 
Debt service requirements to maturity on the certificates of participation arc as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, Princi~al Interest Total 

2014 $ 200,000 $ 31,500 $ 231,500 
2015 210,000 21,500 23 1,500 
2016 2201000 11,000 231,000 

.$ 6301000 s 64,000 $ 6941000 

Wasll-'Water Enterprise Fund: California State Water Resource Control lloard Loan 

The City entered into a project finance agreement with the California State Water Resource Control Board (Water Control 
Board). Through the use of ARRA funds, the Water Control Board provided funding assistance for the rehabilitation and 
upgrade of the wastewater treatment plant. The C1ty must repay the project funds at an interest rate of l % per arumm. The term 
of the agreement is from the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2032. A portion of the loan 
totaling $10,000,000 was forgiven by the Water Control Board leaving an outstanding balance of 13,985,872 at June 30, 2013. 
Annual debt service requirements for the CSWRCB Loan are shown below: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

2019-2023 
2024-2028 
2029-2033 

$ 

Principal 

671,993 
678,7 12 
685,500 
692,355 
699,278 

3,602,692 
3,786,464 
3,168,878 

$ 13,985,872 

42 
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$ 

Interest 

139,858 
133,139 
126,351 
119,496 
112,573 
456,563 
272,791 

79.640 

$ 1,440,411 

Total 

$ 811,851 
811,851 
811 ,85 1 
811 ,85 1 
811,851 

4,059,255 
4,059,255 
3,248,518 

$ 15,426,283 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
.JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 8- RISK MANAGEMENT 

An internal service fund is used to account for the City's risk management and insurance programs, including self-insurance, 
commercial insurance, and participation in a public entity risk pool. Operating revenues of this fund consist of payments li:orn 
other City funds and arc based upon estimated cost of excess insurance premiums, self-insurance losses, and other operating 
expenses. 

The City is self-insured for unemployment claims. Health insurance is purchased &om an independent carrier. The City is a 
member of the California Joint Powers rnsurance Authority (Authority) for workers' compensation and for liability and property 
damage coverage as outlined below. 

The Authority i.> a consortium of 107 California public entities. The Authority's governing board consists of one member from 
each participating agency and is responsible for the selection of management as well as budgeting and financing. Insurance 
activities are financed by charges to members, and no long-term debt has been incwred. Actual annual premiums are detennined 
using a retrospective method. At June 30, 2010, and as in the prior fiscal year, the City wa.s selt:insured for each general liability 
loss to the extent of $30,000. At June 30, 2013, and as in the prior fiscal year, the City was self-insured for each workers' 
compensation loss to the extent of $50,000. Losses above $30,000 for general liability, and above $50,000 for workers' 
compensation, arc shared by the participating agencies, or covered by excess insurance coverage obtained by the Authority. 

The City has had no settlements which exceeded insurance coverage in the last three fiscal years, and no changes in insurance 
coverage from the prior year. 

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies. Any disallowed 
claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liabilicy of the applicable fun<ls. ·me amO\mt, if any, of 
expendinires which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the City expects such amounts, 
if any, to be immaterial. The City is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuirs is not presently 
detenninable, in the opinion of the City /\ltomey the resolution of these matters will not have a materially adverse ctfoct on the 
financial position oft11e City. 

NOTE 10- NON-COMMlTMF.NT DEBT 

The City issued $5,200,000 of multifamily housing revenue bonds through the California Statewide Communities Development 
Authority (CSCDA) to assist a developer in the construction of an apartment complex for senior citizens, including those of low 
income. The bonds are secured by the property financed and are payable solely from income generated by the propeity. The City 
is not obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds and accordingly, the bonds are not recorded as liabilities in the 
accompanying financial statements. As of June 30, 2013, the amounts of bonds outstanding totaled $5,200.000. 

Also. to assist in rhe construction of this apnrlmc::nt complex, the City received a grant from the Home Investment Partnerships 
(HOME) Program, and .iiJ,400,000 of the grant was loaned to the developer. The le1ms of the loan provide for an interest rate of 
I percent and a repayment tenn of 55 years, with payments to be made from the "residual receipts" of the project as defined in 
the loan agreement. 

NOTE l I - .JOINT VENTURES 

Local Transportation Authority: 

The City is 1.1 participant, along with Imperial County and the other cities in the county, in the Imperial County Local 
Transpo11ation Authority (LTA). The L TA is considered a joint ventm·e without equity interest. The City is also not obligated in 
any manner for debt oft11e LTA. Each panicipa1ing jurisdiction appoints one mc::mbcr to the governing board ofthe LTA. The 
LTA was approved by voters of Imperial County at a special election on November 8, 1989. The ballot measure (Measure D) 
increased the sales tax in Imperial County by one-half of one percent (0.5%) for a period of twenty years, to provide funding for 
transportation improvements. TI1e revenue:; are allocated to each participating jurisdiction based on a formula contained in the 
ballot measur~. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASlC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE I l - JOINT VENTt.:RES (CONTINUED) 

On May 8, 2003 the L TA issued $6,670,000 of sales tax refunding and new money bonds to refund on a cunen1 basis all of a 
previous bond issue and to fund certain transportation pr~jects for the City and another member of the LT A. The amount made 
available to the City by this issue wns $1,849 ,216. The LT A has pledged the City's share of sales tax revenue as security for the 
amount. The amount received this fisi:al year as shown above is net of the City's share of debt service required on this bond 
issue. The City ha.s no other liability for the debt. 

Additional financial infonnation on the LTA is available from the Imperial Counry Public Works Department. 

Imperial Val!ev Emergency Communications Authority: 

The City is a participant, along with Imperial County and the other cities in the county, in the Imperial Valley Emergency 
communications authority (IVECA). IVECA is considered a joint venture without equity interest. The purpose of fVECA is to 
extend an 800 MHz radio system !Torn San Diego into Imperial County, to provide improved communications for public safety 
and emergency services. IVECA has encercd into a lease purchase agreement with Motorola Inc. to provide the infrastructure 
system needed. The City's cost of the lease purchase agreement is $63, 715 per year for seven years, and began in the fiscal year 
ended June JO, 2004. ft is al:>o anticipated that TVECA will provide centralized dispatching services rhroughout lmpt:rial County 
at some point in the future. 

NOTE 12- EMPJ,OYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PLANS 

A. Plan Description 

The City's defined benefit pension plan, the California Public Employees' Retirement System, provides retirement and 
disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The California 
Public Employees' Retirement System is pan of the Public Agency portion of the California Public Employees' Rctiremt:nt 
System (CalPERS), an ag1:nr multiple-employer plan administered by CalPERS. which acts as a common investment and 
administrative agent for participating public employers within lhe State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well 
as other requirements is established by State statutes within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. The City selects 
optional benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with Ca!PERS and adopts those benefits through local 
ordinance (other local methods). CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the CaiPERS' 
annuul financial report may be obtained from thu CalPERS Executive Office - 400 P Street'· Sacramento. CA 95814. 

B. Funding Policy 

The City pays 7% (9% for safety employees) of annual covered salary for active plan members in the City's defined 
pen.sion plan. The City makes the contributions required of the City employees on their behalf and for their accowit. The 
City is required to contribute at an actuarially detennined combined rate of I 3.309% for miscellaneous employees and 
32.181 % for safety employees. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be 
amended by PERS. The City's contributions to CaJPERS for the miscellaneous plan for the fiscal years ending .lune 30, 
2013, 2012, and 2011 were $754,826, 603,260. and $531,864 respectively, and equal to IOO% of the required contributions 
for each fiscal year. The City's contributions to Cal PERS for the safety plan for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2013, 20 I 2, 
and 2011 were $1,002,678, $936,152, and $711,746 respectively and equal to 100% of the required contributions for each 
fiscal year. 

;'llOTE 13 - MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In preparing the accompanying finam.:ial statement, City management has reviewed all known events that have occurred after 
June 30 .. 2013. and through February 16, 2014. the date when this financial statement was available to be issued, for inclusion 
in the financial statement and footnotes. 

NOTE 14 - SUCCESSORY AGENCY TRIJST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AG.F.NCY 

On December 29, 2011, tht: Califomia Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill IX 26 ("the Bill") that provides for the dissolution 
of all redevelopment agencies in the State of Cali fomia. This action impacted the reporting entity of the City of Brawley (City) 
that previously had reported a redevelopment agency wil11in the reporting entity of the City as a blended component unit. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO BASIC FJNANCIA L ST A TEM ENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 14 - SUCCESSORY AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS or FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
(CONTINUED) 

Th~ Bill provides that upon dissolution of a redevelopment agency, either the city or other unit uf tucal government will agree to 
serve as the "successor agency" to hold the assets units they ar:: distributed to other units of state and local government. On 
January I 0, 2012, the City Council dected to become the Successor Agency for the former redevelopment agency in accordance 
with the Bill as part of the City resolution number 12-00 I. 

After enactment of the law, whic.h occurred on June 28, 2011, redevelopment agencies in the State of California cannot enter 
into new projects, obligations or commitments. Su~ject tu the contro 1 of a newly established oversight board, remaining assets 
can only be used ro pay enforceable obligations in exisrence as the date of the dissolution (including the completion of any 
unfinished projects that were subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments). 

In future fiscal years, successor agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that is necessary to pay the estimated 
anm1al installment payments on enforceable obligations of former redevelopment agency until all enforceable obligations of the 
prior redevelopment agency have been paid in full and all assets have been liquidated. 

A. Long-term debt of the Successor Agency as of June 30, 2013, consisted of the following: 

Tax Allocation Bonds 

Totals 

2006 Tax Allocation Bonds Pavable 

Balance 
July I, 2012 Additions 

$ 5,415,000 _$ ___ _ 

$ 5,415,000 $ 
===== 

Balance 
Deletions June 30, 2013 

$ (125,0002 $ 5,290,000 

$ (125,000) $ 5,290,000 

Due within 
one ;zear 

$ 130,000 

$ 130,000 

On October 3, 2006, the Community Redevelopment Agency issued $5,875.000 of 2006 Tax Allocation Bonds. Interest is 
payable semiannually each i\pril I and October I with principal duo each October I beginning in 2008 with final maturity in 
2036. The bonds were issued with interest rates varying between J.65% and 5.00% Pl'oceeds from the is.~ue are to be used to 
finan1::c improvement~, fund a reserve account, fund a capitalized interest account, and pay costs of issuance. Tax increment 
revenue is pledged against the bonds. The balance payahle at June 30, 2013 is $5,290,000. 

The scheduled annual minimum debt service requirements at June 30, 2013 are as follows: 
Fiscal Yeur 

Ended June 30, Principal lnkresc Total 

2014 s 130,000 $ 239.530 $ 369.530 
2015 135,000 234.527 369,527 
2016 140.000 229.162 369.162 
2017 145,000 223,390 368,390 
2018 J 50.000 217.380 367,)80 

2019-2023 860.000 983,038 1,843,038 
2024-2028 1,075,000 769.347 1,844,347 
2029-203.1 1,335,000 494.035 1.829.035 
2034-2037 1,320,000 136.250 1,456,230 

Totals $ .5,290,000 $ 3,526,659 $ 8,& 16,659 

NOTE 15 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

The prior period adjustment in the Ri::;k Management Internal Servi1:e fund of ($8 !9,292) is due to an overstatement of prepaid 
expenditures in th~ prior fiscal year. 
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CITY OF BRA WLF.Y 

SCHEDULE OF REVENlJES, EXPENDITURES, 

!\ND CHANGES lN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 

for the Fi sea I Year Ended June 30. 2013 

Variance with 
Bude.et A mounts Actual Final Budget -

Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative) 
:REVENUES 

Taxes: 
Utility users $ 1,974, I 02 $ 1,974, 102 $ 1,916,572 $ (57,530) 
Transient lodging 249,600 249,600 282,512 32,912 
Franchise 639.000 639.000 633,09 l (5,909) 
Business license 45,000 45,000 46,095 1,095 

Licenses and pelillits 89,500 89.500 175,075 85.575 
Fines and forfeitures 98,000 98,000 62,664 (35,336) 
Use of money and property 20.000 20,000 39,864 19.864 
lntcrgowmmental 6,376,831 6,437,281 7,695,090 1,257,809 
Charges for services 3,533, 716 3,533,716 3,853,267 319,55 I 
Mi scd laneous 91,000 91,000 572 ,730 481 ,730 

Total revenues 13,116,749 13, 177, 199 15,276,960 2,099,761 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 1,945,822 1,945,822 2,207,925 (262, I 03) 
Public safety 7,527,548 7,623,720 7,760,982 (137,262) 
Culture ant! leisure 2,286,442 2,286,442 2,252,714 33,728 
Community development !,583,751 1,583,751 1,547,656 36,095 

Capital outlay 530,041 (530,041) 

Total expenditures 13,343,563 13,439,735 14,299,318 (859,583) 

Excess of revenues over 
(under) expenditures (226,814) (262,536) 977,642 l,240,178 

OTHER FrNANCING SOURCES (VSES) 

Transfers out (613,000) (613,000) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (6 LJ,000) (613,000) 

Net change in fund balance (226,814) (262,536) 364.642 627.178 

Fund Balance - July I, 2012 4, 107,880 4, 107,880 4,107,880 

fund Balance - June 30, 2013 $ 3,881.066 $ 3,845,344 $ 4,472,522 $ 627,178 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPfvlENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2013 

Variance with 
Bud~et Amounts Actual Final Budget -

Ori~inal Final Amounts Positive (Negative) 
REVENUES 

Us<.! of money and property $ 276,000 .$ 276,000 $ 245,879 $ (30, l21) 
Intergovernmental 39,882 39,882 

Total revenues 276,000 276,000 285,761 9,761 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Community development 6,543 (6,543) 

Capital outlay 89,863 (89,863) 

Total expenditures 96.406 (96,406) 

Net change in fund balance 276,000 276.000 189,355 (86,645) 

Pund Balance (Deficit)- July I, 2012 874,897 874,897 (216,872) (l,091,769) 

rund Ralance (Deficit) - June 30, 2013 $ 1, I 50,897 .$ 11 1501897 $ (27,S 17) $ (1, 1781414) 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENT ARY JNFORMA TION 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL F'UNDS 
.JUNE 30, 2013 

SPECIAL REVENUE F'UNT>S 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted for particular purposes. 

Gas Tax Fond -To account for City's share of state gas tax revenue restricted for .street improvements and maintenance. 

Measure D Fund - To account for revenue received from the Local Transportation Aulhority for lhe City's portion of the 
\,~% local sales tax revenue for a 20 year street rehabilitation program . Uses are restricted to those purposes necessary and 
con ven ient for the maintenance, operation, and construction of local streets and roads. 

Pedestrian & Bicycle Facilities Fund - To account for revenue received from the State under Article 3 of the 
Transportation Development Act (Section 99234 of the Public Utilities Code). Uses arc restricted to facilities for exclusive 
use hy pedestrians and bicycles. 

Downtown Parking Fund - To account for foes collected from merchants in the downtown business district to provide 
parking facilities in the downtown area. 

Oial -a- Ride Fund - To account for revenues received from the State under Article 8( c) of the Transportation Development 
Act {Section 99400(c) of the Public Utilities Code), and for fares collected from users. Uses are to provide mass transit 
services to lhc general public. 

Law Enforcement l'und - To account for revenues received by the City as a result of its participation in a task force with 
other law tmforcemcm agencies in the area, and to account for revenues of various federal and state grants for law 
enforctmenl. 

Successor Agen cy Housing Fund - Successor agency to the CRA Housing Fund. 

Assessment Dis tricts Fond - To account for the collection of assessments from property owners and the associated 
expenditures for the maintenance of landscaped areas wirhin rhc district, and to account for revenues and e>.-pendirure.s of 
Community fac ilities Districts (CFD). 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects funds account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilitie s. 

Parks Projects Fund . To account for Parkland dedication feeli prescribed by the Quimby Act and other revenues 
designated for improvements to public parks. 

Streets Projects Fund - This fund accounts for resources set agide for major improvements to local streets and roads. 

Development lmpact Fund - To account for foes paid by developer::: to offset the cost of providing public facilities for 
police, fire, parks, recreation. library. and other public facilities and for street constrnction. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR GOVERNl\llENTAL FUNDS 
June30 2013 

Special Revenue Funds 

Pedestrian 
& Bicycle Downtown 

Gas Tax Measure D Facilities Parking Dial -a- Ride 
ASSETS 

Cash and investments $ 753,640 $ 1.341,260 $ 3,297 $ $ 
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 
Interest receivable 420 816 
Due from other governments 280,893 783,700 878 185,435 

Total assets $ 754,060 $ 1,622,969 $ 786,997 $ 878 $ I 85,435 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 49,614 $ l,278 $ 490,013 $ s 
Deferred revenue 85.377 
Due to other funds 2,IOO 115,259 

Total liabilities 134,991 1,278 490,013 2,100 115,259 

Fund balances: 
Restricted for: 

Streets and roads 619,069 1,621,691 296,984 70,176 
Public safety 
Community development 
Assessment districts 

Unassigned ( 1,222) 

Total fond balances <deficits> 619,069 1,621,691 296,984 ( l ,222) 70,176 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 754,060 $ 1,6221969 $ 736,997 $ 878 $ 185,435 
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Speci11I Revenue Funds Capitul Projects Funds 
Total 

Successor Nonmajor 
Law Agency Assessment Park DevelopmeTit Governmental 

En forccment Housing Districts Projects Streets Impact Funds 

$ 850, 182 $ 6.654 $ 579,992 $ 3,919 $ 742,577 $ l,838,7 13 $ 6,120,234 
35,597 35,597 

607 349 2 160 l,001 3,355 
29,50 I 746 514,703 1,795,856 

$ 880,290 $ 6.654 $ 616,684 $ } 921 $1 ,25 7.440 $ J,839,714 $ 7,955.042 

$ 53,781 $ 10,756 $ 4,!95 $ 60 $ 32,411 $ 1,066 $ 64.3,174 
1,023 86,400 

117,359 

54,804 10 756 4,195 60 32.411 1.066 846,933 

1,225.029 3,832,949 
825,486 825,486 

l,838,648 1,838,648 

612,489 612,489 

(4,102) 3,86l ( l .463) 

825,486 (4,102) 612,489 3.861 1,225,029 l ,838,648 7, I 08, I 09 

$ 880,290 $ 6 654 $ 616.684 $ 3,921 s 1,257,440 $ 1.839,714 $ 7,955,042 
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CTTY OF BRAWLEY 
COMBINING STATEMENT or REVENUES, EXPENDITU RES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Special Revenue Funds 

Pedestrian 
& Bicycle Downtovm 

Gas Tax Measure 0 
REVENUt-:S 

facilities Parkin~ Dial -a-Ride 

Property tax $ s $ !) $ 
Charges for services 636 26,896 
Use of money and property 1,767 3,692 131 
Intergovernmental 719,608 1,209,588 1,375,364 215,435 
tvliscellaneous 55,204 

Total revenues 776,579 1,213,280 1,375,495 636 242.331 

EXPENDfTURES 
Current: 
Public satety 
Community development 
Transporttttion 519,526 994,432 207,280 125 246,376 

Capital outlay 950,932 
Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 519,526 994,432 1, 158,212 125 246,376 

Excess or revenues over 
(under) expenditures 257,053 218,848 217,283 5 1 I (4,045l 

OTHER HNANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 
Transfers out ( 16,954) 

Total other financing sources (uses) ( 16,954) 

Net change in fund balances 240,099 2 LS,848 217,283 51 l (4,045) 

Fund Balances (Deficit) - beginning of fiscal year 3781970 1,402,843 79,701 ~l,733) 74,221 

Fund Balanc~s (Dctit.:it) - end or ftscal year $619,069 $1,621,691 $ 296,984 $ ( I i222) $ 70.176 
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Seecial Revenue Funds Capital Projects Funds 
Total 

Successor Nonmajor 
Law Agency Assessment Park Development Governmental 

Enforcement Hous in11: Districts Projects Streets lmpact Funds 

$ $ $ l 06,537 $ $ $ $ 106,537 
19,558 2,523 224,957 274,570 
3.406 1,698 1,537 3,920 3,555 4,789 24,495 

28,941 24,769 764,656 4,338,361 
55 204 

51,905 1,698 132,843 3,920 770,734 229,746 4,799, 167 

124,700 124,700 
1,963,645 20,358 61,747 74.133 2,119,883 

1,967,739 
443,605 1,119,585 13,858 2,527,980 

568,305 1,963,645 20,358 1,1 81 ,332 87,99L 6,740,302 

(516,400) (1,961,94 7) I 12,485 3,920 (4!0,598) 141,755 ( 1,941, 13 5) 

48,318 48,318 
(31,364) ~48,318) 

48,318 (31,364) 

(516,400) (J,961,947) l l 2,485 3,920 (362,280) 110.39 1 ( 1,941, 13 5) 

l,341,886 1,957,845 500,004 (59~ 1,587,309 1,728,257 9 049,244 

$ 825,486 $ {4, 102~ $ 6 L2,489 $ 3.861 $ 1,225,029 $ i,838,648 $ 7,108,109 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

lnte111al service funds are used to account for the financing of goods and services provided by one department or agtmcy to other 
departments or agencies of the government and to other government unites, on a cost reimbursement basis. 

Maintenance Fund ·-To account for the costs of maintenance of the City's fleet of vehicles and certain public facilities . 

Risk Management Fund - To account for the costs of providing insurance. including risks retained by the City. for general 
liability, property damage, unemployment benefits, workers' compensation and employee health benefits. This fund also 
fi nances postemployrnent health care benefits provided to retirees and to fo1mer employees. 
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CITY OF BRA WLE.Y 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBlNING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 20 l 3 

ASS ETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Due from other governments 
Prepaid expenditures 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Capit<il Assets: 

Improvements other than buildings 
Equipment 

Total Capital Assets 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Capital Assets 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABU,JTfES 

Current I. iabi Ii ties: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liab i [ities: 

Compensated absences 

Claims payable 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assels 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 
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Risk 
Maintenance Management Totals 

$ 1,96 1,720 $ $ t,96 l,720 
l,087 1,087 

166,598 9,683 176,281 
884,774 884,774 

2, 129,405 894,457 3,023,862 

298,092 1 l9,032 417,124 
l,926,38 1 1,926,381 

2,224,473 119,032 2,343,505 

(1,542,244) ~ 1,542,244) 

682,229 119,032 801,261 

682,229 119,032 801,261 

2,811,634 t,013,489 3,825, 123 

5,349 5,349 
829,025 829,025 

5.349 829,025 814,3 74 

21,291 21,29 l 

6,682 6,682 

21 ,29 1 6,682 27,973 

26,640 835,707 862,347 

682,229 682,229 
2, 102,765 177,782 2,280,547 

$ 2,784,994 $ 177,782 $ 2,962,776 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBfNlNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES 
IN NET POSTTTON 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20 I 3 

Maintenance 

Revenues: 
Charges for servkes $ 343,753 
Use of money and property 708,453 

Total Revenues 1,052,206 

Expenses: 
Salary and benefits 220,630 
Supplies and services 351.365 
Depreciation 131,842 

Total Expenses 703,837 

Operating Income (Loss) 348,369 

Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses) 
Interest income 4,890 

Total Non-Operating Revenue 4,890 

Change in Net Assets 353,259 

Net Position - Aeginning of Fiscal Year 2,431,735 

Prior Period Adjustments 

Net Position - Beginning of Fiscal Year, Restated 2,431,735 

Net Position - End of Fiscal Year $ 2, 784,994 
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Risk 
Management Totals 

$ 1,774,908 $ 2, 118,661 
708,453 

1,774,908 2,827, 114 

220,630 
2,157,791 2,509, 156 

131,842 

2, 157,791 2,861,628 

(382,883) (34.514) 

4,890 

4,890 

(382,883) (29,624) 

1,379,957 3,8 11 ,692 

(819,292) (819,292) 

560,665 2,992,400 

$ 177,782 $ 2,962,776 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June JO, 2013 

CASH FLOWS fROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash received from users 
Cash payments to suppliers and contractors 
Cash payments for employees and benefit programs 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIV IT IES: 

lnterfund borrm.ving (repayment) 
Intergovernmental revenue (expense) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Non-Capital 

Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM fNVESTINCr ACTIV1TTES: 
Interest received 

Net Cash Provided In [nvcsting Activities 

NET fNCREASE (DECREASE) fN CASH AND CASfl 
EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, 
BEGINNING OF FISCAL YEAR 

CASI I AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END or FlSCAL YEAR 

Reconciliation with Statement of Net Position 
Cash and investments 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
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Maintenance 

$ 1,052,206 
(350,293) 
(214,815) 

487,098 

(460) 

(460) 

Risk 
Management 

$ l,774,908 

(3,092,954) 

(1 ,3 t 8,046) 

829,025 
(9,683) 

8 l 9,342 

Totals 

$ 2,827, 114 
(J.443,247) 

(214,815) 

(83 0,948) 

829,025 
(10, 143) 

8 ! 8,882 

5,050 448 5,498 

5,050 448 5,498 
--~"'-'---

49 J ,688 (498,256) (6,568) 

1,4 70,032 498,256 1,968,288 

$ 1,961,720 $ $ 1.961,720 

$ 1,961,720 _$ ___ _ 

$ 1,961,720 =$=' === 

$ l ,961,720 

$ l,961,720 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBrNTNG STATEMENT OF CASI-I FLOWS 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 (Continued) 

Reconciliat ion of Operating [ncome (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating fncome 

(Loss) to Net Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 
Increase (Decrease) compensated absences 

(Increase) Decrease prepaid expenditures 

Increase (Decrease) accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities 
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Risk 
Maintenance Management Totals 

$ 348,369 $ (3 82,883) $ (34,514) 

13 1,842 131,842 

5,8 1 s 5.8 15 
(884,774) (884,774) 

1,072 (50,389) (49,J 17) 

138,729 (935,1 63) (796,434) 

$ 487,098 $ p ,3 18,046) $ (830,948) 
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christyWwhite. _.-r::A. 
A PROFESSIONAL ~9"' 

ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION ~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FCNANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING ST AND ARDS 

Governing Board 
City of Brawley 
Brawley, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
the City of Brawley, as of and for the year ended Jnne 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the City of Brawley's basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated March 17, 2014. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and perfonning our audit of the financial statements, we considered City of Brawlcy's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Brawley's 
internal control. Accordingly, we do nol express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of 
Brawley's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does nol allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. /\ material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such th<1l there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, dur.iog our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be motcrial wc<1kncsses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We noted certain matters that we reported to 
management of the City ins a separate letter d<1ted March 17, 2014. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of Brawlcy's financial s tatements <He free of mate ria l 
misstatement, we performed tests of ils compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the deten:nination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance w ith those provisions was not an objective of our au dit. and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Tite resul ts of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gavernment Auditing Standards in comridering the entity's internal control 
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is nol suitable for any other purpose. 

San Diego, Californ ia 
March 17, 2014 
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christyWwhite. ~-r::A, 
A P R OFESSIONAL ~.,, 

ACCOUNTANCY CORPO R A T ION ~ 

Members of the City CoWldl 
City of Brawley 
Brnwley, California 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of City of Brawley (the 
City) for the year ended June 30, 2013, in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States, we considered the City's internal control over financial reporting (internal 
control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control. 

However, du.ring our audit we became aware of several matters that arc opportunities for 
strengthening internal control and operating efficiency. This letter docs not affect our report 
dated March 17, 2014 on the financial statements of the City. 

We will review the status of these observations during our next audit engagement. We have 
already discussed these comments and suggestions with various City personnel, and we will 
be pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional 
study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations. Our 
comments are summarued as follows: 

COMMENT #2013-1 - BANK RECONCIUA TIO NS 

Criteria: Procedures over the cash collection cycle should include timely and accurate 
reconciliation of the City's bank statements. Stale dated checks should be written off when 
they are greater than one year old in order tu ensure accurate reconciliations and cash 
balances. 

Condition: During the review of bank reconciliations, it was noted that bank reconciliations 
are not being prepared in a timely manner. During our testing of cash and outstanding 
checks, it was noted that the City has stale dated checks older than one year remaining on 
their reconciliations dating back to 2004, and totaling $32,950.22. 

Cause: The City changed to a new financial system and is trying to adapt to new procedures. 

Effect: Without bank reconciliations being prepared in a timely manner, errors or 
misappropriations of funds could occur and go undetected. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

COMMENT #2013-1- BANK RECONCILIATIONS (continued) 

Perspective: Review of bank reconciliations prepared by the City. 

Recommendation: We recommend thoit the City regularly write off reconciling items greater than one 
year when performing bank reconciliations, and that the City ensure that bank reconciliations are 
prepared in a timely manner. 

Management's Res ponse: Staff continues to work on bank reconciliations and the outstanding pending 
items. Bank reconcilfotions are prepared on a monthly basis. There are no differences nor carrying 
ba lances that go unrecognized. The listing of items to be reconciled requires research nnd proper journal 
entry adjustments. The Finance Dep artment will obligate the necessary resources and implement the 
proper processes to correct such reconciliation discrepancies on a timely manner. Stale dated checks have 
been a concern of the department and have the desire of implementing policy and procedures for the 
processing of stale dated checks. Sta ff is seeking to develop an unclaimed property program that would 
allow the City to rei.ssu.e stale da ted checks on file or write-off su.ch balance afier the appropriate filing 

period. Jhis process js currently in the research phase. This prog.ram is expected to be implemented by 
the dose of fiscal year 2014-2015. 

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESITONED COSTS 

COMMENT #2012-1 - BANK RECON CfLIA TLONS 

Criteria: Procedures over the cash collection cycle should include timely and accurate reconciliation of 
the City's bank statements. 

Condition: During the review of bank reconciliations, it was noted that bank reconciliations are not being 
prepared in a timely manner . 

Cause: TI1e City changed to a new financial system and is trying to adapt to new procedures. 

Effect Without bank reconciliations being prepared in a timely m anner, errors or misappropriations of 
funds could occur and go undetected. 

Perspective: Review of bank reconciliations prepared by the City. 

Recommendation: We recommend that the City ensure that bank reconciliations are prepared in a time ly 
manner. 

M anagement's Response: The City is diligently working on updating bank account reconciliations to a 
current status. The City currently has a monthly procedure in place for timely completion and will follow 
such procedure to complete the reconciliations in a timely manner as recommended. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESITONED COSTS (continued) 

COMMENT tt2012-2 • PARKS & RECREATION CASH RECEIPTS 

Criteria: All cash receipts should be properly supported by receipts and collections summaries 
maintained. Monthly co\Jections summaries should be reconciled to daily collections summaries. 

Condition: In our testing of Parks & Recreation cash receipts, it was noted that the Parks & Recreation 
finance office is not reconciling fees collected and customers served to checks deposited by Zumba 
instructors. Auditor noted that amounts and for.es reported to the finance Department, do not appear to 
be audited or verified on a regular basis. ln addition, daily summaries do not appear to give a detailed 
breakdovm showing fares charged and collected, and therefore cannot be substantiated to the amount 
deposited. 

Cause: General lack of oversight and reconciliation provided by both Parks & Recreation and the Finance 
Department. 

Effect: Potential for misappropriation of City assets and inconsistencies in financial reporting to go 
undetected. 

Perspective: Two out of ten cash receipts tested could not be substantiated by sufficient supporting 
documentation. ln both cases, the cash receipts were proceeds from Zumba classes. 

Recommendation: In order to reconcile between fees collected and subsequently deposited, we 
recommend that Zumba instructors provide collections swnmaries to the Park & Recreation finance office 
when deposits are made. Collections summaries should detail totals for customers served and fees paid 
by each customer. We also recommend that the Parks & Recreation clerk review all sales logs to ensure 
they agree without exception to amounts deposited, with any v<iriances documented and properly 
explained. 

Management's Response: The Finance Depaxtment has been working to implement cash handling 
policies for various locations that maintain cash transactions. The l'inance Department will work with 
the staff of the Parks and Recreation Department to provide oversight and implement a sufficient 
reconciliation process of cash receipts hem recreation activities that generate rcvt."'OUes. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
MANAGEMENT REPORT, continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

PRIOR YEAR FTNDfNCS AND QUESITONED COSTS (continued) 

COMMENT #2012-3: DIAL-A-RIDE CASH RECEIPTS 

Criteria: All cash receipts should be properly supported by receipts and collections summaries 
maintained. Monthly collections summaries should be reconciled to daily mileage, passenger, and fare 
summaries. 

Condition: In our testing of Dial-A·f~ide cash receipts, it was noted that Public Works and the Finance 
Department are not reconciling fares collected and passengers served to checks deposited by Dial-A-Ride. 
Auditor noted that amounts and fares reported to the Finance Department, do not appear to be audited 
or verified on a regular basis. In addition, dtiily summaries do not appear to give a detailed breakdown 
showing fares charged and collected, and therefore cannot be substantiated to the amount deposited. 

Cause: Potcntinl lack of oversight and reconciliation provided by both Public Works and the Finance 
Deparhnent. 

Effect: Potential for misappropriation of City assets and inconsistencies in financial reporting to go 
undetected. 

Perspective: Auditor selected February 2012 as a test month, and traced daily reports to monthly 
summaries in order to verify that appropriate figures appear to be reported. Auditor then pulled backup 
from deposit received at City Htill, in order to verify the fares deposited match the fares reported to 
Public Works. 

Recommendation: In order to reconcile between fares collected and fares subsequently deposited, we 
recommend that Dial-A-Ride provide weekly collections summary to the .Finance Deparbnent when 
deposits are made. Collections summaries should detail totals for each type of passenger served and how 
much each passenger paid. We aJso recommend that the Finance Director review all sales logs to ensure 
they agree without exception to amounts deposited, with any variances documented and properly 
explained. 

Management's Response: The City will take the initiative to develop a cash handling <ind reconciliation 
policy between the City and Dial-A-Ride. The City will also implement a process to reconcile collections 
received by Dial-A-Ride with reports submitted to the PLtblic Works Department. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
MANAGEMENT REPORT, continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESITONED COSTS (cotttim,ed) 

COMMENT #2012-4: CAPITAL ASSET INVENTORY 

Criteria: Each year or every two years, the City should perform an annual fixed asset inventory cotult. 
This will ensure that any obsolete items included in the listing arc removed and will help test for 
impairment. 

Condition: In obtaining an understanding of fixed assets, we noted that the City has not performed an 
annual fixed asset inventory coimt in the last few years. In addition, the City has not tested fixed asserts 
for potential impairment. 

Cause: Inadequate controls over the valuation and completeness of fixed assets. 

Effect: The potential for fixed assets to be over stated due to obsolete items or impairment of fixed assets. 

Recommendation: We reconunend that the City adopt procedures to ensure that fixed assets have an 
annual inventory count to ensure that there are no obsolete items included in the ending balance. In 
addition, the City should ensure that they are testing their fixed assets for impairment on an annual basis 
in addition to the inventory count. 

Management's Response: The City will work to develop procedures for annual inventory of fixed cissets. 
The City in its next fiscal year of 2012/2013 will conduct a review of fixed assets inventory for accuracy of 
additions and deletions of assets. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
Brawley, California 

SINGLE AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting zmd on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Gaverrrmenl Auditing 

Standards ................................. .............................................................................................................................................. 1 

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance with Requirements That Could Have a Direct and Material Effect 
on Each Major Program and Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 .......... 3 
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ACCOU NT A NCY CO R PORA TI O N ~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Governing Board 
City of Brawley 
Brawley, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the 
financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Brawley, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the City of Brawley'i; basic financial s tatements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated March 17, 2014. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Man<1gemcnt of the City of Brawley is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over financial reporting. ln pl<1nning and performing our audit, we 
considered the City's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of exprcsi;ing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's intemal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do nut express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficfrme1; in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control docs not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is Jess severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and w<is not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during 
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in 
intem<il control, described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs that we consider to be 
significant deficiencies. (Comment 112013-1) 

Compliance and Other Matters 

J\s part of obtaining reasonable asburancc about whether the City's financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agrc-cments, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not <in 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion on it. The results of our tests disclosed 
no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

City of Brawley's Response to Findings 

The City's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs. The City's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of Report 

The purpose of this .report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Slandm·ds 
in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

San Diego, California 
March 17, 2014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
THAT COULD HA VE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR 

PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH OMB ClRCULAR A-133 

Governing Board 
City of Brawley 
Brawley, Californicl 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the City of Brawley's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-"l33 Compliance Supplement that could have a 
direct and material effect on each of the City of Brawley's major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30, 2013. The City of Br<1wley's major federal programs are identified in the 
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for cad1 of the City of Brawley's 
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above. We conducted our audit of compLiance in accordance with audi ting standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; <1nd OMB Circufor A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a 
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test bc:isis, evidence 
about the City of Brawley's compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for 

each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
the City of Brawley's compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Fed£ral Program 

In ou r opinion, the City complied, Ln all material respects, with the compliance requirements referrc...-d to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the Oty of Brawley is responsible for. establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requiremenlc; referred to above. In planning and pt!rforming our audit of 
compliance, we considered Oty of Brawley's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that 
could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Oty of Brawley's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over wmpliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A 

material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over comp.linncc was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that wc consider to be material weaknesses. I fowever, mate1ial weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 

We have audited the financial s tatements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Brawley, as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Brawley's basic 
financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated March ·17, 2014, which contained unmodified opinions on 
those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 
statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. The information has bcm subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including compnring and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America. Tn our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 (continued) 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

San Diego, California 
March 17, 2014 

1~ 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Peder al 

Catalog 
Name of At:!en:_r / Grant I Pro~ram Number 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVF.J.OPMENT: 

Passed through Cnlifomin Dti~rl~nt of f101i:;i11g and Community O.Velupm:nt: 

Community Development IJlock Grant - Program Income 14.228 

U.S. DEl'Al<TMliNT Or TRANSPORTATION: 

Passed through tile State of Califnmin Vepartmmt ofTnmsportntion: 

Highway Planning and Construction Guster 

Highway !'Janning and Construction 20.205 

l-lighway Planning and Conslruclion 20.205 

Highway Planning and Ccnistruction - CMAQ 20.205 

Subtotal Highway Planning an d Const ruction Guster 

f~'Cleral Transit O uster 

AlU{A- Cal-Trans/Division oIMa~~ Transportation 20.507 

Bus ~nd Bus facilities formula Program r'l'A 5309 20.526 

Subtotal J:'cderal Transit Cu~kr 

FcdeK<il Aviation AdrninistraUon 

Airport Improvement .Program 20.106 

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY: 

Pnssed lh1f!ugh the Cn/!fiimin Stnte Water Resoum:s Ccnhvl Bonrd: 

Cap italization Gran ts for Gean W dtet' Sta le Rev. fon ds 66.458 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE: 

ARRA- l'ublic Safety Partnel'ship and Community Policing G rants 16.710 

Equitable Sharing Program 16.922 

Total U.S. Department of Justice 

EXECUTIVE OH!Cli OF THE PRESIDENT: 

High Intensi ty Orug Trafficking Areas Program 95.001 

U.S. Dl\PARMENT OF HOMELAND SECUJUT Y: 

Passed through the Stf!te of C11lifumin £m1rgency Matiagemmt Agency (C111T'.Ml\J: 

[iomeland Security Grant l'rogram 97.067 

l'YlO Emergency Operat ions Center Grant 97.052 

Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Tota l Expenditures of Federal Awud~ 

Identifying 

Nurnber 

n/a 

RSTPLr!'i1 6 7 -02 9 

STPL5167-030 

CML5167-026 

3 -06-0028-13-2010 

n/a 

649835-A-l 

08-848-550 

09-RKWX0107 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

20IO-OU16 Oil OC'31/025-08058 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 
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Total 

Program 
Expenditures 

$ 95,514 

542,349 

2,523 

541,582 

1,0 86,454 

476,212 

300,000 

776,212 

544,202 

2,406,868 

251,812 

77,394 

498,001 

575,395 

100,390 

145,962 

500,000 

645,962 

$ 4,075,941 



OTYOFBRAWLEY 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITU RES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting 

Funds received under the various grnnt programs have been recorded within the general, special revenue, 
capital projects, and enterprise funds of the City. The City u tilizes the modified accrual basis of accounting for 
the general, special revenue, and capital project funds. The accrual basis of accotmting is used for the enterprise 
fund. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Pedcral Awards (Schedule) is presented in accordance 
with the requirements of Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Aud.its of States, Loca l 
Governments, and Non-profit Organizations. 

Schedule of Exvenditures of Federal Awards 

The accompanying Schedule p.resents the activity of all Federal financial assistance programs of the City. 
Federal financial assistance received directly from l-ledcral agencies as well as Federal financial assistance 
passed through the State of California and other agencies are included in the Schedule. The Schedu le of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards was prepared from only the accounts of various grant programs and, 
therefore, does not present the financial position or results of operations of the City. 

2. MAJOR PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS 

U. S. Devartment of Justice - Equitable Sharing Program 

The Department of Justice Asset Forfeiture Program (the Program) is a nationwide law en forcement initiative 
that removes the tools of crime from criminal organizations, deprives wrongdoers of the proceeds of their 
crimes, recovers property that may be used to compt..'Ilsate victims, and deters crime. The most important 
objective of the Program is law enforcement. Equitable sharing further enhances this law enforcement objective 
by fostering cooperation among federal, state, and local Jaw enforcement agencies. Federal law authorizes the 
Attorney General to share federally forfeited property with participating state and local law enforcement 
agencies. 

U.S. D~artment of Homeland Security - FY10 Emergency Operations Center Gran t 

The objective of the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Crant Program is to improve emergency 
management and preparedness capabilities by supporting flexible, sustainable, secure, s trategically located and 
fully interoperable EOCs with a focus on addressing identified deficiencies and needs. This program provides 
funding for construction or renovation of a State, local or Tribal govenunenfs principal EOC. Fully capable 
emergency operations facilities at the State and local levels are an essential element of a comprehensive 
national emergency management system and are necessary to fc'llsure continuity of operntions and continuity of 
government in major disasters cause by any hazard. 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS, continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

2. MAJOR PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS (continued) 

U.S. Department of Ttilnsportation - Highway Planning and Construction 

The objective of the Highway Planning and Construction duster is to: (1) assist states in the planning and 
development of an integrated, interconnected transpoliation system important to interstate commerce and 
travel by constructing and rehabilitating the national highway system, including interstate highways and most 
other public roads; (2) provide <iid for the repair of roads following disasters- (3) foster safe highway design 
and replace or rehabilitate structurally deficient or functionally obsolete bridges; and ( 4) provide for other 
Sp€cial purposes. 

U.S. Department of Transportation - Federal Transit Cluster 

The purpose of the federal Transit Cluster is to support public transport<ition services in urbanized areas. 
Funds may be used for capital projects to finance the planning, acquisition, construction, cost-effective lease, 
improvement, and maintenance of equipment and facilities for use in transit. 



OTY OF BRAWLEY 
SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

FINANCTAL STATEMENTS 

Type of auditors' report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material wcakncss(cs) identified? 

Signiricant deGcicncy(ies) identified? 

Non-compliance material to financial statements noted? 

FEDERAL AWARDS 

Internal control over major program: 

Material wea.kness(es) identified? 

Significant deficicncy(ies) identified? 

Type o( auditors' report issued: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance 

wilh section .510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? 

Identificalion o(major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

20.205 

20.507, 20.526 

16.922 

Name ofFederal Program of Cluster 

Highway Planning and Construction Cluster 

Federal Transit Cluster 

Equitable Sharing Program 

97.052 FYlO Fmergency Operations Cen ter Grant 

D'.>llar threshold used to distinguish betw een Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

9 
1 86 

Unmodified 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

Unmodified 

No 

$ 300,000 

No 



OTY OF BRAWLEY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

COMMENT #2013-1- BANK RECONCILIATIONS 

Criteria: Procedures over the cash collection cycle should include timely and accurate reconciliation of the City's 
bank statements. Stale dated checks should be written off when they are greater than one year old in order to 
ensure accurate reconciliations and cash balances. 

Condition: During the review of bank reconciliations, it was noted that bank recondlfotions are not being prepared 
in a timely manner. During our testing of cash and outstanding checks, it was noted that the City has stale dated 
checks older than one year remaining on their reconciliations dating back to 2004, and totaling $32,950.22. 

Cause: The City changed to a new financial system and is trying to adapt to new procedures. 

Effect: Without bank reconciliations being prepared in a timely manner, errors or misappropriations of funds could 
occur and go undetected. 

Perspective: ~eview of bank reconciliations prepared by the City. 

Recommendation: We recommend that the Gty regularly write off reconciling items greater than one year when 
performing bank reconciliations, and that the City ensure that bank reconciliations are p repared in a timely 
manner. 

Management's Response: Staff continues to work on bank reconciliations and the outstanding pending items. 
Bank reconcilfaitions are prepared on a monthly basis. There are no differences nor carrying balances that go 
unrecognized. The listings of items to be reconciled require research and proper journal entry adjustments. The 
Finance Department will obligate the necessary resources and implement the proper processes to correct such 
reconciliation discrepancies on a timely manner. Stale dated checks have been a concern of the department and 
have the desire of implementing policy and procedures for the processing of stale dated checks. Staff is seeking to 
develop an unclaimed property program that would allow the City to reissue stale dated checks on file or write-off 
such balance after the appropriate filing period. This process is currently in the research phase. Titis program is 
expected to be implemented by the d ose of fiscaJ year 2014-2015. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

COMMENT :2012-1- BANK RECONCIUATIONS 

Criteria: Procedures over the cash collection cycle should include timely and accurate reconciliation of the City's bank statements. 

Condition: During the review of bank reconciliations, it was noted that bank reconciliations are not being prepared in a timely manner. 

Cause: The City changed to a new financial system and is trying to adapt to new procedures. 

Effect: Without bank reconciliations being prepared in a timely manner, errors 01· misappropriations of funds could occur and go undetected. 

Perspective: Review of bank reconciliations prepared by the City. 

I-' Recommendation: We recommend that the City ensure that bank reconciliations are prepared in a timely marmer. 
<X> 
(X) 

Management's Response: The City is diligently working on updating bank account reconciliations to a current status. The City currently has a monthly 
procedure in place for timely completion and will follow such procedure to complete the reconciliations in a timely manner as recommended. 

Status: See comment #2013-1. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

COMMENT .;2012-2 - PARKS & RECREATION CASH RECEIPTS 

Criteria: All cash receipts should be properly supported by receipts and collections surrunaries maintained. Monthly collections summaries should be 
reconciled to daily collections summaries. 

Co11dition: In our testing of Parks & Recreation cash receipts, it was noted that the Parks & Recreation finance office is not reconciling fees collected and 
customers served to checks deposited by Zumba instructors. Auditor noted that amounts and fares reported to the Finance Department, do not appear to 
be audited or verified on a regular basis. In addition, daily summaries do not appear to give a detailed breakdmvn showing fares charged and collected, and 
therefore cannot be substantiated to the amount deposited. 

Cause: General lack of oversight and reconciliation provided by both Parks & Recreation and the Finance Department. 

._. Effect: Potential for misappropriation of City assets and inconsistencies in financial reporting to go undetected. 
CX> 
l.O 

Perspective: Two out of ten cash receipts tested could not be substantiated by sufficient supporting documentation. In both cases, the cash receipts were 
proceeds from Zumba classes. 

Recommendation: In order to reconcile between fees collected and subsequently deposited, we recommend that Zumba instructors provide collections 
summaries to the Park & Recreation finance office when deposits are made. Collections summaries should detail totals for customers served and fees paid 
by each customer. We also recommend that the Parks & Recreation clerk review all sales logs to ensure they agree without exception to amounts deposited, 

with any variances documented and properly explained. 

Management's Response: The Finance Department has been working to implement cash hand.ling policies for various locations that maintain cash 
transactions. The Finance Department will work with the staff of the Parks and Recreation Department to provide oversight and implement a sufficient 
reconciliation process of cash receipts from recreation activities that generate revenues. 

Status: Implemented. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTJONED COSTS, continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

COMMENT #2012-3: DIAL-A-RIDE CASH RECEIPTS 

Criteria: All cash receipts should be properly supported by receipts and collections summaries maintained. Monthly collections summaries should be 
reconciled to daily mileage, passenger, and fare summaries. 

Condition: In our testing of Dial-A-Ride cash receipts, it was noted that Public Works and the Finance Department are not reconciling fares collected and 
passengers served to checks deposited by Dial-A-Ride. Auditor noted that amounts and fares reported to the Finance Department, do not appear to be 
audited or verified on a regular basis. In addition, daily summaries do not appear to give a detailed breakdown showing fares charged and collected, and 
therefore cannot be substantiated to the amount deposited. 

Cause: Potential lack of oversight and reconciliation provided by both Public Works and the Finance Department. 

~ Effect: Potential for misappropriation of City assets and inconsistencies in financial reporting to go undetected. 
\0 
0 

Perspective: Auditor selected February 2012 as a test month, and traced daily reports to monthly summaries in order to verify that appropriate figures 
appear to be reported. Auditor then pulled backup from deposit received at City Hall, in order to verify the fares deposited match the fares reported to 
Public Works. 

Recommendation: In order to reconcile between fares collected and fares subsequently deposited, we recommend that Dial-A-Ride provide weekly 
collections summary to the Finance Department when deposits are made. Collections summaries should detail totals for each type of passenger served and 
how much each passenger paid. We also recommend that the Finance Director review all sales logs to ensure they agree without exception to amounts 
deposited, with any variances documented and properly explained. 

Management's Response: The City will take the initiative to develop a cash handling and reconciliation policy between the City and Dial-A-Ride. The City 
will also implement a process to reconcile collections received by Dial-A-Ride with reports submitted to the Public Works Department. 

Status: Implemented. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, continued 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

COMMENT #20U-4: CAPITAL ASSET INVENTORY 

Criteria: Each year or every two years, the City should perform an annual fixed asset inventory count. 1hls will ensure that any obsolete items included in 
the listing are removed and will help test for impairment. 

Condition: In obtaining an understanding of fixed assets, we noted that the City has not performed an annual fixed asset inventory count in the last few 
years. In addition, the City has not tested fixed asserts for potential impairment. 

Cause: Inadequate controls over the valuation and completeness of fixed assets. 

Effect: The potential for fixed assets to be over stated due to obsolete items or impairment of fixed assets. 

Recommendation: We recommend that the City adopt procedures to ensure that fixed assets have an annual inventory count to ensure that there are no 
obsolete items included in the ending balance. In addition, the City should ensure that they are testing their fixed assets for impairment on an annual basis 
in addition to the inventory count. 

Management's Response: The City will work to develop procedures for annual inventory of fixed assets. The City in its next fiscal year of 2012/2013 will 

conduct a review of fixed assets inventory for accuracy of additions and deletions of assets. 

Status: Implemented. 

14 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT FUNDS 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2013 

christy~white. ~~~ 
A PROFESSIONAL ~¥ 

ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION ~ 
192 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT FUNDS 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS NON-TRANSIT 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

Independent Auditors' Report .................................................................................................................. 1 

Balance Sheet ............................................................................................................................................... 3 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance ................................................ 4 

Notes to Financial Statements ................................................................................................................... 5 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Article 3 Bus Benches and Shelters Fund - Budgetary Comparison Schedule ................................... 7 

Article 8{e) Pedestrian and Bicycle Fund - Budgetary Comparison Schedule ................................... 8 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 

FINANCIAL SECTION 
Independent Auditors' Report .................................................................................................................. 9 

Balance Sheet ............................................................................................................................................. 11 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance .............................................. 12 

Notes to Financial Statements ................................................................................................................. 13 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Article 8(c) Dial-A-Ride - Hudgetary Comparison Schcdule .............................................................. 16 

193 



LOCAL TRANSPORT A Tl ON FUNDS NON-TRANSIT 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2013 

194 



christyWwhite. ~r,;-1., 
A PRO FESSIONA L ~-""' 

AC COUNTANCY COR PORAT I ON ~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Governing Board 
City of Brawley 
Brawley, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Local Transportation runds 
Non-Transit of the City of Brawley, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the 
related notes to the fi nancial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Brawley's 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preporation and fai r presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and. perfonn the audit to 
obtain reasonable assur1mce about whether the financial statements arc free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performjng procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such op:inion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
p resentation of the financial statements. 

1 
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Auditor's Responsibility (c011tinued) 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

In connection with our examination we also performed, to the extent applicable, the seventeen tasks contained in 
"Guidelines on Auditing for Conformance" published by the Imperial Valley Association of Governments (IV AC). 

Opinions 

ln our opinion, the fimmcfall statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the Local Transportation Funds Non-Transit of City of Brawley as of June 30, 2013, and the 
respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance w.ith accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

In our opinion, the funds allocated to the City of Brawley, Califomia, were expended in conformance with the 
applicable laws, rules, and regulations of the Transportation Development Act and the allocation instructions of 
lVAG. 

Emphasis of Matter 

As discussed in Note No. 1, the financial statements present only the Local Transportation Funds Non-Transit and 
do not purport to, and do not present fairly the financial position of the City of Brawley, California, as of June 30, 
2013 and the changes in its financial position, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 
Our opinion in not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the Local Transportation Funds Non-Transit. 
The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and 
is not a required pa.rt of the bnsic financial statements. 

The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and ccrtain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, 
in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

San Diego, California 
March 7, 2014 

2 

196 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS NON-TRANSIT 
BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 2013 

Article 3 

ASSETS 
Cash and investments 

Due from County 

Total Assets 

FUND BALANCES 

Restricted 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and fund Balances 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3 

197 

7,321 

19,211 

26,532 

26,532 

26,532 

26,532 

Article S(e) Totals 

$ 72,511 $ 79,832 

239,237 258,448 

$ 311,748 $ 338,280 

311,748 338,280 

311,748 338,280 

$ 311,748 $ 338,280 



i 

CITY OF BRAWLEY 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS NON-TRANSIT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

REVENUES 

Tntergovernmental -TDA/LTF 

Interest earnings 

Total Revenu es 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

4 

1 98 

Article 3 

$ 19,211 

8 

19,219 

19,219 

7,313 

$ 26,532 

Article 8(e) Totals 

$ 239,237 $ 258,448 

123 131 

239,360 258,579 

239,360 258,579 

72,388 79,701 

$ 311,748 $ 338,280 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS NON-TRANSIT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFJCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

The financial statements are intended to reflect the firnincial position, respective changes in financial position, 
and compliance with the Transportation Development Act of the City of Brawley, California. 

The Local Transportation Fund Non-Transit is a special revenue fund of the City of Brawley and included in 
the basic financial statements of the City. 

The financial statemen ts of the City of Brawley' s Transporta tion Development Act Funds have been prepared 
in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP) as applies to govc'TIUllental units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting p1indples. The more significant of the City of Brawley's Local 
Transportation Pund Non-Transit accounting policies are described below. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

The accounts of the City's Local Transportation Fund Non-Transit are organized on the basis of funds. A fund 
is defined as an independent fiscal and accounting entity wherein the operations of each fund are accounted for 
in a separate set of self-balancing accounts that records resources, related liabilities, obligations, reserves and 
equities segregated for the purpose of carrying out specific activities or attaining certain objectives in 
accordanc:e with special regulations, restrictions or limitations. 

Governmental Funds 

Special Revenue Funds: Special revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt service 
or capital projects 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS NON-TRANSIT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accountin g 

All governmental fund types are accounted for using the current financial resources measurement focus. With 
this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are included in the balance sheet. Operating 
statements of these funds present increases and d ecreases in net current assets. 

"The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by a ll governmental ftmd types. Under the modified acc.rual 
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (Le., when they become both 
measurable and available}. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and 
"available" means collectible w ithin the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current period. Exp€nditurcs are generally recognized when the related fund liabilities arc incurred. 

D. Bud~ets 

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The City adopts 
budgets for the Local Transportation Fund Non-Transit and all budget appropriations lapse at year end. 

E. Fund Balance 

The City adopted the provi~;ons of GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund 
Type Definitions, for the year ended June 30, 2013. Accordingly, governmental funds report fund balance as 
non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned based primarily on the extent to which the City is 
bound to honor constraints on how specific amounts can be spent. 

Restricted Fund Ralance - amounts with constraints placed on their use that are either (a) externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation . 

NOTE 2 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL ALLOCATIONS 

The City was allocated the following shared property taxes during the year ended June 30, 2013: 

Section 

99234 
99400(e) 

Total 

6 

200 

$ 

$ 

Amount 

19,211 

239,237 

258,448 



q 

SUPPLEMENT ARY 
INFORMATION 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS NON-TRANSIT 
ARTICLE 3 BUS BENCHES AND SHETLTERS FUND - BUDGET ARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental - TDA/L TF $ 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance· Ending $ 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original 

17,445 

800 

18,245 

18,245 

7,313 

25,558 

7 

202 

Final 

$ 17,445 

800 

18,245 

18,245 

7,313 

$ 25,558 

Variances -

Actual final to Actual 

$ 19,211 $ (1,766) 

8 792 

19,219 (974) 

19,219 (974) 

7,313 

$ 26,532 $ (974) 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS NON-TRANSIT 
ARTICLE 8(e) PEDESTRIANS AND BICYCLES FUND- BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental - TDA/L TF $ 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending $ 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original 

7,597 

800 

R,397 

8,397 

72,388 

80,785 

8 

203 

Final 

$ 7,597 

800 

8,397 

8,397 

72,388 

$ 80,785 

Variances -

Actual Final to Actual 

$ 239,237 $ (231,640) 

123 677 

239,360 (230,963) 

239,360 (230,963) 

72,388 

$ 311,748 $ (230,963) 



LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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christy~white. _.-r::A. 
A PROFESSIONAL ~.,... 

ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION ~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Governing Board 
City of Brawley 
Brawley, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We h<ive audited the accompanying financial statements of the Local Transportation Fund of 
the City of Brawley, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Brawley's basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

:Management is responsibJe for the preparation and foir prcs<..'ntation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles genernlly accepted in the United States 
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted om· audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected dcpt-nd on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. fn making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are <ippropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
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Auditor's Responsibility (contimted) 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

In connection with our examination we also performed, to the extent applicable, the seventeen tasks contained in 
"Guidelines on Auditing for Conformance" published by the Imperial Valley Association of Governments (IVAG). 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the Local Transportation Fund of City of Brawley as of June 30, 2013, and the respective 
changes in financial position fo{ the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

Tn our opinion, the funds allocated to the City of Brawley, California, were expended in conformance with the 
applicable laws, rules, and regulations of the Transportation Development Act and the allocation instructions of 
IVAG. 

Emphasis of Matter 

As di.scussed in Note No. 1, the financial statements present only the Local Transportation Fund and do not 
purport to, and do not present fairly the financial position of the City of Brawley, California, as of June 30, 20'13 and 
the changes in its financial position, in confomuty with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our opinion 
in not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Supplementary information 

O ur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an oprmon on the Local Transportation Fund. The 
supplementary information listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additiona.1 amilysis and is not 
a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the bask financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. Jn our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, 
in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

San Diego, California 
March 7, 2014 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 2013 

ASSETS 

Due from County 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

~ficit cash 
Total Liabilities 

FUND BALANCES 

Restricted 

To tal Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

11 

207 

Dial-A-Ride 

Article 8(c) 

$ 185,435 

$ 185,435 

$ 115,259 

115,259 

70,176 

70,176 

$ 185,435 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

REVENUES 

fntergovernmental - TDA/LTF 

Charges for ser vices 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Transportation 

Other 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN fUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

12 

208 

Dial-A-Ride 

Article 8(c) 

$ 215,435 

26,896 

242,331 

226,976 

19,400 

246,376 

(4,045) 

(4,045) 

74,221 

$ 70,176 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

The financial statements axe intended to reflect the financial posjtion, respective changes in financial position, 
and compliance with the Transportation Development Act of the City of Brawley, California. 

The Local Transportation fund is a specilll revenue fund of the City of Brawley and included in the basic 
financfol statements of the City. 

The financial statements of the City of Brawley's Transportation Development Act Funds have been prepared 
in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applies to governmental units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
govenunental accounting and financial reporting principles. 'fhe more significant of the City of Brawley's I .oclll 
Transportation fund accounting policies are described below. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

The accounts of the City's Local Transportation Fund are organi7.ed on the basis of funds. A fund is defined as 
an independent fiscal and accounting entity wherein the operations of each fund are accounted for in a 
separate set of self-balancing accounts that records resources, related liabilities, obligations, reserves and 
equities segregated for the purpose of carrying out specific activities or attaining certain objectives in 
accordance with special regulations, restrictions or limitations. 

Governmen tal Funds 

Special Revenue Funds: Special revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt service 
or capital projects 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

All governmental fund types are accoWlted for using the current financia l resources measurement focus. With 
this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are included in the balance sheet. Operating 
s tatements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets. 

The modified accruaJ basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types. Under the modified accrual 
basis of accoW1ting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to acc.rual (i.e., when they become both 
measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and 
"available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current period. Expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund liabilities are incurred. 

D. Budgets 

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The City adopts 
budgets for the Local Transportation f'1.ll1d and all budget appropriations lapse at year end. 

E. Fund Balance 

The City adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 54, Fund 'Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund 
Type Definitions, for the year ended June 30, 2013. Accordingly, governmental funds report fund balance as 
non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned or tlllassigned based primarily on the extent to which the City is 
bound to honor constraints on how spedfic amounts can be spent. 

Restricted Fund Balance - amounts with constraints placed on their use that are either (a) externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

NOTE 2 - FARE REVENUE RATIO 

Fare Revenues 

Operating Costs 

Ratio 

Required Ratio 

In Compliance? 

14 

210 

$ 

Amount 

26,896 

246,376 

10.92% 

10.00% 

Yes 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 3 - DEFICIT CASH 

As of June 30, 2013, the Dial-a-Ride Fund had deficit cash of $115,259. Due to the timing of the cash received, the 
revenue was recognized as of Jtme 30, 2013. However, cash was received in July 2013. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 
ARTICLE 8(c) Dial-A-Ride - BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

REVENUES 
Tntcrgovernmental - TDN LTF $ 

Charges for services 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 

Current 
Transportation 
Other 

Total Expenditures 
NET CHANGE JN FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance - Beginning 
Fund Balance - Ending $ 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

229,130 

28,500 

257,630 

226,372 

14,400 

240,772 

16,858 

74,221 

91,079 

16 

213 

Final 

$ 229,130 

28,500 

257,630 

226,372 

14,400 

240,772 

16,858 

74,221 

$ 91,079 

$ 

$ 

Variances-
Actual Final to Actual 

215,435 $ 13,695 

26,896 l ,604 

242,331 15,299 

226,976 (604) 

19,400 (5,000) 

246,376 (5,604) 

(4,045) 20,903 

74,221 

70,176 $ 20,903 



Fiscal Year 2013-2014 
Monthly Staffing Report for April 2014 Updated 04/11/2014 

Full-time Regular EE Groups Authorized Filled Vacant Positions 

Positions Positions Notes 

Building & Community Develop. 5 5 0 

Finance 7 7 0 

Fire 16 15 1 Firefighter testing completed. Oral 

interviews 4/17 /14 

Personnel & Risk Management 1 1 0 

Information Technology 1 1 0 

Library 4 4 0 

Parks & Recreation 8 7 1 Retirement - filled with temporary 

worker(s) 

Planning 2 2 0 

Police 49 45 4 Currently 4 officer vacancies including 

SRO generated openings. Eligibility list 

created. Job offer given to one 

candidate. 

Public Works 40 38 2 Lab Analyst positon on hold until budget 

process is completed. Chief Water 

Treatment Plant Operator position 

posted April 4, 2014 

Records Management/City Clerk 3 3 0 Clerk as 2 positions 

Council Members 5 5 0 

Treasurer 1 1 0 

City Manager 1 1 0 

Tota l 143 135 8 

Groups Limited Term Temp Temp Agency 

Positions Positions Positions 

Finance 0 1 O Full-time Accounting Assistant 

Fire - Reserve 0 23 0 

Library 3 0 0 

Parks & Recreation 0 7 O 4 F/T Temporary Parks Maintenance 

Workers, 2 seasonal, 1 P/T Sr. Center 

Coo rd. 

Police 0 3 o Car Washer, P/T Dispatcher, Grattiti 

Abatement 

Public Works 0 3 O WWTP OIT, pre-treatment general 

laborer, and 1 general laborer streets and 

utilities 

Records Management 0 ?d O Part time Janitor 

Prepared by : Shirley Bonillas, Personnel & Risk Management Administrator 



REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
BRAWLEY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY 
383 MAIN STREET, BRAWLEY, CA 92227 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2014 AT 9:30 A.M. 

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

A Regular Meeting of the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency to the Brawley 
Redevelopment Agency was called to order on February 26, 2014 at 9:30 a.m. by George 
Nava, Chairperson of the Successor Agency to the Oversight Board in the Council Chambers, 
located at 383 Main Street, Brawley, California. 

2. ROLLCALL 

Present: 
Board Members: 

Staff: 

Absent: 

3. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 

Rosanna Bayon Moore, John Lau, George Nava and 
Thomas Rutherford 

Ruby Walla, Finance Director 

Christy Curry and Jay Kruger 

A. Any person wishing to discuss any item not on the agenda may address the 
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Brawley Redevelopment Agency 
at this point by giving his/her name and address for the record. Remarks shall 
be limited to a maximum of three minutes unless the Oversight Board authorizes 
additional time. 

None 

B. This is the time and place for any person who wishes to comment on agenda 
items. It should be noted that at the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency 
to the Brawley Redevelopment Agency's discretion. these comments may be 
deferred until such time on the agenda as the item is discussed. Remarks shall 
be limited to a maximum of three minutes unless the Oversight Board authorizes 
additional time. 

None 
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4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Motion by Board Member Rutherford, SECONDED BY Board Member Lau to 
approve Minutes of November 8, 2013. Motion 4-0, absent Member Curry and Kruger 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

INSERT INFORMATION: 

A. Adopt the attached resolution approving the establishment of the Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule ("ROPS'') of the Successor Agency for the Brawley 
Community Redevelopment Agency for the period of July through December 
2014. 

Motion by Board Member Rutherford, SECONDED BY Board Member Lau to adopt 
Resolution No. 2014-01-0B of the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency for the 
Brawley Community Redevelopment Agency, approving the establishment of the 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule f'ROPS'') of the Successor Agency for the 
Brawley Community Redevelopment Agency for the period of July through December 
2014. Motion 4-0, absent Member Curry and Kruger 

6. REPORTS AND REMARKS 

A. CHAIR-None 

B. MEMBERS OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD-None 

7. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business before the Oversight Board of the 
Successor Agency to the Brawley Redevelopment Agency the meeting was adjourned at 
9:40 A.M. 

Lorena Savala, Secretary 
Approved by: 

George A. Nava, Chairperson 
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MINUTES OF THE BRAWLEY PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 
Wednesday, February 19, 2014 

Parks & Recreation Commissioners present were Ron Garcia, Rusty Garcia, John Hernandez, Maritza 
Nunez and Ramon Sagredo. Absent Commissioner Mary Miller. Staff present was Richard Rubio, Parks 
& Recreation Director and City Council Liaison CM Noriega. 

1. February 81
h , 2014: 

Farmer's Market was well attended and proved to be another successful event for the Brawley 
Chamber of Commerce and the Brawley Boys and Girls Club. 

Wildcat Travel Softball Team had a successful one day tournament at Gonzalez Park, proceeds 
to be used to cover registration fees for future tournaments. 

2. February 1 Slh, 2014: 

Andrea Salazar held a Car Show/BBQ Fundraiser for Relay for Life at South Plaza Park. The 
car show included several car and motorcycle clubs; Ms. Salazar reported that the BBQ plate 
sales went very well. 

3. February 22"d, 2014: 

Frankie Chavez Scholarship Fund raiser at Hinojosa Park 
Baseball Legends Regional Tournament at Volunteer Park & Beechey Field 
Desert Valley Barrel Racing Association Competition at Cattle Call Arena 

4. A proposed Art Feature for the Rock Cafe/Brawley Car Wash Landscape Project was discussed. 
Rosemarie Woods with NoCCA will provide sources to acquire an art piece once that project is 
given City approval. 

5. The 2nd Annual Senior Center RK Love Run was held on February 81
h, 2014. Participation 

was down from the previous year but sponsorship donations were up to bring the year's 
fund raising results on par with last year. 

6. The Parks & Recreation Youth Basketball League is running strong with 26 teams in 4 different 
age groups, participation is consistent with previous years. 

7. BUHS Swim Team started practice for this year's swim season on the 11t11 and Imperial Valley 
Desert Aquatics continue its use of the Lions Center Pool for practice and swim meets. 

8. John Hernandez, Parks & Recreation Commissioner discussed the topic of creating a Dog 
Park in the City of Brawley. Potential sites and maintenance issues were discussed. 

9. Rusty Garcia, Parks & Recreation Commissioner announced plans to host a BUHS JV Softball 
Game at the newly renovated Anthony Garcia Softball Field at Meserve Park. Ideas on how to 
assist the City of Brawley to construct a restroom at Meserve Park were discussed. 
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CITY OF BRAWLEY 
AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION 

MINUTES 

The Airport Comrnissioo of the City of Brawley, California met in Regular Sess ion at 4:00 p.m. on February 19, 
2014, at the City of Brawley, Public Works Depatiment, Brawley, Califo rnia. The City Clerk attests to the 
posting of the agenda pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956. 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT: 
Peter Osterkamp 

ABSENT: 
Tom Rutherford, Co - Chairman 
Don Gibson 
Tom Hauvennale 
Tim Kelley, Chairman 

Also present were: Tom Mills, Yazmin Arellano, Rosanna Moore, Steven Sullivan, and Alan Chan 

No Quorum 

NEXT MEETING MARCH 19, 2014 
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MINUTES OF THE BRAWLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 
February 12, 2014 

Board President, Elizabeth Lorenzen, called the meeting to order at 5:08 P.M. 
Acting Library Director, Susan Manger, filled in for Library Director Marjo Mello. 
Board Members present were Ronald Stillman, Diana Lohr, Dixie Smith and Judy 
Grant. City Manager Rosanna Bayon Moore was absent. Council Member 
Donald Wharton was present. 

The agenda was approved as were the minutes of the previous meeting. 

There were no public appearances. 

FINANCE: Bills were presented for payment. Concerning our budget, the City 
Manager has stated that there is no adjustment needed at the Finance 
Department at this time. 

CALENDAR: Story times are well attended. The Zip Book program is up and 
running and in March will be publicized. 

PERSONNEL: Marja Mello will return to work February 181
h so one of the Man 

Power workers will be let go. 

LITERACY/LEARN: Rocio Medina is heading up the program. 

LAMBS: Julie Ann Rowe is the new director and is doing well. 

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY: They made $251 .50 at the February 81
h Farmer's 

Market. There won't be a book sale in March. 

OTHER: The Food for Fines was a success. The food was given to the Imperial 
Valley Food Bank. Council Member Wharton spoke for a few minutes about the 
possible closing of National Beef and what effects that closing could have on the 
community. 

Next meeting will be March 12th_ 

Respectfully submitted, 

Judy Grant, Recording Secretary. 
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PLANNING COMMISSION Febmary 5, 20 I 4 

The Planning Commission of the City of Brawley, California, met in Regular Session at 5:00 
p.m., City Council Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California, the date, time, and place 
duly established for the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk attests to the posting of the 
agenda pursuant to G.C. 54954. 

CALL I O ORDER/ROLL CALL 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Marquez at 5:30 p.m. 
Present: Hutchinson, Marquez, Sagredo, Reyes, Smith (5:32 p.m.), Goyal (5:33 p.m.) 
Absent: Bumbera 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion: The Planning Commiss ion approves the agenda a'i presented. m/s/c 
Sagredo/Hutchinson 4-0 

APPROVAL OF MfNUTES 
Motion: The Pl anning Commission approves the minutes of November 6, 2013 as presented. 
rn/s/c Segredo/Hutchinson 4-0 

PUBLIC APPEARANCES 
Chairman Marquez called for public appearances. There were none. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Due notice having been given, now is the time to consider an application for a condition use 
permit (CUP! 3-05) to allow the construction of a wireless communications facility tower 
disguised as a palm tree in an M-l (Light Manufacturing) zone. 
Applicant: DePratti, Incorporated for 

AT&T Mobility 
1264 Basswood Ave 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 

Location: 830 K Street more particularly described as Lots 13, 14 and I 5, Pellet Tract, 
City of Brawley, County of fmperial, State of California, APN 049-182-025 

Gordon Gaste, Planning Director gave an overview of the project. 
Tim Hension, AT&T Representative summarized the project and offered to answer any 
questions. 

Mr. Marquez open the public hearing at 5:40 p.m. 
There were no comments or questions. 
Mr. Marquez closed the public hearing at 5:41 p.m. 

Motion: The Planning Commission makes findings consistent with the Planning Commission 
Staff Report and approves the conditional use permit (CU P13-05) allowing the construction 
of a wireless communication tower disguised as a palm tree subject to e-0mpliance with the 
conditions of approval. 

ZONrNG CODE ENFORCEMENT 
Francisco Soto, Building Official, from the Community Development Services Department 
had nothing to report. 
Commissioner Goyal inquired how to I.rim trees that are obstructing stop signs. Mr. Soto 
advised to call the Community Development Services or Public Works Department to report 
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PLANNING COMMlSSlON February 5, 2014 

the problem. 
Commissioner Goyal inquired about having the City develop a standard list of vendors who 
perfo1m annual backflow preventer inspections. Mr. Soto said he would bring the matter to 
Public Works for review. He pointed out that the only requirement for the city is to the 
public water system. On private property, the property owner is required to be in compliance 
with Building and Fire Codes to meet their annual certification. 
Commission Goyal inquired about how the City enforces water conservation measures. Mr. 
Soto and Mr. Gastc replied that the City has adopted a Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance 
that applies to all new project, however, there is no authority to force a change in existing 
properties unless they seek new permits. Mr. Soto also informed the commission that the 
new California Building Code requires that all fixtures in a ~1ructure be upgraded to current 
water conservation thresholds when a building pennit for an addition or alteration to the 
plumbing is submitted. 
Commissioner Smith inquired about the status of the Graffiti Abatement program. Mr. Soto 
advised that the program is sti ll active and that the new Police Chief, Mike Crankshaw, is 
once again placing higher priority on the program to paint over graffiti as soon as possible 
after it is reported. 

NEXT MEETlNG DATE 
The Commission voted to adjourn to the next regularly scheduled meeting on February 5, 
2014. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Motion: The meeting of the Planning Commission adjourns at 6: 10 p.rn. m/s/c Reycs/Segredo 6-0 
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JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

COUNTY Of IMPERIAi. -CITY OF BRAWLEY - IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DIS'l'IUCT 

PROCEEDINGS 

MEETING MINUTES 
February 20, 2014 

The Imperial Valley Enterprise Zone Joint Powers Authority {IVEZ JPA) meeting was held on Thursday, 
February 20, 2014 at Brawley One Stop, 860 Main Street, Brawley, CA. 

ATTENDEES 

JPA Board Members: 

Rosanna Bayon Moore 
Ralph Cordova 
Antonio Ortega 
Sam Couchman 

Others: 

Daniel Fitzgerald 
Johanna Santana 
Jason Zara 
Katie B. Nino 
Sylvia Marroquin 
Gilbert Grijalva 

I. Call Meeting to Order 

City of Brawley 
County of Imperial 
llD 
City of Brawley 

IVEZ Manager 
IVEZ Assistant 
Brawley Chamber of Commerce 
IVSBDC 
IVSBDC 
CCEZ 

The meeting was called to order at 3:35 PM 

Roll call took place and a quorum was present 

II. Approval of Minutes: October 30. 2013 & December 12. 2013 No discussion 

ACTJON: Mr. Ortega made a motion to accept the minutes as presented, Ms. Moore seconded the 
motion, all were in favor, the motion passed. 

Ill. Informational: Manager's Report 

Mr. Fitzgerald has continued local outreach and coordination with local partners. He pointed out that 
IVEZ held a FTB Seminar with Franchise Tax Board expert and were able to talk about both the old and 
the new program which was very beneficial. Mr. Fitzgerald has continued accountant outreach. He 
presented at the H&B lunch & learn in which they talked about the old and new programs for their clients. 
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COUNTY OF IMPERIAi. - CITY OF HllA WLEY - IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DIS'f RICT 

Mr. Fitzgerald has continued to work Jason with the Brawley Chamber of Commerce. with SBDC, and 
IVEDC. Mr. Fitzgerald has continued business visits and one on one conversations, phone calls and 
email exchanges to help out businesses get their vouchering done and understand what they need to do. 
He stated that the biggest hurdle has been the new, smaller TEA effective since July. Mr. Fitzgerald has 
been trying to learn about the new incentives and attended a seminar on the California Competes that 
Go-Biz put out in San Diego. He indicated the final draft regulations came out not long ago and offered to 
email them to anyone who would like to take a look at them. Mr. Fitzgerald brought up that the state has 
yet to release the pilot areas for the New Employment Credit. Mr. Fitzgerald attended the IV Business 
Showcase and has continued to work with IV - Mexicali Binational Alliance. Mr. Fitzgerald has also been 
working with Calibaja and assisted with the Regional Asset Map. He has also continued working with 
Rosanna and the City of Brawley and under her direction for anything having to do with National Beef. 
Mr. Fitzgerald has also continued working on the coordination on the statewide EZ wind-down. Mr. 
Fitzgerald presented the voucher activity summary and mentioned that there has been a downward trend 
for January and February. Mr. Fitzgerald stated that volume of vouchers is low. 

IV. Discussion/Informational: Update on Governor's Economic Development Initiative 

Mr. Fitzgerald discussed the new employment credit, that its regulations are finalized and the program 
was eff~ctive January 1, 2014. The California Competes regulations are also out and Go-Biz is opening 
the first round of applications sometime April/ May. Mr. Fitzgerald is getting questions on the new 
incentives and was asked to present to a group in Holtville. Mr. Fitzgerald explained that the regulations 
and application process for the Sales Tax Exemption are in place and eligible businesses can take 
advantage after 7/1/1 4. 

V. Discussion/Action/Informational: Financial Report/Budget 

Mr. Fitzgerald presented the financial report and stated that everything is up to date. He pointed out there 
is over $102,000.00 as the remaining balance and he anticipates the total cash on hand balance to be 
around $70,000 by the end of the FY. Mr. Fitzgerald mentioned that if the IVEZ were to receive more 
vouchers then the amount will go higher but we do not know what will happen since the TEA is a lot 
smaller there has been a significant impact of voucher volume. 

VI. Discussion/Action Future of the JPA & Proposal from Consultant 

Mr. Fitzgerald noted that much of this information has been talked about at previous meetings and in 
individual meetings with Board Members. The manager reminded the JPA that the agreement with the 
State of California has ended, but there are options for the JPA. Mr. Fitzgerald stated that vouchering 
authority will continue through year end. He reviewed that there is a lower volume of vouchers to date. 
Mr. Fitzgerald predicts that volume will remain more or less the same. He pointed out that HCD only 
requires an EZ to submit fees for vouchers and to know who will be the authorized person to sign. Mr. 
Fitzgerald reminded the board the only other state requirement which is 5 years of records retention . 
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JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

COUNTY OF IMPl:IUAL - CITY OF BHA Wll'Y - IMPf:IUA.l. IRRIGATION OISTRl <.:'f 

Mr. Fitzgerald reviewed the Governors Economic Development Initiative as had previously been 
discussed. Mr. Fitzgerald offered to provide the JPA with the regulations for California Competes and 
BOE sales tax exemption if needed. Mr. Fitzgerald discussed the different economic development 
organizations in the Imperial Valley which include IVEDC, IVSBDC, and the Chambers of Commerce. Mr. 
Fitzgerald also pointed out the jurisdictions do of infrastructure development and community 
development. 

The Manager discussed how members of the JPA and others in the community have wanted to explore 
options for the JPA to fill in gaps in economic development. Mr. Fitzgerald had three topics for 
discussion: business attraction, direct assistance for new incentives, local incentives, and basic 
compliance; Mexicali IV linkage; and retail attraction. Mr. Fitzgerald proposed to develop clear 
communication pieces and to work with eligible businesses to take advantage of GEDI and local 
incentives. Mr. Fitzgerald also proposed to provide compliance assistance for new and/or prospective 
businesses serving as a point of contact and service person on behalf of the public agency to help 
businesses understand rules and what needs to be done to comply. Mr. Fitzgerald suggested that the 
Imperial Valley work with Mexicali based companies looking to expand into Imperial Valley and assist with 
matchmaking type of services such as linking local services like hotel, transportation, etc. with Mexicali 
Medical Tourism cluster. Mr. Fitzgerald proposed continued representation on Mexicali-IV Binationa\ 
Alliance and with the CaliBaja Mega-Region. Mr. Fitzgerald state the Enterprise Zone has worked on is 
retail attraction. It is important for cities and it is something that IVEDC has not done since their board has 
asked them not to. Mr. Fitzgerald suggested development of key statistics of border traffic, traffic counts 
on key highways, real purchasing power and available property. 

Mr. Fitzgerald reviewed administrative functions which include record keeping requirements as 
governmental authority, budgetary and financial reports, bimonthly meetings with the JPA, annual 
reporting to boards, and shutting down the Enterprise Zone. Mr. Fitzgerald presented a rough funding 
budget. The manager went over the historic funding of $180,000 x 2 Enterprise zone which $120,000 
comes from llD and County, and $60,000 from each city of Brawley and Calexico. Mr. Fitzgerald noted 
that carry over from IVEZ for FY 13-14 would be $70,000 estimated. Mr. Fitzgerald suggested a tier rate 
for small v larger cities and an equal rate from 110 and county. Mr. Fitzgerald went over the status of the 
JPA and mentioned that the MOU allows for any type of expansion and if there is a desire to end the 
MOU, a 3/5ths vote is necessary to dissolve the JPA or 2 year notice from a JPA Member to separate 
from the Authority. 

Mr. Couchman mentioned he heard about another program being discussed at state level. Mr. Fitzgerald 
believes there is talk but doesn't see anything new coming up any time soon. The manager believes that 
they will see what the new programs do in the next two three years and then try and tweak those. Mr. 
Fitzgerald mentioned pilot area might be beneficial. Mr. Couchman asked what the requirements would 
be for pilot areas and Mr. Fitzgerald replied nothing no requirements. Ms. Moore mentioned that the city 
of Brawley is facing unusual circumstances and will have a discussion with council and evaluating 
financial impacts to the city for the last quarter of the year as well as next fiscal years. Mr. Couchman 
raised the issue to possibly continue the organization at a certain level for purposes of economic 
development Mr. Couchman believes that Brawley does not have an economic development person and 
can be a strain on those employees which it is thrown upon. Mr. Couchman is concerned and would not 
want to throw it all out and come back a year from now saying I should of done this or that. Ms. Moore 
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JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

COUNTY OF IMPHUAL - CITY OF BRl\Wl.EY - IMPF.RIAI. IRRIGATION DISTRICT 

asked the llD's point of view. Mr. Ortega mentioned he would need to discuss it with the director. Mr. 
Ortega would like to see what other cities are doing. Mr. Cordova stated that the county is committed to 
the JPA and is unsure if it needs to be dismantled. Mr. Cordova believes the JPA can stay in its legal form 
and the question becomes whether or not to fund it. Mr. Cordova mentioned that it can almost be done 
as own pilot project to move forward on it and that they are in a budget process and are looking at if they 
count this or not and he would rather not. Mr. Cordova would like to leave it to see what can be done to 
enhance business in Brawley and Calexico and everywhere else. Mr. Fitzgerald pointed out that his 
proposal is a pilot. Ms. Moore mentioned that the city has a particularly difficult set of circumstance in the 
near term. The board agreed to meet in a few weeks to for discussion after budgets are adopted and 
more direction from their boards are given. Mr. Cordova stated that his hope is to create a regional 
aspect to all this. Ms. Nino spoke on behalf of the Small Business Development Center and offered their 
support to economic development in the region regardless of the outcome. 

VII. Public Comments There were no public comments 

VIII. Next meeting date & location 

March 27th, 2014 at 3:30 PM, El Centro, CA. 

IX. Future Agenda Items/Other Business 

Scenarios with benefits and drawbacks of the EZ Program and recommendations from the EZ Manager. 

X. Executive Session- Consultant Contract 

No reportable action from the executive session. Direction was given. 

XI Adjourn 

The meeting was adjourned at 4:33 PM and went into Executive Session. 

225 
4 



CITY OF BRAWLEY 

~ INVESTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT 
As of December 31, 2013 

-

Financial Institut ion Purchase Price %Yield Quarterly Earnings Type Purchase Date Maturity Date Interest Earnings 

local Agency Investment Fund (LAIFI• $ 29,218,586.97 0.26 N/A 

Community Valley Bank $ 1,000 ,CX)().00 1.01 $ 3,368.63 Super Money Market Account N/A Monthly 

Sun Community Federal Credit Union s 1,000,000.00 1.01 $ 4,602.14 Certificate of Deposit 07/19/13 7/19/2014 Monthly 

$ 31,218,586.97 $ 7,970.77 

MultiBank Securities Purchases, as of 12/31/2013 

CUSIP FDIC Financial Institution Purchase Price %Yield Estimated Qtrly Earnings Type of Purchase Purchase Date Maturity Date Interest Earnings 
2S467lPJ3 5649 Discover Bank Greenwood s 248,000.00 0.50 $ 310.00 Certificate of Deposit 05/22/13 5/22/2015 Semi-Annual 

17284CET7 35575 Citi Bank Salt lake City Utah $ 248,000.00 1.00 $ 620.00 Cer tificate of Deposit 05/22/13 5/22/2017 Semi-Annual 

38147JFHO 33124 Goldman Sachs Bk USA $ 248,000.00 1.20 s 744.00 Certificote of Deposit 05/22/13 5/22/2018 Semi-Annual 

02587DNV6 27471 American Express s 248,000.00 0.75 $ 465.00 Certificate of Deposit 05/23/13 5/23/20 16 Semi-Annual 

02006LAP8 57803 Ally Bk Midvale Utah $ 245,000.00 1.20 $ 735.00 Certificate of Deposit 10/08/13 10/3/20 16 Semi-Annual 

20451PFD3 19048 Compass Bk Birmingham Al $ 245,000.00 2.00 s 1,225.00 CertificGlte of Deposit 10/09/13 10/9/2018 Semi-Annual 

05568P5Q6 35141 BMW Bk North $ 245,000.00 1.15 $ 704.38 Certificate of Deposit 10/11/13 10/11/2016 Semi-Annual 

36160NYP8 27314 GE Capital Retai l Bk, Draper Utah $ 245,000.00 2.10 $ 1,286.25 Certificate of Deposit 10/11/13 10/11/2018 Semi-Annual 

78658ANG9 26876 5afra National Bk, New York $ 245,000.00 0.75 $ 459.38 Certificate of Deposit 10/15/13 10/15/2015 Semi-Annual 

32111lBSO 4016 first National Bk $ 245,000.00 1.50 s 918.75 Certif icate of Deposit 10/15/13 10/16/2017 Semi-Annual 

0~48ER5 19842 Bank Leumi USA New York $ 245,000.00 1.45 s 888.13 Certificate of Deposit 10/16/13 10/16/2017 Semi-Annual 

580lil3BG34 57449 Medallion BK, Salt Lake City $ 245,000 .00 0.70 $ 4 28.75 Certificate of Deposit 10/18/13 10/19/2015 Semi-Annual 

07370WCYO 57833 Beal Bk USA Las Vegas $ 245,000.00 0.70 $ 4 28. 75 Certificate of Deposit 12/18/13 12/16/2015 Semi Annual 

795450RT4 58177 Sallie M ae Bank, Salt Lake $ 245,000.00 2.00 $ 1, 22.5 .00 Certiti(;(lte of Deposit 12/11/13 12/11/2018 Semi Annual 

06062ABW8 33681 Bank Bardoa New York $ 245,000.00 1.10 s 673. 75 Certificate of Deposit 12/ 13/13 12/B/2016 Semi Annual 

060243DL3 18408 Bangor SVGS Bank $ 245,000.00 1.35 $ 826.88 Certificate of Deposit 12/ 20/13 12/20/2017 Semi Annual 

Ll932,000.00 $ 11,939.00 

Total Investment Portfolio $ 35,150,586.97 s 19,.909.77 

MultiBank Securities Purchases, after 12/31/2011 

CUSIP FDIC Financial Institution Purchase Price %Yield Estimated Qtrly Earnings Type of Purchase Purchase Date M aturity Date Interest Eornings 

36162YKR3 33778 GE Cap Sank CTF Deposit s 245,000.00 0.85 $ 5 20 .63 Certificate of Deposit 01/10/14 1/10/20 17 Semi Annua l 

373128EL7 27574 Georgia Bk, Augusta $ 245,000.00 O.SO $ 306.25 Certificate of Deposit 01/22/14 1/22/ 2016 Semi Annual 

22S862BL4 57135 Crescom Bk Myrtle Beach s 245,000.00 1.35 $ 826.88 Certificate of Deposit 01/22/14 1/22/2018 Semi Annual 

05573JVR2 16571 BMO Harris Bank s 245,000.00 1.25 $ 765.63 Certificate of Deposit 01/30/14 1/30/2019 Semi Annual 

258lll5Vl 32102 Dorat Bank Catano $ 245,000.00 0.95 $ 581.88 Certificate of Deposit 02/21/14 2/21/2017 Semi Annual 

4812STEH4 628 JP M organ Chase Bank $ 24$,000.00 1.00 $ 612.50 Certificate of Deposit 02/21/14 2/21/2019 Semi Annua l 

686184UD2 31469 Orient al Bk San Juan $ 245,000.00 0.55 $ 336.88 Certificate of Deposit 02/24/14 2/24/2016 Semi Annual 

320844NW9 13675 First M erit Nat ional Assn $ 245,000.00 1.30 $ 796.25 Certificate of Deposit 02/24/14 2/26/2018 Seml Annua l 

Is 1,960,000.00 I Is 4,746.88 I 
$ 5,892,000.00 
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!!l.tereSt Eaml~ Comparison, as of 12/31/2013 
Community Valley Bank 

Sun Community Federal Credit Union 

Multi Bank Securities - CDs 

Estimated LAIF Earnings on Purchases 

Estimated Increase on Return on Investments vs. LAIF 

•LAIF Balance os or 12/31/Wl3 indud•• 1mounts ofCOs purcl\ased l•nu•ry and February 2014. 

N 
N 
-.I 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

1,000,000.00 1.01 $ 
1,000,000.00 1.01 $ 
3,932,000.00 1.21S6 $ 
5,932,000.00 $ 

0.26 $ 
$ 

3,368.63 s 
4,602.14 $ 

11,939.00 $ 
19,909.77 

3,887.49 

16,022.28 

1,001,421.55 
1,004,602.14 
3,943,939.00 

(1,947.08) Stmt Balance - Funds deposited int.o GF 
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